
AGENDA
BOARD of CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

223 East 4th Street, Room 16O
Poft Angeles, Washington

November 3, 2O2O - 10 â.m.

** oN**
In response to the current pandemic, to promote social distancing, and in compliance with Governor's
Proclamation which prohibits in-person attendance at meetings, the Board of Commissioners strongly
encourages the public to take advantage of remote options for attending open public meetings. The
Board of Commissioners also strongly encourages public comments to be submitted in writing if possible.

This meeting can be viewed on a live stream at this link: http://www.clallam.net/features/meetings.html

If you would like to participate in the meeting by phone call 408-419-1715 and use Meeting ID:
875 56L 784

If you would like to participate via video conference, visit www.blueieans.com and join the Regular
Meeting with Meeting ID: 875 56L784.

No in-person attendance will be allowed until Governor's Proclamation is lifted.

Public comment and questions can be directed to the Clerk of the Board at360-4L7-2256 or
agores@co.clallam.wa.us.

CALL TO ORDE& PLEDGE OF ALLEGTANCE, ROLL CALL

REQUEST FOR MODTFTCATTONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR AGENDA ITEMS - Please limit comments to three minutes

CONSENT AGENDA - Any Commissioner may remove items for discussion
la Approval of vouchers for the week of October 26
1b Approval of minutes for the week of October 26

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS
2a Land purchase agreement with Jeffrey and Debra Brown for purchase of right of way for the

Towne Road Dike Relocation Project
2b Agreement with Sequim City Band for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds - Keeping the Lights On COVID -

3'd calll$4,778.20
2c Agreement with Port Angeles Fine Arts Center for Hotel/MotelTax Funds - Keeping the Lights

On COVID - 3'd call/$10,000
2d Agreement with Feiro Marine Life Center for Hotel/MotelTax Funds - Keeping the Lights On

COVID - 3'd call/$8,354

ADMINISTRATION
3a Resolution appointing a screeníng committee for the District Court II Judge recruitment



AGENDA for the Meeting of November 3, 2O2O
CLALLAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Page 2

BUDGET
4a Notice of hearing to be held Tuesday, November 24,2020 at 10:30 a.m. regarding 5

Resolutions on proposed levies for the General Purpose Propefi Tax, the Road Fund Propefi
Tax and Conservation Futures

4b Resolution authorizing use of expedited warrants for CARES related expenditures

PUBLIC WORKS
5a Resolution adding representation to the Trails Advisory Committee - Olympic Peninsula Bicycle

Alliance
5b Resolution authorizing Joe Swordmaker to sign closíng document for property located at SR101

and Sitkum SolDuc Road AND purchase and sale agreement with Rayonier Forest Resources,
LP

PUBLIC COMMENT - Please limit comments to three minutes

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board may recess into Executive Session to consider employment or dismissal of personnel, to review
the performance of a public employee, to consult with legal counsel, to consider the position to be taken
in collective bargaining, to consider acquisitíon or sale of real estate, or other matlers per RCW 42.30.110

The following meetings are scheduled for the Board of Commissioners
November 2 - 6

Mondav, November 2:
9:00 a.m. Work Session

Tuesday, November 3:
10:00 a.m. Board Meeting
Friday, November 6:
10:00 a.m. COVID-l9 Briefins

IT{STRUCTIONS FOR SPEAKING AT A COMMISSTONERS' MEETING:

. Members of the public wishíng to address the Board on general items may do so during the
designated times on the agenda.

. Members of the public wishing to comment at the public hearing are asked to sign in on the sheet
provided giving their name and address.

. The Chair may limit the comment period to 3 minutes for each speaker subject to Board concurrence.

. Speakers, generally, will be heard in the order they signed up. All comments must be made from the
speaker's rostrum and any individual making comments shall first state their name and address for
the official record.

. General comments, applause, booing from members of the audience are inappropriate and may
result in removal.

These guidelines are intended to promote an orderly system for conducting a publíc hearing so that each
person has an opportunity to be heard and to ensure that exercising their right of free speech
embarrasses no one.

Note: Written testimony presented by members of the public during the Board meeting is
considered a public document and must be submitted to the Clerk of the Board.
Copies of public documents from Board meetings are available by contacting the
Public Records

J : \public\Agenda\2020\1 1-03-20 agd.docx



t*
ttlzla,

Date of report: October 28,2020

STATE OF WASHTNGTON )
)

County of Clallam )

This is to certify that the foregoing Final Check Lists a.k.a., Register of Warrants for the period
herein indicated, is a full, true, and correct representation of the corresponding payments for
seruices rendered to and supplies and equipment received by all Clallam County government
operations as recorded in the books or original entry maintai by this office.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL YOF 2020.

UNTY AUDITOR
SHOONA RIGGS

CI-ALLAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS does hereby ceftify that the services and
merchandise herein specified have been received and that the claims listed and numbered
above are hereby approved for payment:

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CLALLAM COUNTY, WASHINGTON

MARK OZIAS, Chair

BILL PEACH

RANDY JOHNSON

General $82,678.90
Other $1,618,331.39
Total $1 ,701 ,010.29

RICH SILL (Interim County Administrator)



Fund # Department Expenditures
General Fund Other

Use Tax
General Fund Other

00100.221 Auditor 4.303.69 77.00
12401.221 Auditor - Document Preservation 2.547.00
00100.241 Commissioners (BOCC) 16.329.95
19914.291 BOCC - Veterans Relief 4.094.74
19991 .291 BOCC - Emerqencv Communications 29.929.00

00100.331-334 Deot. of Communitv Develoo't {DCDI 193.00
30301.331 DCD - Lower Dungeness Floodplain 4,936.00
00100.871 District Court 150.00
00100.871 District Court - Jury 490.71

11301.s11 Health & Human Services (HHS) 107,625.53
00100.51 1 HHS - Environmental Health 3,432.16
11322.511 HHS - Homeless Task Force 8,336.14
11323.511 HHS - Chem Dep/Mental Hlth 51,931.97
11331 .511 HHS - Developmental Disabilities 20,985.00
00100.461 Human Resources (HR) 4.628.72
50401.461 HR - Risk Manaqement 600.00
50501.461 HR - Workers Compensation 384.17
00100.41 1 lnformation Technoloqy llT) 9,607.62
30701.411 lT - Capital Proiects 1,016,805.00
00100.85'l Juvenile Services 3.344.37
11401.821 Law Library 6.421.88

I 3001/1 3051 Nox¡ous Weed/LMD #2 (Lake Msmr. D¡sr.) 9.333.96
001 00.91 1/912 Parks Fair Facilities (PFF) 8.531.84

30101 .91 1 PFF - REET 1 (ReatEstate Excise lax) 1.732.08 60.89
00100.84't-843 Prosecutinq Attornev 11.623.28

11701.841 Pros Attv - Local Crime Victim 6.256.60
Public Works fPWl

10r 01 .61 1 PW - Roads 260,373.08
10135.611 PW - Flood Control 449.48
40201.611 PW - Solid Waste 927.94
41401.61',l PW - Clallam/Sekiu Sewer 7,971.93
42401 .611 PW - Carlsborg Sewer 2,006.31
50301.61 I PW - ER&R (Equip't Rental & Revoluns) 9,712.00

00100.81 1-815 Sheriff 13,559,27
00100.816 Sheriff - Jail Medical 4,502.08
1 1003.81 1 Sheriff - Boatinq Safetv 42.74
1 1004.81 1 Sheriff - VRF Boatinq Proqram 528.00
11008.811 Sheriff - OPNET Druq 6.50
11065.811 Sheriff - OPSCAN Operations 5.039.74
1 1068.81 I Sheriff - Stoneqarden 59.044.45
63301.000 Sheriff - lnmate Commissary 37.00 3.26
00100.861 iuper¡or Court - Jurv 1.077.81
00100.891 Superior Court Clerk 422.40
12201.231 TfeaSUfef - O&M (operar¡on ¿ lr¡a.ntenance) 209.00
00100.931 WSU Extension 405.00

Total 82.601.90 1,618,267.24 77.00 64.15

Weekly Expenditures
October 26 - 30,2020

G@PY

Report Reconciliation Totals

Total 1.700.869.14 General Fund 82,678.90

Final Check Lists 1.700.869.14 Other r.618,331.39
Difference Total I,701.010.29 Use Tax 141.15

Prepared by.
Sara DeBiddle, Clallam County Auditor's Office



aplnvHistUseTax
1012812020 1:51:54PM

Tran Date Vendor Name

SWANSONS SERVICES CORP.

ACOM SOLUTIONS, INC

PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS, INTEGRATION CORP

lnvoice History Use Tax Report
CLALLAM COUNTY

1358149
0205228-tN
7896201

Page: 1

Invoice / Credit Memo No. Doc Group Taxable Amount Tax Amount lnvoice Total
11t1t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

jkoon

sprice
mearley

Totals:

37.00
875.00
691.95

1,603.95

3.26
77.00

60.89

37.00
875.00
691.95

141.1s 1,603.95

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 11:00:174M

FinalGheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY ftunftr Page: I

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Gheck # Date Vendor
, 11t3t2020 0000011

11t3t2020 0001140
ACOM SOLUTIONS, INC
OLYMPIC PRINTERS INC

JOHNSON, SUSAN
PRICE, SHERRY
CAIN, DANIEL
COCHNAUER, AME
ROBINSON, CYNTHIA
FANE, ALEX
DARLING, DELORES
TRIPP, BRITTANY

lnvoice

0205228-tN
2651 3
26632
26650
Johnson 1011412
Price 101171202C
Cain - 101181202
Cochnauer- 10/'
Robinson 10-202
Fane 101161202C
Darling -1011912(
Tripp 101161202C

11t3t2020
11l3t2o2o
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0029415
0039823
0041 361

0042751
0043251
0044251
0044625
0044626

lnv Daté Description Amount paid

1ot21t2o2o AP CHECK STOCK 875.00
10151202þ #:10 ENVELOPES DOL REctS' 2,784.19
1OI15I2O2O LABELS FOR DROP BOXES 133.82
1OI15I2O2O SAFETY VEST TAGS FOR EI-E 36.99
1OI14I2O2O SUPPLIES FOR SECURING \\ 25.88
1OI17I2O2O ÉMPTY EAST END DROP BO) 37.26
1OI18I2O2O MILEAGE AFTERNOON RUN , 37.26
1011612020 EMPWING EAST END DROP 18.63
1OI19I2O2O EMPTY WEST END DROP BO 124.43
10116120à0 EMPTY WEST END DROP BO 105.80
1OI19I2O2O EMPTYING EAST END DROP 18.63
1011612020 EMPTYWEST END DROP BO 105.80

SubtotalforUSBANK:

(f

t+

Gheck Total

875.00

2,955.00
25.88
37.26
37.26
18.63

124.43
105.80

18.63
105.80

4,303.69

@
I

tô

:
{ N) c) f\lc)nFdO\4c) #. å-o\ô oro*Ëã* *H**l _-_'.aaaaa

aa.aa*a..a@ r O f\) CD .F Y \O fç d fU { \r, I f\) ;. Oô \r¡ .c. * €_ rO .Ê- _ *,8- \}lo\ @ € C, { f\, (Þ *:. ¡ {r N) * ù g * rrr }. ö * G i õ å G õ _ O\1 i i : Ì T y * * r\}, \0 f\, r¡ o ro 0\ o ¿\ l\) vr { o (Ð c, \il \n \¡r* e*, c)€o *Þ f i ùpå åå ;; -åå .l,; ; ;; i å å ; ;Ê cl F ÊÞ - c¡ð y yy * oþä æ ru ã õ i il = _ Þi* cÐ o vr \s* ++ ++ + ++ +++ I; ++ +I;;+ + + + ++ + +
Þ¡

Page: 1



apChkLst

'10127 12020 1l :08:12AM
FinalCheck List

CLALLAM COUNTY

lnvoice lnv Daté Descriotion
OLALLAM couNTY coMMlssllndirects Nov 201 1ot21t2o2o tNDtREcTS To THE GENERA
IMAGINE IT FRAMED 27758 1OI21I2O2O STARLAJODOIN, 29 YRS
OFFICE DEPOT, INC 128128560001 1OI21I2O2O BINDER CLIPS, PAPER, POST

126977rc2001 1ot21t2o2o CREDTT tNVO|CE, pApER
STATEAUDITOR'SOFFICE 1138662 IOIzII2OåOANNUALAUDITFEE
COOK, DEBI DJC 1OI14I2O2O 1OI21I2O2O HANGING BASKET FOR LAPT
FORKS FORUM 1OI2O2O 1OI21I2O2O YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION

Øtsoc-
Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t202} 0000334
11t3t2020 0000842
1113t2020 0001113

1113t2020 0002534
1113t2020 0004317
11t3t2020 0033547

Page: 1

Amount Paid Check Total

202,086.00
98.28

31.27
16,116.75

8.65
75.00

202,086.00
98.28
63.90

-32.63
16,116.75

8.65
75.00

Sub totalfor U S BANK: 218,415.95

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 11:24:39AM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

Page: 1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0044548
11t3t2020 0044549
1113;12020 0044550

MUEGGLER, MICHELLE
JARBOE, ALAN
BUSSELL, JAMES

lnvoice

REF 10-12-20
REF 8-6-20
REF 8-31.20

lnv Date Descri ption

1 O I 1 4I2O2O REFU N D BPT2O2O-7 18 ADDRI
1 0 t 1 4t2020 REFU N D BPr 2o2o-544
1 0 I 13t2020 REFU N D BP-r2o2o-621

Amount Paid

50.00
97.00
46.00

Check Total

50.00
97.00
46.00

SubtotalforUSBANK: 193.00

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 11:51:414M

Final Check List
CLALLAM COUNTY Þrstr'c* (curtT Page:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check# Date Vendor

11I3I2O2O 0034473 DMCMATREASURER

lnvoice

10/20/dmcma

lnv Daté Description Amount paid

10120t2020 DMCMA DUES 150.00

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Check Total

150.00

150.00

Page: 1



apchkLst '

10127t2020 11:59:494M Þ,'s'r Crunr I )unyFinalGheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

Page: 1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor lnvoice

JOHNSON, CARMEN DIST12O65O422
AMUNDSON, GUNNAR DIST120612368
RAWLEY, RAE DIST12O641O3O
SMITH, AUTUMN DIST120623616
STONE, MATTHEW DIST120626715
TAYLOR, TESS DIST120627655
THOMAS, TOMMY DIST120623849
THOMPSON, RACHEL DIST120618302
THORPE, JEFFREY DIST120623633
BRANDMEIR, DAVID DIST120636422
BU RN ETTE, DAN I ELLE ALAI NI DI ST 12064927 9
CHRISTIANSEN, LISA DIST120629889
CLEVENGER, KIM DIST12O65O344
DUQUETTE, COLLETTE DIST120620011
IREDALE MCCARTY, LINDA D15T120621477
JACOBS, MALLORY DIST120653479
JOBE, JAMES Dts-t120622479

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2o2o
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
rßt2a20
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0044603
0044604
0044605
0044606
0044607
0044608
0044609
004461 0
0044611
0044612
004461 3
0044614
004461 5
004461 6
0044617
004461 B

0044619

lnv Datê

10t1t2o2o
tontzozo
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o20
1ot1t202o
t1ntz0z0
10t1t2020
10t1t202i
1ot1t2o2þ
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2.o
1ot1t2o2,o
1ot1t2o2.o
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
1ol1t2o2o

Description

JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
¡t:nv PAYMENT
¡tiny PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT

Amount Paid

22.30
22.30
11.15
11.15
30.70
61.40
55.65
28.40
23.23
45.08
11.15
51.05
22.30
30.70
21.50
21.15
21.50

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Check Total

22.30
22.30
11.15
11.15
30.70
61.40
55.65
28.40
23.23
45.08
11.15
51.05
22.30
30.70
21.50
21.15
21.50

490.71

Page: I



apChkLst
1012712020 12:24:52PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY ll"{.1 s Page:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 000033ô
11t3t2o2o OOO07o0

11t3t2o2o 0001002

11t3t202} 0023815
11l3l2o2o 0036338
11t3t202} 0044303

lnvoice lnv Date Description
CLALLAM CONSERVATION DI{EPA2O-PIC6 1OI6I2O2Q WATERQUALITY-PIC IMPLEI!
HACH COMPANY 1215767i 1OI}I2O2O ÐR¡NKING WATER LAB-WATE
MTLLTP.RE coRP 

33iå133 'ri,i:å1L'o yål=,å^lå';ll'f,Hî*îi
9535397 gt1t2o2o. ontrurcruc WATER LAB-FREI(

VREELAND, ROBERT MILEAGE 09/20 1O/19/2020 FOOD-BUSINESS MILEAGE 9,wsEHA wsEHAol4GB 11ot14t2o2o HHSADMTN-cARoELoN 2ol2,
DELIVERY EXPRESS INC 299210 1OI4I2O2O HOPS-LAB DELIVERY SERVIC

HEASSLER, KrLEy l,ÌlÊTo= 
"ro 13ifiîr::2'ril3Ë3-bi3''-Ë,Jx=^ñl'i'gf

KITSAP COUNTY HEALTH DISKPHD 100620 rcrcnozl Hops-EptDEMloLOGy SERVT
NORPOINT GROUP LLC 1117 NPM 1OI18I2O2O HOPS-SHELTER SECURITY
VERIZON WIRELESS 9863823491 }I28I2O2O HOPS-DR UNTHANK CELL PI.WSALPHO MAC2O2O-05 1OI2I2O2O HOPS.MEDICAIDADMIN CLAI
FORKS ABUSE PRocRAM 11322-1s-FAp o; 1otst2o2a Hrr-oon¡Èsirc vrõleNcE H
OEDAR GRovE couNseltÑc1 1 323-20-cGcN Ion tzozg oD/MH-NEURoFEEDBAcK Tt-
CLALLAM COUNTY SHERIFF MPD Q3 1OOg2O 1OI}I2O2O CDiMH-MHP 3RD QUARTER 2

F,RsrsrEpFAM,Lyrrrro*l?t;r'f 
':?!i1'J,i:í233'33íilil-H[=i,i3'ÄäT3ilJKITSAP COUNTYHEALTH DIS'CD/MH 09/20 1OI15I2O2O CD/MH.CD/MH SERVICES FO

THE ANSWER FOR YOUTH , 11323-20-TAFY I rcrcIZOZO CD/MH.MIDFUL BODY RECO\
MoRNINGSIDE lNc MS ssD sept 2c totzntzoào óoo - ssD - seprervleÈR 2ói

Amount Paid Gheck Total

391.99
685.24

2,179.00
125.93

50.00

524.42
18.75
47.50

4,252.40
261.17
498.69

1,708.14
1,562.40

27,161.72
13,094.73

18.75
1,065.37

345.00

391.99
685:24

1;088.92
1,041.12

48.96
125.93
50.00

262.21
262.21

18.75
47.50

4,252.00
261.17
498.69

1,708.14
1,562.40

26,286.72
875.00

13,094.73
18.75

1,065.37
'345.00

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0042129
0021279
0440427
0001 641
0001 81 2
0000591
0a2æ24
0000363

11t3t2020 0000577
11t3t2020 0021279
11t3t2020 0026762
11l3l2o2o 0001017

SubtotalforUSBANK: 53,990.80

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 l2:35:53PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

Page:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Gheck # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0001113

lnvoice

oFFlcE DEPOT, tNC 128993886001
1 2901 0384001

PACI FIC OFFICE EQUI PMENT 1067762
PUBI-IC SAFETY TESTI NG I NC2O2O-0555
LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 4694092
SEBRIS BUSTO JAMES 73178
PETEK & ASSOCIATËS 656

Description

INVOtCE 128993886001
INVOtCE 129010384001
tNVO|CE 1067762
TNVO|CE 2020-0555
INVOICE 4694092
rNvotcE 79178
tNvorcE 656

Amount Paid Check Total

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0ool 1 79
0001297
0003410
0037692
0044328

lnv Datè

10t21t2020
1ot21t2o2o
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21tÑ20
1ot21tù20

87.29
20.26

384.17
772.00

25.76
588.00
600.oo

SubtotalforUSBANK:

107.55
384.17
772.00

25.76
588.00
600.00

2,477.48

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 12:41:04pM

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3l2o2o
11t3t2020
11t3t2o2o
11t3t2020
1113t2020

FinalCheck List'
GLALLAM COUNTY Å4- LnFÇ Page: 1

Check Total

144.60
144.60
144.60
144.60
694.49
287.31
144.60

1,430.61

3,135.41

Bank : apbank U'S BANK

Check # Date Vendor

0000522
0002036
0002037
0002038
0002041
0002042
0002047
0022748

,ß.Nw

Invoice

LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF
LEOFF

- ocT 2(
- ocT 2(
- ocr 2(
- ocT 2(
- ocT 2(
- ocT 2(
- ocT 2(
- ocT 2(

10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
1ot21tzoio
1ot21t2o2o
10t21t2020
10t21t2020

lnv Datè Description Amount Paid

144.60
144.6,0

144.60
14:4.60
694.49
287.31

' 144.60

SubtotalforUSBANK:

LEOFF - OCT 20 DE
LEOFF. OCT 20 DL
LEOFF - OCT 20 DG
LFOFF - OCT 20 DR
LEOFF - OCT 20 DS
tEoFF - OCT 20 RC
LËOFF. OCT 20 RS
LEOFF - OCT 20 FD

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 3:02:52PM

FinalGheck List
CLALLAM GOUNTY

:

10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
1ol21t2o2o
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t20t2020
1ol21t2o2o
10t21t2020
1ot21t2o2o
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
10t21t2020
1ot21t2o2o

lnv Date Descriotion Amount Paid Check Total

2,260.94
405,418.22
219,398.88
100,422.40
90,032.00
88,846.08
81,081.02
29,212.80
2,393.60
1,529.47

26.00
16.95
73.17
24.56

5,665.65
10.88

2,260.94

Lf Pase:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

111312020 0000268
11t3t2020 0000289

11t3t2020 0000436
11t3t2020 0001156
11t3t2020 0003410
11t3t2020 0023718

111312020 0034719
11t3t2020 0043864

lnvoice

WAVE BUSINESS 103951201-OOO€
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. ZVS7266

, zTH4639
zzN2421
21H4584
zfK144
1053702' zTK7121
1 059501

cxTEc ct13462
oLYPEN tNC 201021-0069
I-EMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 4674085
AT&T 3604574863-ñ0

0306024016001t
MALWAREBYTES CORPORAT IV1 OOO84O55
ZOOM VI DEO COMMUNICATI(I NV44789894

TPI FIBER COMBINED
COV: 1T202008068 - l.T.l.U.P.
COV: 1T202008068 - NUTANIX
rSOV: 1T20200806F - NUTAN¡)
COV: 1T202008064- NUTANI)
COV: 1T202008068 - NUTANIX
tlOV: 1T20200806F NUTANI¡
COV: 1T202008064 - NUTANIX
I12O2OO827A - ITIU P NUTANIX
COV: 1T20201006 - CISCO Ft
TLALLAM DSL
IT SHREDDING SVC
JUVIE FAXLINES LONG DIST
WESTEND TOLL FREE LINE
1]T2O2O1 006A. MALWARE BYT
zooM DtAL-tN L|NE 10/3/20 -

1,016,805.00
1,529.47

26.00
16.95

97.73
5,665.65

10.88

Sub totalfor U S BANK: 1,026,412.62

Page:1



apChkLst
1012712020 3:11:28PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY J*u Svcs Page: 1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor Amount Paid Check Totallnvoice

CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020.2778
CLALLAM COUNTY SHERIFF C2O-046
WAST DEPT OF HEALTH 1O232ODOH
LEWIS, DAVID 1O312ODL
DAIRY FRESH FARMS INC 8082028916

8082027613
AMERIGAS PROPANE LP 3112673573

Description

VEHICLE RENTAL/LEASE
DET MEALS
LICENSE-SITE APP FOR COV
CAP VOL-MILEAGE
DET FOOD
DET FOOD
EQUIP-REPAIR/MAINT

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0000360
0000363
0001 705
0001 949
0017787

11t3t2020 0041147

lnv Date

10119t2020
1ot1gt2o2o
10t23tzoio
10t15t2020
10t15t2020
1ot5t2o2o
1ot1ot2o2o

1,380.00
877.10

75.00
81.65
87.73
-9.08

851.97

1,380.00
877.10
75.00
81.65

SubtotalforUSBANK:

78.65
851.97

3,344.37

Page: 1



apGhkLst
1012812020 12:47:01PM

Final Check List
CLALLAM COUNTY l-e* lr'bnîuy Page: 1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000907
11t3t2020 0001179
1113t2020 0001764

lnvoice

LEXISNEX|S 3092850493
PACIFIC OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1066678
WEST PAYMENT CENTER, TH843183666

lnv Daté Descriotion

9I3OI2O2O SEPTEMBER LEXISADVANCE
9I3OI2O2O COPIER SERVICE OCTOBER
1OI4I2O2O WA COURT RULES 2021 STÆ

Amount Paid Gheck Total

286.00
54.40

500.48

SubtotalforUSBANK:

286.00
54.40

500.48

840.88

Page: I



apCkHist
1012812020 1:34pM

Gheck History Listing
CLALLAM COUNTY Nop vrlu{, S Page: 1

Bank code: apbank

Check # Date Vendor

11t03t2020 0000360 oLALLAM COUrury eRar

11t}3t2o2o ooo1410 scuBA suppLtES

2 checks in this report

Status Clear/Void Date lnvoice lnv. Date Amount paid

10t20t202a 180.3ô

11t03t2020 1,956.60

apbank Total:

Total Checks

2A20.2628

101ó20

Check Total

180.36

1,956.60

2,136.96

2,136.96

Page: I



apChklst
1012712020 3:35:52PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY Qnnw-s fr:t( fftu{th'¿\ Page:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000034
11t3t2020 0000087
11t3t2020 0000196

11t3t2020 0000546

11t3t2020 0001252

lnvoice

AIR FLO HEATING CO 16129968
ANGELES ELECTRIC INC 16296
BILLS PLUMBING & SANIKAN 153459384

s3459693
s3459465
s459863
s3459432
s3459362
cM3459121

EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 24469229
24495703

PORT ANGELES, CITY OF 48731-101384 9I

. 60387-153008 1l
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 43120 9I2O
KNIGHT FIRE PROTECTION, I169507
CËNTURYLINK 36068358474451
CENTURYLINK 3609283540820I
CENTURYLTNK 3609283441593t
PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS, IN7896201
BUCK'S NORTHWEST LANDS(2502

escription

2OOgFAC DIAGNOSTIC SERVI
2OOgFAC ELECTRIAN SERVIC
SC ADA SANIKAN
FWB SANIKAN
RDG SANIKAN
DRA SANIKAN
RH SANIKAN
SC SANIKAN SANITIZER REFI
DRASANIKAN CREDIT MEMC
COVID CUST S JOHNSON M I

COVID CUST S JOHNSON M ]

VET SEPT UTIL & GARBAGE
FG OCT UTIL
RH SEPT ELECT
FG ANNUAL INSPECTION & T
DRATELEPHONES
CDJ TELEPHONES
SC TELEPHONES
18O8CH (6) SMOKE DETECTC
CH LANDSCAPING

lnv Date D 'Amount Paid

641.92
398.21
250.00
100.00
95.00
95.00
90.00
16.32

-190.00
2,872.80
2,681.28

299.89
42.40

160.70
1,399.51

130.44
91.69
70.71

691.95
326.10

Check Total

641.92
398.21

456.32

5,554.08

342.29
160.70

1,399.51
130.44
91.69
70.71

691.95
326.1 0

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t312020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0001 300
0002241
0004211
0004211
0004211
0029092
0036323

10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
1ot22t2o2o
10t22t2020
1ot22t2o2o
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10122t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020

SubtotalforUSBANK: 10,263.92

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012712020 3:48:22PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

lnvoice lnv Date Description
EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 24495718 1OI22I2O2O EXPRESS SERVICESr 24469242 10t22t2020 EXPRESS SERVTCES
oFF cE D.por' Nc 

1t3?:íå:3331 13i,Ê7'Å3i33FF[E 8UËËiiES
OLYMPIC VIEW PROPERTIES OLYMPICVIEW1 1OI22I2O2O 4TH QUARTER LEASE
u s BANK 114o6sgg47o47t 1ot222o2o OFFTCE SUppLtES
EL'PASO COUNTY SHERIFF ELPASOIO/22121 1OI22I2O2O PROCESS SERVICE FEE

?rvsu,uÍa( Page: I

Amount Paid Check Totat

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000546

11t3t2020 0001113

11t3t2020 0001154
11t3t2020 0020849
11t3t2020 0044623

5,749.09
3,525.88

165.70
94.92

4,800.00
22.84
42.45

9,274.97

260.62
4,800.00

22.84
42.45

SubtotalforUSBANK: 14,400.88

Page: 1



apChklst
1012812020 8:46:144M

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

b(t'r\,Ucl úLSLT Page: I

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Gheck # Date Vendor

0000334
0000361
0000334
0000360
0000361
000054ô
0029528
0000334
0000360
000036,1

0001 743
0020614
0000334
0000360
0000361
0001 300

lnvoice

CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSì1 1/2OIND.1 O1 35
CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD DEI2O2O.O58R
CLALLAM COU NTY COMMISSIl 1/2OI N D-4020 1

CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020,272-E :

CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD DEF2O2O.O6OR
EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 24495701 40201
ADVAN CED ANALYTICAL SQLI27784
CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIl 1/2OIND-41401
CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020.2738
CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD DEI2O2O.061R
WATERCLEAR CO., INC., THE 3496
WOOD HAWK, INC 1864
C LALLAM COU NTY COM M I SSI 1 1 I2OIND.424O1
CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020.274Ê
CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD DEF2O2O.O62R
PUBLIC UTILITYDISTRICT .119587-101520

lnv Daté Descriotion

11l1t2o2o 11/20 |ND|RECT COSTS - 101i
1 ot 1 9 t2o2o 08/1 6/20-09 I 1 5t2o EM pLOYEE
11t1t2029 11l20 tNDIRECT COSTS - 402(
1OI19I2O2O 09/20 EQUIPMENT RENT
1 0t 1 9t2020 08/1 6/20-09 t 1 5t20 EM pLOYEE
10t 13t2020 lot 11 t2o J URAN
1OI5I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES ] \¡
11t1t2020 11l20 tNDtRECT COSTS - 414(
1OI19I2O2O 09/20 EQUIPMENT RENT
10t 19t2020 08/1 6/20-09 I 15t20 EMpLOYEt
1OI8I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - V
1OI11I2O2O WASTE TRANSFER - CB TO F

1111t2020 11/201NDtRECT COSTS - 424(
1OI19I2O2O 09/20 EQUIPMENT RENT
10t 1 9 t2020 08/1 6/20-09 I 1 5 tzo EM pLOYEE
10t 15t2020 09/08/20-1 0 I 12t20 971 CARLS

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t202A
11t3t202A
11t3t202A
11t3t2020
11t3t202A
11t3t202A

"11t3t2020,111312020

'11t3t2020
,,111312020

,,111312020

1111312020

\11t312020
¡11t3t2020

Amount Paid Check Total

38.00
411.48
380.00

0.57
127.47
419.90
402.00

3,498.00
702.76
894.74

1,039.43
1,435.00

942.00
2.91

590.47
470.93

38.00
411.48
380,00

0.57
127.47
419.90
402.00

3,498.00
702.76
894.74

'1,039,43

1,435.00
942.00

2.91
590.47
470.93

SubtotalforUSBANK: 11,355.66

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012812020 8:54:234M

FinalGheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY ?,rt, A' c \JJ o,r ttt ç çp"{1Pase: I

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

1113t2020 0000334

lnvoice lnv Daté Description Amount Paid
CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIIl/2OlND-50301 1Ol2Ol2O2O lndirect cost attocation - 50301 g,Z12.OO

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Check Total

9,712.00

9,712.00

Page: 1



apChklst
1Ot28t2O2O 8:29:12AM,

FinalCheck List :

CLALLAM COUNTY ?*bt,¿ tÂJo (ft-: rse{s (r) Page: 1

Amount Paid Check Total

Bank

Check #

apbank U S BANK

Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000091
11t3t2020 0000099

lnvoice

ANGELES MILLWORKS & lUM275255
4.1 AUTO PARTS 1288934

1288228
1 291 000
1290320
1291498' 1288047

CO.OP FARM AND GARDEN, 138596
CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIl 1/2OIND.1 O1 O1

CLALLAM COUNTY, PROSECL2O2OQ3PROSA]
CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020.271-E
EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 24469228

24495701
FASTENAL COMPANY WAPOR79235

WAPOR7g120
GOVCONNECTTON, tNC. 70538485
HARBOR SAW & SUPPLY 623683
HARTNAGEL BLDG SUPPLY II\808937
INDUSTRIAL HYDRAULICS IN(A331 512

433151'1
4331510

PAPE KENWO RTH NORTHWE 1 027 27 92
PRICE FORD LINCOLN MERCI5O34752

5034835
5034836
5034846

Po Rr AN G ELES Powr* 
=o, 

393 t:,i[,
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT . 11816-101520
QUALITY 4X4 TRUCK SUPPLY128154
SME SOLUTIONS LLC 2060231
SWAIN'S GENERAL STORE IN279343

lnv Date
, ',;

Description

1OI22I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - C
9I3OI2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
912412020 JIC 37, wire hyd., towets - Se 6
1011212020 S.88 vinyl elec, 3-wire plq,bkt 

=S
1017l2O2O Mudflaps - SQ 140
1011512020 Trailer equip, latch corner - SQ
912312020 Hose clamps - SQ 241
1OI2OI2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
11t1t202Ö 11/20 INDIRECT COSTS - 101(
9t3ot2o2o 2020 Q3 E. STANLEY
1OI19I2O2O 09/20 EQUIPMENT RENT
10t7 t2020 09t28t20-10t04t20 RoADS
1 0t 13t2020 1 ot o5t2o- 1 o I 1 1 t2o ROADS
1OI8I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
1011t2020 Gloves - SQ
1OI15I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES . C
1OI15I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
1OI8I2O2þ MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - L
1011212020 Repair sweeper outriqqer - PA 4
1011212020 Repair 3 snow plow cylinder - P
1011212020 Repair snow plow cylinder - PA
101212020 PA Stores/KW Hubcap
1Ot15l2O2O Kit TPMS sensor - PA 5326
1012012020 Keys - PA S33O
10l2Ol2O2O Keys - PA 5327
1012012020 Kevs - PA 5342
1012012020 Keys - PA 5322
1011612020 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - C
10 I 1 5t2o2o 09/09/20- 1 o I 09 t2o OLD OLy/Kt
1011412020 840 D rinss - PA1775,1776
913012020 Lake Creek fuel repair - LC 20-l
1OI19I2O2O TRAFFIC COUNT SUPPLIES

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2o2o
11t3t2020
11t3t2020

0000329
oo0o334
0000358
0000360
0000546

79.64
640.89

80.98
49.10
29.92
26.87
17.97
12.87

63,529.00
34,680.08

125,325.33
7,006.01
6,423.85

387.33
42.42

350.29
78.34

433.99
1,154.72

506.59
454.91
43.91
65.05
14.14
14.14
14.14
14.14
15.11
54.94

277.76
794.88

72.63

79.64

845.73
12.87

63,529.00
34,680.08

125,325.33

13,429.86

429.75
350.29

78.34
433.99

2,116.22
43.91

121.61
15.11

54.94
277.76
794.88

72.63

11t3t2020 0000555

11t3t2020 0000674
11ßt2o2o 0000709
11t3t2020 0000714
111312020 0000772

11t3t2020 0000848
1113t2020 0001255

11t3t2020 0001258
11t3t2020 0001300
11t3t2020 0001310
11t3t2o2o 0001457
1113t2020 0001540

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012812020 8:29:12AM

FinalGheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

Amount Paid

635.12
250.66
155.81
135.91
11'1.95
105.56
1 03.1 5
92.44
88.48
35.27
34.66

7.58
190.40
73.04

783.39
2,657.86
1,565.46
2,948.00

180.89
118.60
38.57
16.32
16.32
16.32
16.28
16.28

398.75

Page: 2

Check Total

1,756.59

263.44
783.39

4,223.32
2,948.00

299.49

120.09
398.75

Bank

Check #

apbank U S BANK

Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0001551

11t3t2020 0001573

11t3t2020 0001586
11t3t2020 0002237

11t3t2020 0003064
11t3t2o2o OOO4211

11t3t2020 0017663

11t3t2020 0019701

(Continued)

lnvoice

TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS 14386281
14385780 R
14385780 E
14385940
14385779
14386283
14385461 R

, 14385460
14386282: 1i3ffî33
14385461 E

THOMAS BUILDING CENTER 130822179
30822025

TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY COINVO31566
ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM, IN257994-IN

10101-11t20_1
JAMAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 51239
CENTURYLTNK 6812667-10072C

6835282-1 0082C
ARAMARK UNIFORM SVCS IN 1991959545

1 991 954080
'1991954081

1 991 959546
1 991 954061
1 991 954062

CONSTRUCTION PARTS 29874

lnv Date Description

1OI13I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
1OI8I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
101812020 Flap disc, screws, nuts, clamps
1OI9I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES. L
1OI8I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - L
1OI13I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - L
101612020 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
101612020 G70 clevis slip hook, zinc - PA 7

1OI13I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
101712020 Hole saw, mandret- SQ
101612020 G70 clevis slip hook, zinc - pA 1

101612020 Hitch pin clip, screws, nuts - PA
1AN4I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
1011312020 Galv. hangers/fasteners - Se 1,

1OI12I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
10t13t2020 DTESEL - CB
1Ot14t2O2O Unleaded fuel purchase - LC
1Ol8l2O2O RAC Plus 1 DMI OBD sensor -
1ol7 12o2o 360-681-2667 7268
101812020 360-683-5282 747B
1012012020 Laundry services - PA
1OI15I2O2O LAUNDRY SERVICE - SQ
1011512020 Laundry services - SQ
1OI2OI2O2O LAUNDRY SERVICE - PA
1OI15I2O2O LAUNDRY SERVICE - LC 

.

1011512020 Laundry services - WE
1011412020 Edqe, plow bolVnuVwasher - PA

Page'.2



apChkLst
1012812020 8:29:12AM

FinalCheck List.
CLALLAM COUNTY

Page: 3

Check #

Bank: apbankUSBANK (Continued)

Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0020849 U S BANK

11I3I2O2O 0021386 STAPLESADVANTAGE

11I3I2O2O 0022435 RACE STREETAUTO PARTS

lnv Date Descriotion

1OI14I2O2O HOME DEPOT - SQ MAINT SL
1OI22I2O2O BUCKET TEETH - SQ SHOP S
101612020 HOME DEPOT - SQ MAINT SL
1OI15I2O2O AMAZON -FAC MAINT SUPPLI
1OI12I2O2O HOME DEPOT - SQ MAINT SL
1OI5I2O2O AMAZON - PRIME SUBSCRIP'
7I25I2O2O STAPLES - PURHCASING SUI
101812020 H.Depot: 112" EMT conduit - SG
1OI15I2O2O HOME DEPOT - SQ MAINT SL
1OI17I2O2O OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADMIN, S

1OI14I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
I 0l 1 4t2O2O Office supplies, paper (retu rnedì
1OI2OI2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
}I23I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
1OI15I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - S
1012012020 ABS sensor, Rear - PA 158
912212020 Hose ends, fittings - SQ 618
1OI15I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - D
1012012020 Air filter - PA Stores
1012012020 Air filter - PA Stores
912812020 Hose ends - SQ 618
1011412020 HD wiper -PA204
912812020 Grease/gun - SQ 618
1011512020 Oil filter, washer fluid - SQ 453
911712020 Oilfilter - SQ 164
9l17l2O2O Rtn: P Brake hardware kit - PA
1012012020 Rtn: Brketed caliper, core dep -
1011412020 Floormats-plain - PA 202
1OI14I2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - F,

1OI2OI2O2O MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P
101612020 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - P

Amount Paid Check Total

488.39
366.73
152.31

54.20
15.20
14.09
10.78
3.83
3.79

225.98
57.03
29.09

260.88
117.18
104.40
94.97
66.77
45.83
41.61
34.21
34.12
29.81
27.19
23.19
4.72

-18.96
-318.68

76.1 0
1,265.29

264.73
3,170.05

Sub totalfor U S BANK: 260,229.83

lnvoice

111312020 0030295
11t3t2020 0035531
11t3t2020 0040272
11t3t2020 0044551

WESTERN PETERBILT INC .

PUGET SOUND HARDWARE,
MATT'S TOOLS USA LLC
GREEN PRO SOLUTIONS

0328-0512822
0328-1044SQ
0328-360002
6048-5807435
0328-2622985
3953-10052oAM
7330-080620ST
0328-661 3662
0328-9521 031
345922131
3459500281 R
3459500281 E
507052
503311
506384
506999
503254
506402
507134
5071 35
503917
506202
50391 I
506385
502630
502648
507035
023P14620
t7859
113570
1 8540

1,109.32

312.10

547.24
76.10

1,265.28
264.73

3,170.05

Page: 3



apChkLst
101282020 8:33:404M

FinalCheck List'
CLALLAM COUNTY ?ub (t' rV\J a{v c (.r; ø t (r\Pase:,

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000099 A-1 AUTO PARTS

lnvoice

1290070

lnv Datè Description Amount
101612020 Junct. box, LED kits, connecton 142.25

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Check Total

143.25

143.25

Page: 1



apChklst
1Ot28t2O2O 1:16:44PM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

lnv Date

Strlurtf Page:1

Amount Paid Check Total

3,803.16

4,023.69
1,236.58

241.91
384.58

50.25
173.94
37.00

446.21

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Gheck # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000296
11t3t2020 0000296

11t3t2020 0000296
11t3t2020 0000628

11t3t2020 0001252
111312020 0001300

11t3t2020 0001540
11t3t2020 0001543
1113t2020 0001769
11t3t2020 0003108

11t3t2020 0022589
1113t2020 0024819

11t3t2020 0041605

11t3t2020 0044378
11t3t2020 0044624

lnvoice

CENTURYLINK 410622965-Oct2
CENTURYLINK 0000360

300421654-Oct2
CENTURYLINK 40609213S-Oct2
GALLS LLC 

313å33313
016659126
016640149

PORTANGELES, CITYOF 82495-151160-0
PUBLICUTILITYDISTRICT 88052-Oct20

132684-Oct20
SWAIN'S GENERAL STORE IN279180
SWANSONS SERVICES CORPl 358149
WESTERN DETENTION PROD2O2O2O86
CROSS MATCH TECHNOLOGI 1 34O2OO1 509

1 3402001 538
EM PLOYMENT SECU RITY DE]20-035909-RDU.
QUILEUTE TRIBE Jul2020

Aus2020' Sep 2020
Oct2020
Nov 2020

HOME DEPOT PRO 578799835

, 576717110
577457591

ANDERSON, CODY O92O2O
HECK, DYLAN O92O2O

Description

DATACONNECTION
RENTAL OF CHAIN GANG VEI
TELEPHONE SERVICE
DATA CONNECTION
UNIFORM - MIDDLEKAUFF
UNIFORM - ARAND 

I

UNIFORM-EAGAN&EARLS
DUTY GEAR - MCKELLAR
UTILITIES. FRONT ST
UTILITIES - KITFOX LN
POLE CAMERA
UNIFORM - MCKELLAR
INDIGENT PACKS
BRASS JAIL KEYS
1 YR CMTADVANTAGE MAIN-
FI NAL ASSEMBLY - GUARDIAI
WORK HISTORY
LEASE AGREEMENT
LEASE AGREEMENT
LEASEAGREEMENT
LEASEAGREEMENT
LEASE AGREEMENT
JAIL & KITCHEN SUPPLIES
JAIL SUPPLIES
JAIL SUPPLIES
TRAVEL - OLYMPIA
TRAVEL - OLYMPIA

10t6t2020
10t19t2020
10t6t2020
10t6t2020
9t9t2020
6t11t2020
1ot7t2o2o
10t6t2020
10t9t2020
10t14t2o2o
10114t2020
1ot14t2o2o
10t8t2o2o
Bt26t2o2o
10t14t2020
10t16t2020
1ot7t2o2o
1otzot2o2o
1ot22t2o2o
1ot20t2o2o
1ot20t2o2o
1ot2ot2020
1ot14t2o2o
10t6t2020
1ot7t2o2o
9t20t2020
9t20t2020

3,803.16
3,800.00

223.69
1,236.58

108.79
81.06
32.53
19.53

384.58
42.74

7.51
173.94
37.00

446.21
936.55
544.00

6.50
1,200:00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00

571.43
117.69
111.76
264.00
264.00

1,480.55
6.50

SubtotalforUSBANK

6,000.00

800.88
264.00
264.00

19,213.25

Page: '1



apChkLst
1012812020 9:26:384M

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY Slnun tr ûra,ruß Page:1

Amount Paid Check Totat

8,758.41
5,922.47
5,237.57
3,282.79
3,007.86
1,610.04
1,381.20
6,384.30
4,000.44

544.34
1,205.75
1,612.98

887.40
603.73
464.00

4,044.17

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0000363

11t3t2020 0000799
11t3t2020 0001252

11t3t2020 0001426

1113t2020 0001701
11t3t2020 0031732

11t3t2020 0038389

lnvoice

CLALLAM COUNTY SHERIFF CCSO SG1B43
ccso sG18-37
ccso sc1849

JAMESTOWN SKLALLAM TRIE286O-01
PORTANGELES, CITY OF 69102

68508

SEQUIM, CITY OF 33?3I,,"O
2019-010P0
2019-009PD

WA ST DEPT OF FISH & W¡1DI207229
LOWER ELWHA POLICE DEP1322

324
326
325

NEAH BAY PUBLIC SAFETY 0018a

lnv Datè

gt21t2o2o

8t5t2020
10t8t2020
9t23t2o2o
9l11t2o2o
7t17t2020
8t18t202t
9t1t2020
8t4t2020
7t28t2o2i
4t29t2020
7t30r2020
8t4t2020
9t29t2020
8t612020
8124t2020

Description

STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN
STONEGARDEN

FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FYlB
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18
FY18

- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFr(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFr(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFl(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(
- oFFt(

'19,919.45

3,282.79

s,999.10

10,929.08
1,205.75

3,568.11
4,044.17

48,947.45

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012812020 9:07:13AM

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check# Date Vendor

11t3t2020 0001136
11t3t2020 0004826

11t3t2020 0025,115

11t3t2020 0041.537

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

10122t2020
1ot22t2o2o
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
10t22t2020
1ot22t2r2o
1ot1t2o2o
10t7t2020
1otgt2o2o
10t12t2020
10t8t2020

lnv Date Descriotion

Sha'ntr¿orlWÁ

lnvoice

oLYMptc MEDTCAL CENTEB OMC 10.22.20
O LYM PI C M EDICAL PHYSI C IAIT 1225455920

71225421790
71225429420

RADIA INC PS Z72YQ2V
Z72YQ3U. 
Z73LsWA

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SU RGI(36090785
36214426
36354866
36439349
36328731

INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
INMATE MEDICAL
CLINIC SUPPLIES
CLINIC SUPPLIES
CLINIC SUPPLIES
CLINIC SUPPLIES
CLINIC SUPPLIES

Page: I

Amount Paid Check Total

3,194.26
220.61

37.00
24.80
18.80
4.80
4.00

630.78
31 0.1 0

29.16
25.55

2.22

3,194.26

SubtotalforUSBANK:

997.81

4,502.08

282.41

27.60

Page: 1



apChklst
1012812020 10:09:304M

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor
---_- 11t3t2020 0037042 oFFICE DEPOT

lnv Date Description

1OI21I2O2O CLERK'S OFFICE SUPPLIES ,

10121 I2O2O CLERK'S OFFICE SUPPLI ES

lnvoice

129826857001
129858645001

Final Check List
CLALLAM COUNTY \lera- Page: 1

Amount Paid Check Total

399.78
22.62 422.40

422.40SubtotalforUSBANK:

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012812020 10:50:10AM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

(l<t t, Junv Page:1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

0005167
0030468
0032903
oo3712o
0038756
0039993
0040947
0044552
0044553
0044554
0044555
0044556
0044s57
0044558
0044559
0044560
0044561
0044562
0044563
0044564
0044565
0044566
0044567
0044568
0044569
0044s70
0044571
0044572
0044573
0044574
0044575
0044576
0044577
0044578

GLICA, LOREN
WHITTEN, LINDA
HILL, LARRY
GRALL, MICHAET
CAMPBELL, KENNETH
WRAY, JOHN
LOOMIS, WILLIAM
BOOZE, RANDY
ALLEN, ANNA
BOWMAN, NANCY
BRINES, BRUCE
CAWYER, LINDA
DECKER, MARLYS
DEZELLEM, ELLEN
DOANE, PENNY
EIFERT, DIANA
FUCHSER, RYAN
ANDERSON, ALAN
GOFF, JAMES
HAGAN, JOHN
HART, WILLIAM
HELLER, MARY
HERRICK, WILLIAM
HOLBERT. TERALIN
HUSTON, CLAUDIA
JAMES, DAVID
APSENS, BERNICE
KEELY, CLIFTON
LAMMIE, JEFFREY
LIVINGSTONE, MONIKA
MCGOFF, ANNETTE
MCKENNA, MEGAN
MITCHELL, JOHN
MONSON, MARY

lnvoice

suPcT2069062:
suPcT2069584'
suPcT2067786
suPcT2067531:
suPcT2063493,
suPcT2069759:
suPcT2070340l
suPcT2071468
suPcT2068101:
suPcT2070778i
suPcT2067962:
suPcT2069694'
suPcT2070126l
SUPCT2066549r
suPcT2066483l
SUPCT2066769r
suPcT2066561:
suPcT2070679
suPcT2067957i
suPcT2066749r
SUPCT2063358r
SUPCT2064232r
SUPCT2066157r
suPcT2066478l
SUPCT2071483r
suPcT2067990r
SUPCT2066219l
suPcT2069870r
suPcT2071531l
suPcT2071188(
SUPCT2O6984B
SUPCT2070428r
suPcT2070192
suPcT2066468:

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
1113t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2A20
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2o2o
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
rl3t2a20
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2o2o
11t3t2020

lnv Date

1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
tontzozo
1ot1t202o
10t1t2020
lontzozo
10nt2a20
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2ô
1ot1t2o2a
tontzozö
1ot1t2o2o
1ol1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2024
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2þ
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
1011t2020
1ot1t2o2o
1ol1t2o2o
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2a
10t1t2020

Description

JURY
JURY
JURY
¡Unv
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY
JURY

Amount Paid

12.30
27.25
33.00
14.60
14.60
10.58
10.58
10.58
13.45
11.73
24.95
12.30
28.40
12.88
12.88
12.30
29.55
15.75
15.18
12.88
11.15
20.93
18.05
33.00
17.48
23.80
11.73
16.90
10.58
21.50
10.58
14.60
11.15
30.1 3

Check Total

PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

12.30
27.25
33.00
14.60
14.60
10.58
10.58
10.58
13.45
11.73
24.95
12.30
28.40
12.88
12.88
12.30
29.55
15.75
15.18
12.88
11.15
20.93
18.05
33.00
17.48
23.80
11.73
16.90
10.58
21.50
10.58
14.60
11.15
30.13

Page: 1



apChklst
1012812020 10:50:1OAM

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

Page:2

Bank

Check #

apbank U S BANK

Date Vendor

0044579
0044580
0044581
0044582
0044583
0044584
0044585
0044586
0044587
0044588
0044589
0044590
0044591
0044592
0044593
0044594
0044595
0044596
0044597
0044598
0044599
0044600
0044601

(Continued)

11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
1113t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
11t3t2020
111312020

ORGLER, KELSEY
OWENS, MARGARET
ASH, CHRISTIAN
PAZAN, STEPHEN
PETERS, KAY
PHELPS, EL¡ZABETH
PINARD, GAIL
REIS, JAMES
RIFFLE, JENNIFER
ROBINSON, KIM
SCHNEIBEL, VICKI
SCOTT, JEFFREY
SLEEPER, JAMES
BALL, PATRICK
SMITH, JOHN
SODER, DONNA
TAYLOR, REBECCA
ULBRICH, CHARLES
WECH, MATTHEW
BATTON, LILLIAN
BELL, LISA
BELL, MARTHA
BLORE, DEVINEY

lnvoice

SUPCT2068687l
suPcT2062638
SUPCT2067762r
suPcT2070568l
suPcT2068924
suPcT2067612,
suPcT2069246,
suPcT2067869,
SUPCT2070690l
suPcT2067269l
suPcT2068083r
suPcT2069181;
SUPCT2068554r
suPcT2068480'
suPcT2068129:
suPcT2070629l
suPcT2061719:
SUPCT2067404r
suPcT2068337l
suPcT2067021'
suPcT2070310r
suPcT2062567,
suPcT2069007:

lnv Datè

10t1t2020
10t1t2020
10t1t2o2o
10t112024
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2o
1ot1t2o2ß
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2o
10t1t2o2o
10t1t2020
10t1t2020
1ot1t2o2o
1011t2020
10t1t2020
10t1t2020

Description

JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT
JURY PAYMENT

Amount Paid

26.10
35.30
20.35
16.90
11.15
34.15
27.25
30.70
14.60
11.15
11.73
27.25
20.35
21.50
38.75
10.00
27.25
15.75
33.58
13.45
11.73
19.20
12.30

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Check Total

26.10
35.30
20.35
16.90
11.15
34.15
27.25
30.70
14.60
11.15

11.73
27.25
20.35
21.50
38.75
10.00
27.25
15.75
33.58
13.45
11.73
19.20
12.30

1,077 .81

Page:2



apChkLst
1012812020 10:56:46AM

FinalGheck List
CLALLAM GOUNTY

lr¿asü úL( Page: 1

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

1113t2020 0000331

lnvoice

CLALLAM cou NrY AU DlroR 
?0^-1?g?!2
20-120755

lnv Daté Description

1OI21I2O2O DANIELSON FOREST LAND R
1OI21I2O2O WHITE CURRENT USE REMC

Amount Paid Check Total

104.50
104.50

SubtotalforUSBANK:

209.00

209.00

Page: 1



apChkLst
1012112020 4:04:03pM

FinalGheck List 
:

CLALLAM COUNiY

lnv Datè D

10t212A.20
1ot21t2o)o

Page:1

Check Total

575.00

1,275.00
480,00
972,50
192.24
600.00

4,094.74

Amount Pâid

150.00
150.00
150.00
75.00
50.00

250.00
250.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
100.00
75.00

480.00
972.50
192.24
600.00

S
Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor

11t1t2o2o 0020849

11tlt2020 0020849

10t21t2020 0044620
10t21t2020 0044621
10t21t2020 0001300
10t21t2020 0041943

u s BANK 
',iâi33;i:î;ifÅ,
sw9993 1ot21t2
wD4664 1ot21t2' 
JJ995o 1ot21i2o

u s BANK NF3233 1)t21t2(
PDl598 1ot21t2t
Nt4817 10t21t2c
8R4125 10t21t2t
1P6817 10t21t2C
1T4801 10t21t20
JJ9950 10t21t20

ANDREW L pococK oos pu$r?1??a ,:,ntÉ,
PARK OPERATOR LLC HWIOO4 1OI21I2
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT SMB91O 10t21tlt
SOLOMAN, LYNELL " SF3O28 1OI21I2-

lnvoice escriotion

10t21
10t21
10t21
10t21
10t21
10t21

t2,020
t2420
t2020
t2,ó20

t2020
tzpào

10t21t2020
1ot21t2o2o
10t21t2þ20
1ot21t2ó20
10t21t2o2o
1ot21t2o2o
1ot21t2o2o
10t21t2020
10t21t2020

FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FUEL
FUEL
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
DENTAL
RENT
UTILITIES
RENT

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Page: 'l



apChkLst
1012812020 11:04:514M

Bank: apbankUSBANK

Check # Date Vendor lnvoice
11t3t2020 0000360 CLALLAM COUNTY ER&R 2020.2768

FinalCheck List
CLALLAM COUNTY

lnv Datè

WSU EW Page: I

Amount Paid Check Total

405.00

405.00

Description

11t3t2020 VEHTCLE #166 SEPTEMBER 2 405.00

SubtotalforUSBANK:

Page: 1



Ib
u(sía,BOARD of CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES for the week of October 26 - 30

WORKSESSION-9a.m.
The work session convened at 9 a,m., Monday, October 26,2020. Present were Commissioners Ozias
(video), Johnson and Peach (phone), and Administrator Sill.

Items of discussion per the agenda published October 22 were:
. Calendar/Correspondence
. Discussion on Bullman Beach Water Association create an action plan and authorize implementation of

same
Land purchase agreement with Jeffrey and Debra Brown for purchase of of way for the Towne
Road Dike Relocation Project
Resolution adding representation to the Trails Advisory Committee - insula Bicycle Alliance
Memorandum of Intent with Olympic National Park for the
Trail
CARES Act discussion
Joint letter to Governor Jay Inslee requesting an extension

Trail - Spruce Railroad

ing dollars
Resolution appointing Nikki Booth to the Planning
Ag
3'd

reement with Feiro Marine Life Center for Hotel/M
call/$8,354

Funds - Keeping On COVID _

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a - Keeping hts On

a

a

Agreement with Sequim CiÇ Band for Hotel/MotelTax F ng the Lights On COVID - 3'd
call/$4,778.20
Briefing and notice of hearing to be held November 24, 10:30 a.m. regarding 5
Resolutions on proposed levies for the
Conseruation Futures

Propefi Fund Propefi Tax and

Agreement with Forks Community Food Bank

Agreement with Port Angeles Fine Arts Center for
COVID - 3'd call/$10,000

a nce

Board recessed at 10:08 a ned at 10 a.m.

o Charter Review on next steps

Meeting adjourned at 11:12

REGU E CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Chai at 10 a.m., Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Also present were

and Administrator Sill

REQUEST NS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ACTION TAKEN: the agenda as presented, CBPs, mc

CONSENT AGEN
la Approval of the week of October 19
1b Approval of payroll for the period ending October 15
lc Approval of minutes for the week of October 19
ld Joint letter to Governor Jay Inslee requesting an extension for spending CARES Act dollars
le Letter to Angela Kreutzer regarding COVID restrictions petitíon
1f Proclamatíon recognizing October 28,2020 as First Responders Day
ACTION TAKEN: CRJm to adopt the consent agenda as presented, CBps, mc

ns

ME
) called
nson and

DI
to



BOARD of CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES for the week of October 26 - 30, ZO2O
Page 2

REPORTS AND PRESENTATTONS
. CRI read the Proclamation recognizing October 28,2020 as First Responders Day. He commented on

Coffee with Collen McAleer.
¡ CBP commented on Lake Beach property, District Court II Judge Position and Lake Sutherland - wake

boats.
. CMO commented on planning a joint meeting wíth City of Sequim, WSAC - Western Regional

Representatíve Candidate and Olympic Communíty Health Ceremony.

CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS
2a Agreement amendment 1 with the Washington Department of Ecology

Reduction and Outreach Plan and Implementation
ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to approve, CBPs, mc

2b Agreement amendment 2 with Laurel Black Design for public
Phase 2 business openings - COVID

ACTION TAKEN: CRlm to approve, CBPs, mc

2c Contract amendment with Port Angeles Public
seruices

ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to approve, CBPs, mc

to mental

Contamination

for Clallam County

support

2d Agreement with Forks Community
ACTION TAKEN: CRJm to approve,

nk for COVID fi

2e Memorandum of Intent with Olympic Olympic Trail - Spruce Railroad
ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to approve, CBPs,

BIDS AND AWARDS
3a Notice of call for no later tha â,ffi., , November 10,2020 for the

Sekiu-Airport
ACTION TAKEN: CBPs, mc

ADM
4a the Plann Commission

4b n create an action plan and authorize implementation of
same

CBPs, mc

BUDGET
5a Resolution Budget Reduction:

Budget reduction of unspent
funding for 2020 fo Shoreline Master Plan Effectíveness due to COVID / ($13,000)

ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to adopt, CBPs, mc

5b Resolution adopting the following Budget Revision:
Parks and Facilities - Transferring a portion of the Extra Help account and the related benefits
to Professional Service's to pay for wages paid for one seasonal ranger hired through Express
Personnel/$ 1,187

ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to adopt, CBPs, mc

Main

on Bullman

to

cRl



BOARD of CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES for the week of October 26 - 30, 2O2O
Page 3

5c Resolution adopting the following Supplemental Appropriations:
Juvenile Services - Additional funds for salaries and benefits for treatment support seruices for youth
in Secure Crisis Residential Center and equipment/$18,138
Park & Facilities - Fair - Adds funding from reimbursement from Washington Counties Risk Pool for
repair of roof damage at the Fairgrounds/$21,800
Health and Human Services - Operatíons - Adds funding from contract with Kitsap County Health
District to provide youth vapor and tobacco prevention services/$18,500
Sheriff - Operations - Adds funding from reimbursement from FY18 Operation Stonegarden Grant for
patrol overtime, grant coordinator salary and benefits related to grant activities for May through
September 2020 I i47,949
Sheriff - Jail - Adds funding from reimbursement for COVID-l9 paid from the Jail
budget for food costs for meals provided to the Social Distancing

ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to adopt, CBPs, mc
for August 2020 I $LL,7 60

PUBLIC WORKS
6a Resolution establishing government equipment rental
ACTION TAKEN: CRlm to adopt, CBPs, mc

202

PUBLIC COMMENT
¡ Kenneth Reandeau, Port Angeles, commented on item 4b

HEARTNG(S)
H1 Consideration of resolution adopting the

Additional funding for supplies for the

Debatable

a decisíon to change the
account to the Public

Coordinator working in EOC Finance Section
3

a

account the funds are to be paid out of
Works Equipment Revolving
Additionalfundi
Revolving Ca

oversig

Additional funding
for

tn

inery pment to the Equipment Rental and
being in the 2020 approved budget due to a series of

the new union contractsl$32,475
D-19 for goods and services expenditures incurred

hours
5,

362,
a

a

a

pay resulting from the new union

ng for expenses related to COVID-l9 for inmate testing
20201$7,700

ing for expenses related to COVID-l9 for goods and seruices
incurred in 2020 and paid from Parks and Facilities budget expected to
be reimbursed and FEMA/$35,479

- Additional funding for a temporary Victim
Witness Coord assist the division/$ 10,000
Non-Departmental
. Additional funding for contract with Economic Development Council to provide CARES Business

Support Grants for Blackball Ferry, Angeles Composite Technologies, Water District Non-Profít and
For Profit and Life Boat Small Business Grants Program/$1 ,4L7,000o Additional funding for Emergency CARES funding for childcare, food security, and residential
housing assistance due to COVID-19 pandemic/$418,100



BOARD of CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES for the week of October 26 - 30, 2O2O
Page 4

o ARS read the agenda item summary into the record.
ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to open the public hearing, CBPs, mc

. CMO noted no one spoke.
ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to close the public hearing and adopt, CBPs, mc

HZ Ordinance creating a chapter in the Clallam County Code titled Fireworks
. XÐ(, >o<, provided a stafi report.

ACTION TAKEN: CRlm to open the public hearing, CBPs, mc
. The following signed up to speak:

o Randy unknown last name, Regional Manager - TNT Firework
. The Following sent in written comments: Victoria Rockholt, Janice Robeft Atkinson, Larry

H. White, Kerry McCool, Cari Rene, Cindy Yager, and Katya
ACTION TAKEN: CRlm to close the public hearing and adopt,

H3 Ordinance amending Chapter 5.13 Addítional Special Excise
o ARS read the agenda item summary into the record

ACTION TAKEN: CRJm to open the public hearing,
. CMO noted no one provided comment.

ACTION TAKEN: GRJm to close the public hearing

H4 Ordinance amending Chapter 5.40 Opportunity Fund
. ARS read the agenda item summary into the record

ACTION TAKEN: CRlm to open the publ CBPs, mc
e CMO noted no one provided com

ACTION TAKEN: CRIm to close the public adopt,

MeetÍng concluded at 10:59 a.m. and continued 2,2020.

The Board of Commissione Wílliam Meeting, Budget Meeting and a
COVID Briefing during 26

PASSED AND

F CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATTEST: Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, rd Bill Peach

KEY TO ABBREVIAT
Administrator siil

Lodg

mc

ber

ARS
cMo
CR¡
CBP

Commissioner Mark Ozias
Commissioner Randy Johnson
Commissioner Bill Peach

m
mc
s

moved
motion carried
seconded

a.m.



HEARING COMMENTS

FIREWORKS ORDINANCE



Gores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Ozias, Mark
Monday, June 15, 2O2O L2:32 PM

VICTORIA A ROCKHOLT
Gores, Alanna
RE: Fíreworks public hearing (External Email: USE Caution)

Ms. Rockholt,

Thank you for taking the tíme to write and share your thoughts. We are still operating under a Governor's Order that
prohibits any in-person attendance at meetings such as a Publíc Hearing and as of today it remains uncertain as to when
this will change. There has been (and contínues to be) a lot of uncertainty about how we are supposed to hold and run
public meetings according to the OPMA and given the high level of interest among county residents in the fireworks
topíc we did not want to try and hold the hearing under compromised circumstances.

This is disappointing to me as well as I am anxious to see us adopt a fíreworks ordinance for ilallam County, but as Chair
of the Board I believe that it is the right thing to do with regard to public process.

Síncerely,

Mark Ozias

Clalla m County Commissioner

---Original Message---
From : VICTORIA A ROCKHOLT [mailto:em rock@wavecable.com]
Sent: Sun 6/t4/202O 10:46 AM
To: Johnson, Randy; Ozias, Mark; Peach, Bill
Subject: Fireworks public hearing (External Email: USE Caution)

Dea r Clallam County Com missioners,

I am beyond disappointed that you decided to table the discussion of use of fireworks in Clallam County. This is more
than a fíre íssue; it is a public health issue. lt is an issue of whether we expect citizens to be considerate of their
neighbors, or not.

You had all year to hold a public hearing. You decided to wait untíljust a few weeks before this year's ridiculously long
fíreworks season begins. Then you decided to table it. Shame on you.

WHEN WILL YOU HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON THIS? Please don't give me a vague answer. I want a date announced
now.

I would say thank you for your "leadership," but right now I can't honestly say that

Sincerely,

Victoria Rockholt
L4O2 Mount Pleasant Road

Port Angeles

I



Gores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Ozias, Mark
Monday, July 06, 2020 2:L2 PM

ReaganL90@wavecable.com
Gores, Alanna
FireworksSubject:

Ms. Reagan,

Thank you for takíng the time to write.

The County Commissíoners were all set to vote on a new Fíreworks Ordinance for Clallam County this past March, having
fínally hammered out a compromíse that made sense to all of the Commissioners, when we had to put a halt to all non-
niandatory business due to COVID restrictions. As of a couple of weeks ago we were able to resume a more normal flow
of business, but we need to wait until we are able to accommodate actual in-person attendance by members of the
public before we can re-schedule this fireworks hearing. As of now, we are accepting public comment at meetings via
phone or virtual attendance but this is not an appropriate platform for a topic like a brand new Ordinance which
generates a high volume of public engagement.

The state is still working on guidance for Open Public Meetings and how they should be handled vis a vis the phase plan,

but I think it is reasonable to expect that we should be able to hold this hearing and take a vote on the new Ordinance at
some point once we enter Phase 3. (Of course, who knows when that might be given the current trends in our county
and state.)

This year's fireworks were by far the worst in my L7 years here. I am anxious to get this done.

Sincerely,

Mark Ozias

Clallam County Commissioner

To: mozias@co.clallam.wa.us (Commissioner Mark Ozias)

Thís message was sent via the Clallam Website Email Form O7-O3-2O2O.

Name: Janice Reagan

Email: ReaganL90@wavecable.com

Subject: Fireworks

Comments: We board 20 horses at our facílity in the Agnew area and the fireworks or bombs have been going on here
since last Sunday until 11 pm. This is very stressful to us, our dog, our cat and all of our horses who are running and
running and running. Please help us out by limiting the fireworks to just the 4th and letting us get some rest.

1



Gores, Alanna

From:
Scnt:
To:

Ro bert Atkínson < r asmataz2O00@ya hoo.co m >

Sunday, July 05, 2020 LL:08 AM
Gores, Alanna
Fireworks Carlsborg - Old OlympicSubject:

To: comm íssioners@co.cla llam.wa.us (Commissioners' Office)

This message was sent via the Clallam Website Email Form 07-OS-2OZO-

Name: Robert Atkinson

Ema il: rasmataz2000@yahoo.com

Subject: Fireworks Carlsborg - Old Olympic

Comments: Well, now that the cities have banned fireworks, we county peeps receive the full onslaught of law breakers
shooting off fireworks t¡l2AM. Few bad apples but its sad these law breakers don't respect their neighbors. You all need
to encourage law enforcement of the rules you have instituted for approved t¡mes to use fireworks.

1



Gores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Larry H White <1w362L2@gmail.com>
Sunday, July 05, 2020 L1:l-9 AM
Gores, Alanna
Fireworks

To : commissioners@co.clallam.wa.us (Commissioners' Office)

Thís message was sent via the Clallam Website Email Form O7-O5-2O20.

Name: Larry H White

Email: 1w36212 @email.com

Subject: Fireworks

Comments: Thank you for another 4th of July from HELL. You do not have the spine to completely ban bombs and
matches from citizens that do not have the brains God gave a rock. A full day of war like explosion's and flying debris
kept me in fear of my property catchíng on fire. My 3-year-old grandson was terrified. His words, "too loud, it scares
me". Why do we celebrate our freedom by letting the few idiots keep us imprisoned in our homes just to protect them?
My question is when are you all going to "grow a pair", and just say NO to stupidity.
Do we really gain enough through the sale of these fireworks to justify the injury, damage, and discomfort, to the rest of
the citizen, to allow this to continue?
How about our emergency services? Do not the Police and Fíre personnel have enough to do without having to deal
wíth "stupid"
caused fires and injuries?
Again, Thank you so much for the HELL my family had to endure again this 4th, af I because you do not have what it takes
to do the right things to protect this county, and the citizens that live here.
Larry H White

1



Gores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Dear Sirs.......this was the worst 4th of July firework season since we have lived here (26 years). I know people
are frustrated and anxious and probably felt that firing so many fireworks was a great release. However,
firework noise and danger know no boundary and it makes little sense to ban fireworks in the city when across
the street people are going wild. We were lucky that there was only a small fire danger but the constant
noise was extremely damaging to my mental health and many of my neighbors-not to mention dangerous to
pets and the environment. Please put the firework ban in effect for next year AND make sure there is real
enforcement.
Thank you.
Kerry McCool
Sequim, Wash.

scatman@olypen.com
Sunday, July 05, 2020 1-:55 PM

Gores, Alanna
a plead

This emaíl has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software
www.avast.corn

1



Gores, Alanna

lo:
Cc:

Sent:

Subject:

From: Ozias, Mark
Monday, July 06, 2020 2:13 PM

Carirene@msn.com
Gores, Alanna
RE: Fireworks

Ms. Rene,

Thank you for taking the time to write.

The County Commíssioners were all set to vote on a new Fireworks Ordinånce for Clallam County this past March, having
finally hammered out a compromise that made sense to all of the Commissioners, when we had to put a halt to all non-
mandatory business due to COVID restrict¡ons. As of a couple of weeks ago we were able to resume a more normal flow
of business, but we need to wait untilwe are able to accommodate actual in-person attendance by members of the
public before we can re-schedule this fireworks hearing. As of now, we are accepting public comment at meetings via
phone or virtual attendance but this is not an appropriate platform for a topic like a brand new Ordinance whích
generates a high volume of public engagement.

The state is still working on guidance for Open Public Meetings and how they should be handled vis a vis the phase plan,
but I think it ¡s reasonable to expect that we should be able to hold this hearing and take a vote on the new Ordinance at
some point once we enter Phase 3. (Of course, who knows when that might be given the current trends ín our county
and state.)

This year's fireworks were by far the worst in my L7 years here. I am anxious to get this done

Sincerely,

Mark Ozias

Cla llam County Commissioner

---Original Message-----
From: Cari rene fmailto:Carirsne@msn.coml
Sent: Sun 7/5/2O2O 3:30 PM
To: Ozias, Mark
Subject: Fireworks

To: mozias@co.clallam.wa.us (Commissioner Mark Ozias)

This message was sent via the Clallam Website Email Form 07-OS-ZOZO.

Name: Carirene

1

Email: Carirene@msn.com



Subject: Fireworks

Comments: Dear Mark
I am writing in response to the fireworks/explosions last night. I live in dungeness heights.
This year the explosions went on until L am. The Shocking explosions were very traumatic for myself my neighbors and
also for our beloved pets and our service people who have honored our country and have come home with pTSD, not to
ment¡on others who have health problems, emot¡onal and nervous System difficulties, Thank you Let me know if there
is anything I can do Cari Rene MSW I know you know these things and are working on ordinances. I understand some of
the difficulties but really, it seems the same....
just because someone feels they have a right to smoke a cigarette doesn't mean they can jeopardize the health of
others.

2



Gores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cindy Yager <cy98362@yahoo.com>
Monday, July 06, 2020 9:55 AM
Gores, Alanna
County Fireworks - Ban needed

To: commissioners@co.clallam.wa. us (Clallam County)

This message was sent via the Clallam Website Email Form 07-06-2020

Name: Cindy Yager

Email: cv98362 @vahoo.com

Subject: County Fireworks - Ban needed

Comments: I f ive in Agnew and have had to deal with fireworks being set off at all hours of the day and several days
before and after the 4th. lt is frustrating that both Sequim and Port Angeles cities have banned fireworks but not the
county so everyone comes here to set them off. lt would be one thing if they only set them off the evening of the 4th
but that never happens, they are lit for days before and after that scare my animals and basically terrorize our
neighborhoods for days. I hate private fireworks and wish the entire state would ban them. But at the very least ban
them in Clallam County starting next year!! Pleasel!!!!!!!!!!!l!

1



€ores, Alanna

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ozias, Mark
Monday, July 1-3, 20207:I0 AM
Katya Bridwell
Gores, Alanna
RE: Fireworks

Ms. Bridwell,

Thank you for taking the time io write

The County Commissioners were all set to vote on a new Fireworks Ordinance for Clallam County this past March, having
finally hammered out a compromise that made sense to all of the Commissioners, when we had to put a halt to all non-
mandatory business due to COVID restrictions. As of a couple of weeks ago we were able to resume a more normal flow
of business, but we need to wait until we are able to accommodate actual in-person attendance by members of the
public before we can re-schedule this fireworks hearing. As of now, we are accepting public comment at meetings via
phone or virtual attendance but this is not an appropriate platform for a topic like a brand new Ordinance which
generates a high volume of public engagement.

The state is still working on guídance for Open Public Meetings and how they should be handled vis a vis the phase plan,
but I think it ís reasonable to expect that we should be able to hold this hearing and take a vote on the new Ordinance at
some point once we enter Phase 3. (Of course, who knows when that might be given the current trends ín our county
and state.)

This year's fireworks were by far the worst in my L7 years here. I am anxious to get this done.

Sincerely,

Mark Ozias

Clallam County Commissioner

----Orígina I Message---
From: Katya Bridwell [mailto:katbrid@msn.com]
Sent: Sun 7/12/20207',29 AM
To: Ozias, Mark
Subject: Fireworks

July L2,202O

Dear Mr. Mozias,
I moved to Sequim from Bainbridge lsland a year ago, so have now suffered through two fireworks event holidays. My
pocket neighborhood, being surrounded by the Dungeness wíldlife area, is abundant with wildlife, and neighbors have
horses and most have pet dogs. Most of the neíghborhood is very considerate about fireworks, but one new neighbor
has no regard for the neighborhood, and this past July 4th was really horrifíc. Horse owners were up all night with their
horses, and dog owners struggled with the suffering of their pets. As an environmental scientist, I know that wildlife is
damaged, Sometimes signíficantly, by the noise.

1



I work for the Navy in Sílverdale and normally I have to get up at 4AM. I was grateful that the 4th fell on a Saturday, but I
was still pretty destroyed Monday morning - all whíle trying to maíntain a healthy lifestyle to ward off COvtD. My closest
neighbor (wíth horses) is an ER nurse forthe hospítalin Port Angeles, and works long hours on weekends saving lives,
and she was destroyed.

I absolutely cannot believe the County rules that allow fireworks for such an extended period of time, and so late into
the night. I do understand that the county is trying to accommodate Tribal sales of fireworks, but the number of days
and hours into the níght is outrageous. lt should be limited to JULY 4 only, and go no later than j.l pM.

PLEASE consider changing the rules. I would leave town, except I feared for fire ín my dry field (S acres) with the
inconsiderate neighbor.

Thank you for your consideration.

Katherine Brídwell
208 Deer Trails Way
Sequim 98382

Sent from Ma il<https://us-west-
com L bGl

k4Ns== =bW96aWFzO GNvLm ud2EudXM=&t= NmJMOFRHU3o vaENsU3VRakdB MCtUSG5MYOxoM iBHNIZi
M u lxQkZiZkv5Yz0=&h=fce5cf7507cf4e5d beTgc4a b0i.b99gcf> for windows L0

2



å'o-
,tþlæ

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

DepaftmenH Public Works/Road

WORK SESSION X Meeting Date: LOl26l2O2O

REGULARAGENDA X tteet¡ng Date: Lr.1312020

Required originals approved and attached? X
W¡ll b€ provided on:

Item summary:
n Cattfor Hearing X ContractTAgreement/MOU - Contract # IOL-20-024

n Resolution n Proclamation n Budget ltem

fl oran Ordinance fl r¡nal Ordinance n otner

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: !

Executive summary:
The Clallam County Road Department needs to purchase R/W for the Towne Road Dike Relocation
project. The County is purchasing 0.1825 acres from Jeffrey and Debra Brown for this project.

BUdgetafy impaCt (Is there a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is requircd, has it been submitted and a copy attached? !

698-1606 $2,124.00

RgCOmmended aCtiOn: (ooes üre Board need to act? If so, what is the departmenfs recommendation?)

That the Commissioners review, approve and si this ag
1æ*'t,

County Official signature & print

Name of Employee/Stakeholder attendi ng meeti ng :

Relevant Departments: Public Works/Road

Date submitted : I0 I 20 | 20

Swordmaker

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies)
Agenda Item Summary TRD brown

Revised: 3-04-2019

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board, ert2256



áe
/Dr-þ-Wfü;:rr¡

The undersigned property olvtlers hereby authorize and grant Clallam County the right to provide
the above agreement, together with the right to enter upon their remaining lanà's u, *uy U.
necessary to perform any ofthe above. There are no other agreements written or oral othcrihan
those stated herein.

fl

*Frp-*d Debra Brown, husband and wife, on ptn. Tax parcel Nos.
043136340070

CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
Land Purchase Agreement

In exchange for deeded land in the matter of the above said County Road project, Clallam
County shall provide the following:

cRP" 698-1606
COLINTYROADNAME

PROPERTY OWNERS

Towne Road Dike Relocation NO. 52270

Land; 0.1825 acres as per AOS dated 6123/20: $2,124.00

Aay existing fencing needing relocation due to this purchase will be rcstored to as good or better
quality on the new property line at no cost to the owners.

Signed at Washington this !!(6ay ot ð¿Jo áor 20de_.

Property Owner

Owner

Street or Box N

State

or

Property Owner

q8
Address; Street or Box No

Zip City State Zip

R/V/ Agent or Witness

Reviewed By:

Assistant Engineer Date Mark Ozias, Chair

County Engineer Date Randy Johnson

Deputy Prosecuting Attomey

Approved By:
BOARD OF' CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Date

Date

RWAGMT.DOC

Date Bill Peach Date



WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO
Clallam Corurty Road Deparhnent

THE crANroR ## iï:"J:,T i";ili,T;:1,.. *,.
for and in consideration of $10.00 and other valuable consideration, conveys and wanants toCLALLAM couNTY, a nolitical subdivision, by and through its roaã department
the following described real estate, together wittr all after ac{uired title of the gt;to4g therein,
$ltlaP ¡n ttrc County of Clallam, State of Washington, being a portions of-Tax p;..i-iÇ.
0+3136340070 Subject, h3wever, to existing easements for püblic'roads and húhr""yql;ùii"
utilities, railroads and pipelines.

SEE LEGAL ATTACHEI)

Dated tc-< , LO 20 Jo

STATE OF WASHINGTON

COTJNTY OF CLALLAM

Notary in and for the State of Wæhington,

residing at

ss,
)
)
)

My appointnent expires:



¡þt
Þ,
E{
=l

. Froposed Torvne Road Right-Of-Way
in Section 36, Townshíp Jl North, Range 4 West, W.M.

Clollam County, Woshington

rÆ( PÆEL ms.
04t130-2m
ar'lt|*-3tûO0ø*n*x,ñ

Æffintffi
æio g0 fld¿PAffiÎ

ñMÈ

ÐÞ

PARCEL A PROPOSED RIGI.IT OF WAY
0.106 ACRES

'*
Ë

-e",:],î,î.
9öo
*g*

ðI
@ d

o
&4

mãDrilcrupÆy
!¡ì€ åAe9lolfMN-M'

It1
m
uÆ

lSRIllrY 0l.c ssu.Er Dtc

0

ì
o
ts

.;¡ +i:i"+
lsro.6

Ë
B00K 65 0¡: siig"?:!l:

PARæL E PROPOSEO RiGHT ff WAY
0.28 ACRES

ffi^frY trc
,o ffi svFtfis, pc ß

GL3

sít/4, st1/4 frln4'tf
ffE Ã/Fos oF m=ffiE E-;--ffi7EpffisÐ æmffiiffw
PR'îÆ Lú? OUIÉAÉSS ffi æuil
nû''mîoil Fñû/ÉcrÆs ffi@mmy*Dtr#Faer*n

c.f,'ffi ñ/+ ñ/4

@
i. d

.t2 +ili-+
&b-e
ûæ

üô

Á ¡UffiUflEÐMOFBEMPffir,ffæ{ flmmilÊ¿;ùrivM 
'PPfuIL 

&t'¡û4NY Æ EßùMw)øsL flscoilFoffimftI,ffitmPffitÁmPÆ88,ffi mdilo 8úfloÁFy
UNE ÆilENENrMM

o 50 ftn

A
)( erncaÂs6rtmm rAMffi
@
¡il,î-Ç-JY ßGASæht-J-=¡J

SCALE IN FEET

sl{Ef , (F t

A SURVEY IN SECTION 36, TO}VNSHIP 3I NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST
'!V.M., CLAILAM COI.]NTY. WASHINGTON

t--

rmã-q"_Ëui* lø04sz$¿n,$o.leí.zsoo
www johnstonlædsweying.com

wÆ

drc
Proposed Towne Road Right-Of-Way Tax Farcel lrlurnbers

o43136-25o45U-
o43 136-3 10000
o43136-34o,o,o,U-

Property
Jeff &. I)ebra Elrown

Current

ffi
nGt-1)



BROWN LEGAL DESCRIPTION 03/10/2020

THAT PORTION OF THE ABERNATHY DONATION LAND CLAIM, GOVERNMENT
LOT 3 AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST Qi;ENTNN, ALL IN
SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, W.Ir¿., CIEiI¡,N¿ COUNTY,IffASHINGTON DESCRIBED AS FOLLOIWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNEry OF THE ABERNATHY DONATION
LAND CLAIM FROM WHICHTHENORTHWEST CORNEROF THE SMALLEY
DONATION LAND CLAIM BEARS NORTH 01"56'37" EAST, A DISiANCE OF 950.35
FEET; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 01"56'37' EAST, ALôNG THE EAST LINE OF
SAID ABERNATHY DLC, A DISTANCE OF 93.34 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH 88'03'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 36.1I FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 0I"16'02'WEST, A DISTANCE OF 359.40 FEEi;
THENCE SOUTH 89"08'14" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 3I.87 FEET TO SAID EAST LINE;
THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE NORTH 0IO56'37' EAST, A DISTANCE OF 355,7i
FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SITUATE IN THE COLTNTY OF CLALLAM, STATE OF !ùiASHINGTON.

AS DESCRIBED, CONTAINING 0.28 ACRES, PORTIONS OF WHICH ARE EXISTING
COI.JNTYRIGHT OF WAY.

ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE RELATIVE TO THE WASHINGTON
COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID, NORTH ZONE, NAD S3(9I) PER BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS,
PAGE 43.



Ðrb
t

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

Depaftment: BOCC/ Lodging Tax Advisory Committee

WORK SESSION X Meeting Date: 10-26-20

REGULAR AGENDA X Meeting Date: 11-3-20

ftem summarT:
n callfor Hearing x contract/Agreement/Mou - contract #19925.20.024

n Resolution ! Proclamation I Budget Item

I Oran Ordinance n F¡nal Ordinance ! Otner

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: n

Executive summary:
The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) called for request for proposals (RFP) from tourism
related Nonprofit Organizations for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-19" (3rd call) for up to four months
as the COVID-l9 virus works its way through the tourism financial system. The deadline for
applications was on October 8,2020.
One October t4,2020 Lodging Tax Advisory Committee met to review the RFP and made a
recommendation to the BOCC for one time expenditure.
The BOCC met on October 19 and 20,2020 and to recommend approval of a Resolutíon to authorize
one time expenditures from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund for approved "Keeping the Lights On COVID-
19'RFP.
Approval of this agreement is needed to complete the process.

BUdgetafy impaCt: (ts there a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) ff a budget act¡on is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n
$4,778.20 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - "Keeping the Lights On COVID-19" - Sequim City Band

ReCOmmgndgd aCtiOnl (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

Approve agreement for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-l9".

County Official signature & print name:

Name of Employee/Stakeholder attending meet¡ng: Board of Commissioners and Finance
Denaltment

Relevant Departments: Board of Commissionerç and Fina Deoartment

Date submitted: October 20,2020

tþþ,

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies)
Sequim City Bank COVID.docx

Revised: 3-04-2019

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



eb
ttls/æ

GRANT AGREEMENT
#l

RECIPIENT iVwas a successful applicant for funds available under the "Keep the Lights On" grant program of
the County's Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (*LTAC"), a grant program authorized by the County

Commission because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic. Lodging Tax is collected pursuantto RCW 67.28.180 and is

being disbursed in accordance with this Grant Agreement pursuant to RCW 67.28.1815 and RCW 67.28.1816(l).

COUNTY, in reliance upon the application of RECIPIENT, awards RECIPIENT grant funds in tåe amount of
$4.778,20-

RECIPIENT, in consideration of receiving these grant funds agrees to do the following:

. Comply with all laws and regulations applicable to it, including those arising from COVID-I9.

o Use the grant money solely for operational expenses such as, but not limited to, utilities, taxes,

salaries and web site maintenance.

o No grant funds shall be used for capital expenditures such as the purchase of equipment.

o If applicable, continue planning for the event or festival your organization has responsibility for.

. Spend all grant funds on or before March 1,2021.

¡ Provide to the LTAC on or before April l, 2021 abrief written report describing what the grant

funds allowed your organization to undertake, complete or conduct that would not have been

possible (or less likely to occur) without these grant funds.

o This report may, if applicable, include a list of operational expenses paid by your

organization that were payable by your organization because ofthese grant funds.

COIJNTY RECIPTENT
Clallam County Board of County
Commissioners
223 E.4th Street, Suite 4
Port Angeles.WA 98362

Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board

THIS CONTRACT HAS BEEN APPROVED
AS TO FORM BY THE CLALLAM
COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

DateMark Ozias, Chair

Attested:

Name of organization:

Sequim City Band

Address:

P.O. Box 1745

Sequim, V/A 98382

Signed by

'o/ttPrinted Name and Date:

Tirle

t

D:\Band Financial\Sequim Cìty Band COVID 3rd call.docx



ttltl

*

dL
Iþþ"AGENDA TTEM sUMMARY t

(Must be submitted NtT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

Department: BOCC/ todging Tax Advisory Committee

WORK SESSION X Meeting Date: 10-26'20

REGULAR AcEf{DA X tteet¡ng Date: 11-3-20

Item summary:
n catlfor Hearing x contract/Agreement/Mou - contract #19925.20.023

E Resolution n Proclamation fl Budget Item

n Drat Ordinance f] f¡nalOrdinance D Otner

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: n

Executive summary:
The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) called for request for proposals (RFP) from tourism
related Nonprofit Organizations for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-l9" (3rd call) for up to four months
as the COVID-l9 virus works its way through the tourism financial system. The deadline for
applications was on October 8,2020.
One October L4,202O Lodging Tax Advisory Committee met to revíew the RFP and made a
recommendation to the BOCC for one time expenditure.
The BOCC meton October 19 and 20,2020 and to recommend approval of a Resolution to authorize
one time expenditures from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund for approved "Keeping the Lights On COVID-
19" RFP.

Approval of this agreement is needed to complete the process.

BUdgetafy impaCt: (ts tnere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary, the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? [
$10,000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - "Keeping the Lights On COVID-L9' - Port Angeles Fine Arts Center

ReCOmmendgd aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

Approve agreement for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-L}'.

County Official signaturc & print name:

f{ame of Employee/Stakeholder attending meeting: Board of Commissíoners and Finance
Denartment

Relevant DepaÊments: Board of Comm and Finance Deoartment

Date submitted: October 20,2020

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 s¡ngle sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies)
Poft Angeles Fine Arts Center COVID 3rd.doo<

Revised: 3-04-2019

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



ÐtC-
r(s(æGRANT AGREEIVTENT

Clallsm Curnty 0undof(lor,mly lvamc ofrrrymiatinn:
Crr¡ñmissirlnËrs
?23 Ë. *ú Sæsq S.¡itü 4
Port Ângcle¡ \ryÁ 083ó2

Ma¡k {}zia¡i Chair

Att*steú

Pon.Angeles l:inc Ârtc (intcr
Addnss:

P.0. Box 1695

Pod .Angcler. \i¡A 98-362

by

Nsrnc a¡d llarc:

DârË

Title

Lon¡ &ycs. CÈ* ol'r¡r goaic

N¡TS CONTRACT HAS 8EE}¡ APPROYET)
AS'I'O FORM }IY TTIE CI"AI,I.AM
CO{JNTY PRÕS}.(:UTTNC Â t"ToRl.{EY

a-

-&L
t?

/

R HClPrÊN I i¡År¡s ¿ surrcessft¡l çplicart tor fi¡n¡lr avail.åbtê ¡¡ndcr rhe "Kcrp thc Ligb on.. grr* program cf
täc county's ladging Tu Advircry ccmmittee {*LTAC-)" a gnmt fnogtae ¡uth¡rizçd by thc crxrnty
Csmmissior:becs¡r¡cofttnCÕvtslgp¡¡ndcmic. Lortging't'axiscollcctodpu$uanr!.!l{(:wó7.1g-lgl)sfdis
being disbur:od in ¡ccotda.ncc with tùis 6nnr AgrccnËl{ pr¡nr¡råfîÎtû Rcv i{?.38.1g¡5 snd ¡l(:ïv ó?.2g.1*l(r{t }.
cottNTY' in rclierrc upon rhc rçrylicatioa offtF.{llPIÊNT, rr.rands R-EclptEN'¡'grant funds in tl¡c rnlorm¿ c¡f
$It,000.

RIC¡PIHNT. irr crneidffûtio{T of rcccivi&g rhere grr$ funtts ryrçç¡ to do tåc follcxing:
¡ Compþ with ¡ll laws and rcgulatio,ns aprplicable to it, inciuding tbmc arising åpm COvID-lg.
r Iisc tåc grant tnqncy snlelv lcr opearirnnl cxperl.!Ês such r,s. hr¡r not tiniþd ro, utiliúce" trxc*.

ç¡l¡uics and web gite m¡inca¡¡ce.

a No grant ,î¡nds st¡all be r¡s:d for ceçilal sxpenditurr:s s.¡ch ac the purchasc nf equipmenr
r ll"upplicable' ¡x¡ntistæ planning for thc evsrl or festivå.| yrx.r oryanimtiçn h¡s res¡xnrsltrilitl for.
. Sperd all grailt funôc un or befoæ Marcb l, 2{}2¡.

e llovids to thc LT^C on or bclbre.'tpril l, 2a2l ai:riel'ndttcn rçpnrr dçsrrib¡ng whar tbc g¡anr
fi¡¡v,ls altoçtd yr:ur or¡pnization t{t undÊfiâkc. complctc or cooduct dr¿r n'uld not l¡ave bccn

¡nssiblc (or h*s likcly to æcur) witb,or¡t tlæsc gnmt fur¡dq

o 'lhis report may" if applicahle, insludc a list öf t¡pcrstionat expæ5çs pû¡d by yuur
trrgmization that wcæ Fay¿l.rlc by your oryanizntioa bec¿us of tàese grânt firn&-

i U**/:&yl¡r/t ¡br¡ry/€o:rt¡rrr:&on
{O\4O 3rd rtt,rlûã

, ¡r9lc. r¡rvO!t¡./Ubú4/f åJ Soilnlo{l¡Â3¡??lt&t{ri 4t? F$f-l-tt!ff r'¡¡.¡?Xqt'oFl Âr|d.r ¡øo Âfi5 Cèîltcr



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY ll ls
(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for ne¡G week agenda)

fÞpaftment: BOCC/ todging Tax Advisoly Committee

WORK SESSIOT{ X Ueet¡ng Date: 10-26-20

REGULAR AGEI{DA X Ueet¡ng Date: 11-3-20

Item summaryi
fl call for Hearing x contract/Agreement/Mou - contract #t9925.20.022

fl Resolution n Proclamation n Budget ltem

n orat ordinance f] rinal ordinance n Otfrer

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: tr

Executive summaryi
The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) called for request for proposals (RFP) from tourism
related Nonprofit Organizations for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-19" (3rd call) for up to four months
as the COVID-19 virus works its way through the tourism financial system. The deadline for
applications was on October 8,2020.
One October L4,2020 Lodging Tax Advisory Committee met to review the RFP and made a
recommendation to the BOCC for one time expenditure.
The BOCC met on October 19 and 20, 2020 and to recommend approval of a Resolution to authorize
one time expenditures from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund for approved "Keepíng the Lights On COVID-
19" RFP.

Approval of this agreement is needed to complete the process.

BUdgetafy impaCt: (ls ttrere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary, the budget change form must þe submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n
$8,354 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - "Keeping the Lights On COVID-l9" - Feiro Marine Life Center

ReCOmmgnded aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

Approve agreement for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds for "Keeping the Lights On COVID-19'.

County Official signature & print name¡

Name of Employee/Stakeholder attending meeting: Board of Commíssioners and Finance
Deoaftment

Relevant Departments: Board of Commissioners and Fí Depaftment

Date submitted: October 20,2020

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 s¡ngle sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies)
Feiro marine Life COVID 3rd call.docx

Revised: 3-04-20L9

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board, ext 2256



GRANT AGRßEMENT

,J¿,
rtþlea

COUNTY
Clallam Counry Board of County
Commissioners
223 E. 4'h Street, Suite 4
Port Angeles, WA 98362

RECIPIENT
Name of organization:
Feiro Marine Life Center
Address;
P.O. Box 625
Port Angeles, WA 98362

by

Contract #1992520.022

Title

Þy¿c¡r'ñ ,r Dv"ocio-
Mark Ozias, Chair

Attested:

Date

Printed Name and Dare: lYl ¿-tiçSa. .WtL(;uus

Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board
it izø tz*¿n

THIS CONTRACT HAS BEEN APPROVED
AS TO FORM BY THE CLALLAM COI'NTY
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

RECIPIENT is/was a successful applicant for funds available under the "Keep the Lights On" grant program of
the County's Lodging Tax Advisory Committee ("LIAC'), a grant program authorized by the County
Commission because of the COVID-19 pandemic. Lodging Tax is collected pursuant to RCW 6?.28.180 and is

being disbursed in accordance with this Crant Agreement pursuant to RCW ó7.28.1815 and RCW 67.28.1816(l).
COUNTI in reliance upon the application of RECIPIENT, awards RECIPIENT grant funds in the amount of
$8,3s4.
RECIPIENT, in consideration of receiving these.grant funds agrees to do the following:

. Comply with all laws and regulations applicable to it, including those arising from COVID-I9.

. Use the grant money solely for operational expenses such as, but not limited to, utilities, taxes,

salaries and web site maintenance.
o No grant funds shall be used for capital expenditures such as the purchase of equipment.

. Ifapplicable, continue planning for the event or festival your organization has responsibility for.

. Spend all grant funds on or before March 1, 2021.

. Providç to the LIAC on or before April l, 2021 a brief wri¡ten report describing what the grant

funds allowed your organization to undertake, complete or conduct that would not have been

possible (or less likely to occur) wifhout these grant funds.
o This report may, if applicable, include a list of operational expenses paid by your

organization that were payable by your organization because ofthese grant funds.

Jlpublic\BOCC Contmcls\z020\Fcirc Marine Lifb Ccnter COVTD 3rd csll docx



%_

Item summary:
n Callfor Hearing

X Resolution

fl oraft ordinance

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
ttlelæ

(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

Depaftment: BOCC

WORK SESSION X Meeting Date: LL-2-2O

REGULAR AGENDA X Ueet¡ng Date: 11-3-20

Required originals approved and attached? n
Will be provided on:

fl Contract/Agreement/MOU - Contract #

n Proclamation n Budget ltem

n r¡nalOrdinance fl Ottrer

Executive summary:
Judge Erik Rohrer, has announced his retirement and resignation from the District Court II Judge
position effective, February L, 202L.
The Clallam County Home Rule Cha¡ter provides for the Board of Clallam County Commissioners to
appoint officers to vacant elective positions. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners will
establish a screening committee pursuant to C.C.C. 3.32.080 to review applications from interested
citizens and make a recommendation to the Board. The Board will conduct interviews of the
recommended candidates and select one to be appointed on a permanent basis until the 2022
election.
Discussion and recommend approval of Resolution appointing a screening Committee for the District
Court II Judge recruitment.

BUdgetafy impaCt: (ts there a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necess ary? lf
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary, the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n
None.

ReCOmmendgd aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the depaftment's recommendation?)

Discussion and recommend approval of Resolution appointing a screening Committee for the District
Court II Judge recruitment.

County Official signature & print name¡

Na me of E m ployee/ Sta keholder attend i n g meet¡ ng : Board of Comm rs, Human
Flpqor lrces Dicfrict Cnr rrf I and II

ullr

s

Relevant Depaftments: Board nf Com oners- Human Resorrrcps- Dictrict rt I and II

Date submittedr October 27, 2020
* Work Sess¡on Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy district court II judge Resolution committee.docx** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies) Revised: 3-04-20L9

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



&,.
nlslæ

RESOLUTON _, 2020

APPOINTNG A SCREENING COMMITTEE FOR THE
DISTRTCT COURT II JUDGE RECRUITMENT

THE BOARD OF CLALI.AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows:

WHEREAS, Judge Erik Rohrer, has announced his retirement and resignation from the Dístrlct Court
II Judge position effective, February L,2027. The District Court II Judge is a non-partisan office,

1.

2. WHEREAS, Clallam County Home Rule Charter provides for the
Commissioners to appoint officers to vacant elective positions.
non-partisan offices is set forth in C.C.C. 3.32 et seq.

3. WHEREAS, The Board of Clallam County Commissioners
pursuant to C.C.C. 3.32.080 to review applications
recommendation to the Board. The Board will co of the
and select one to be appointed on a permanent the 2022 election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board
the above findings of fact:

1. That the Board of Clallam County
Committee for the selection of

Clallam County Law Enforcement

llam County
for filling vacant,

ing committee
make a

candidates

Cou

lowing members to the Screening

ng

Sullenger
Tim Fletcher

- Glenna Pitt
Chelsea Sayles - Quileute Tribe

BOARD OF CLALI.AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

Randy Johnson

Bill Peach

of

Clallam County
Clallam County

- District I J
urces

West End
Former
Olympic

PASSED AND ADOPTED

ATÏEST:

LoniGores, CMC, Clerk Board

Court II
Tribal
nty

J :\public\Resolutions\2020\District Court II judge Committee.docx



t+*
nlafu

ftem summary:
X CaU for Hearing

X Resolution

I Oraft Ordinance

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

Department: BOCC

WORK SESSION X ¡teet¡ng Date: 10-26-20

REGULAR AGENDA X Ueet¡ng Date: 11-3-20

Required originals approved and attached? X
W¡llb€ provided on:

n Contract/Agreement/MOU - Contract #

I Proclamation n Budget Item

n Finalordinance n otner

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: n

Executive summaty:
Notice of hearing for a Resolution(s) regarding the General Purpose Propefi Tax, the Road Fund
Property Tax, and Conservation Futures levies to be held on Tuesday, November 24,2020 at 10:30
a.m.

BUdgetafy impaCtl (r tnere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necess ary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary, the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n

RgCOmmended aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the depaftment's recommendation?)

Approve a notice of hearing to be published November 13 and 20,2020.

County Official s¡gnature & print namei

Na me of Em ployee/Sta keholder attend ing meeting : Board of Comm Finance
Deoartment

Relevant DepaÉments: Roard nfCnm Finance DenaÉment

Date submitted: September 25,2020

* Work Sess¡on Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies)
Properly Tax Levy 11-3-20 notice.doo<

Revised: 3-04-2019

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



t4"-
ttløl*"

PUBLIC HEARTNG
Resolutions on proposed Levíes for the General Purpose Propefi Tax,
the Road Fund Propefi Tax and Conservation Futures Propefi Tax

NOTICE: The Clallam County Board of Commissioners will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday,
November 24, 2020 at 10:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as possible in the Commissioners' Meeting Room of
the Clallam County Courthouse, 223 East 4th StreeÇ Room 160, Port Angeles, Washington. fhe public
hearing is to consider the Resolutions listed above. All proposed Resolutions are available on the County
website www.clallam.net or a free copy can be mailed to you upon request.

Public comments are encouraged. Submit written comments to the address below before the hearing or
present comments ín person at the public hearing.

In compliance with the Amerícans with Disabilitíes Act, reasonable accommodations are available upon
request. The facility is considered "barrier free" and accessible to those with physical dísabilities.

PROPONENT; Clallam County Board of Commíssioners
223 East 4th Street, Suite 4
Port Angeles, WA 98362-3015
Telephone : 360.417 .2233

FORMAL IDENTIFICATION: Resolutions on proposed Levies for the General Purpose Propefi Tax, the
Road Fund Property Tax and Conservation Futures Propefi Tax

SUMMARY ON RESOLUTIONS ON PROPOSED LEVIES:
Notice is hereby given clallam county will adopt by Resolution(s) of the Board:
1) Establishing the 2021 General Purpose Propefi Tax Levy for Clallam County
2) Establishing the 2021 General Purpose Property Tax Levy for Clallam County substantial need required
Resolution
3) Establishing the 2021 Road Fund Property Tax Levy for Clallam County
4) Establishing the 2021 Road Fund Propefi Tax Levy for Clallam County substantial need required
Resolution
5) Establishíng the 2021 Conservation Futures Propefi Tax Levy for Clallam County

Publish: November 13 and 20
Bill: Board of Commissioners Loní Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board

J:\public\Clerk of the Board\budget notices\budget\Levies notice 2021.docx



BUDGET RESOLUTON 2020

ESTABLISHING THE 2021 GENERAL PURPOSE PROPERTY TAX LEVY
FOR CLALI-AM COUNTY

THE BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows

1. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners gave notice on November 3,2020 that a Resolution
establishing a general purpose property tax levy would be adopted by Resolution on November 24,
2020.

2. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners finds there is substantial need for the increase of 1

percent plus new construction, pursuant to RCW 84.55.0101.

3. A required public hearing will be held December L,2020 to consider the Clallam County current
expense budget for the 2021 calendar year, pursuant to RCW 84.55.120.

4. The actual levy amount from the previous year is $11,306,463.03.

5. The population of Clallam County is more than 10,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Clallam County Board of Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1 An increase in the regular property tax levy is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in the
2021 tax year.

2. The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the prevíous year is
$113,064.63 which is an increase of 1 percent from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of
additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to propefi, newly constructed
wind turbines, any increase in the value of state assessed propefi, any annexations that have
occurred, and refunds made.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this twenty-fourth day of November 2020

BOARD OF CULLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATÏEST Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

c: Assessor
ïreasurer

J:\Users\mlane\Budget\2021\Levy\Property Tax GF Levy 2021.doo<



LEVY LIMITATIONS WORKSHEET

TAXING DISTR¡CT CLALLAM COUNTY GENERAL FUND 2020 Levy for 2021 Taxes

lnstructions for electronic version of form - Fill in highlighted cells all other self populate.

A. Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning with the 1985 levy (refund levy not included).

Year 2020 $1 1,290,971 .98 ¡ 101 .000% = $1 1 ,403,881 .70
Highest Lavvful Levy Since I 985 Limit Factor/Max lncrease 101olo

B. Current year's assessed value of new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass, and geothermal
facilities in original districts before annexation occurred times last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an error correction
was made in the previous year, use the rate that would have been levied had no error occurred).

$1 1 1 ,705,915 ,. 1 .146361 3541 01 + $1,000 $128,055.34
A.V Last Year's Levy Rate

C. Current year's state assessed property value less last year's state assessed property value. The remainder is to be multiplied
by last year's regular levy rate (or the rate that should have been levied).

$40,939,558 $40,939,558 $
Current Year's A.V

$o

Previous Year's A.V.

1 .146361 3541 01

Remainder

x
Last Year's Levy Rate

+ $1,000

A+B+C

$0.00
Remainder from L¡ne C

D. Regular property tax limit: $11 531 937.04

Parts E through G are used in calculating the additional levy limit due to annexation.

E. To find the rate to be used in F, take the levy limit as shown in Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of
the district, excluding the annexed area.

$11,531,937.04 * $,0,656,740,464 x $1,000 = 1n82126104033
Total in L¡ne D Assessed Value Less Annexed AV

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including new construction and improvements, times the rate in Line E.

x 1.082126104033 + $1,000 = Q

Annexed Area's A.V. Rate ¡n L¡ne E

G. Regular property tax limit including annexation $11,531 ,937.04D+F

H. Statutory maximum calculation
Only enter fire/RFA rate, library rate, & firefighter pension fund rate for cities annexed to a f¡re/RFA or library, or has a f¡refighters pension fund.

1.800000000000 + = 1.800000000000
District base levy rate

$10,656,740,464

Fire or RFA Rate Library Rate

x 1.800000000000 +
Statutory Rate Limit

Firefighter Pension Fund

$1,000 =

Statutory Rate Limit

$19,182,132.84
A.V. of District Statutory Amount

l. Highest Lawful Levy For This Tax Year (Lesser of G and H) $11,531 ,937.04

Tax Base For Regular Levy
1. Total district taxable value (including state-assessed property, and excluding
boats, timber assessed value, and the senior citizen exemption for the regular levy)

K. Tax Base for Excess and Voted Bond Levies
2. Less assessed value of the senior citizen exemption of less than $40,000 income or 650/o

of the median household income for the county based on lower of frozen or market value.

3. Plus Timber Assessed Value (TAV)

4. Tax base for excess and voted bond levies (1-2+3)

$10,656,740,464

$10,656,740,464

Excess Levy Rate Computation - Excess levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

$10,656,740,464
A.V. from Line K4 above

x $1,000 0.000000000000
Levy Amount

Bond Levy Rate Computation - Bond levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

$10,656,740,464
Levy Amount A.V. from L¡ne K4 above

x $1,000 0.000000000000



Population fl Less than 10,000 E 10,000 or more

a resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the previous year's levy? [Yes
Was a second resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the IPD? plYes

lf so, what was the percentage increase? 1.000000000000% Calculated 7o lncrease

f],to

nNo [N/A

0.999999997347%

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY GENERAL FUND 2020 Levy For 2021 Taxes

G. Total amount certified by county legislative authority or taxing district as applicable
(RCW 84.52.020 and RCW 84.52.070) $11,650,000.00

H. Levy limit from line G on page 1, plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)

$11 531 937.04 + $20,000.00 $11,551 ,937.04
Line G, Page I Amount to be Refunded Total

L Amount of taxes recovered due to a settlement of highly valued disputed property (RCW 84.52.018)

$11 551,937.04 $11,551 ,937.04
Lesser of F, G, or H Amount Held in Abeyance Total

A. Previous year's actual levy adjusted by the increases as stated in ordinance or resolution (RCW S4.55.120).
Year 2020 $11 306 463.03 + 1 13,064.63 $11,419,527.66

Year 2020

Previous Year's Actual Levy Plus Resolution lncrease Amount

$11,306,463.03 x 1.000000000000% = $11,419 527.66
Previous Year's Actual Levy Resolution Percentage of lncrease

B. Amount for new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass,

. li"ü'::::1"';.iffiiÏlii;å11111".;;;;"-,,,,.". 0"n" ,, =

D. Amount for increase in annexation (Line F, page 1) .. =
E. Total levy amount authorized, including the annexation ............. ¡ssss¡ef fi+(S+C+D) =

$128,055.34

$0.00

0

$11 547,583.00

F. Total levy amount authorized by resolution (E) plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)

$1 1,547,583.00 + $20,000.00 $11,567,583.00
Total from Line E Amount to be Refunded Amount

J. Statutory limit from line H on page I (dollar amount, not the rate) $19,182,132.84

K. Lesser of I and J .

L. Levy Gorrections
$11,551 ,937.04

Year of Error:

1. Minus amount over levied (if applicable)
2. Plus amount under levied (if applicable)

M. Total: K+l-L $11 51 .04

N. Regular Levy Rate Computation Without Levy Error Correction
Use this rate in next year's levy calculations unless it's reduced due to levy error, other limitation, or there's a road levy shift.

$11 551 937.04 $10,656,740,464 x $1,000 1.084002850499
Lesser ofJ and K Amount on line J1 on page 1 rate Mo error correct¡on

O. Regular Levy Rate Computation: Lesser of J and M divided by the assessed value in line J1 on page 1.

Use this rate for the current year's tax roll unless it is reduced due to another levy limitation such as the $5.90 limit.
$11,551,937.04 * $'t0,656,740,464 x $1,000 = 1.084002850499

and M Amount on line J1 on page I rate before aggregate check

P Road Levy Shift Rate Gomputation - (Do not enter a shift amount in both shift fields.)
OR

Amount shifted TO this taxing district Amount shifted FROM this taxing district

R $10,656,740,464
1

$11 551 937.04
Amount on line J1 on

x 1,000 1.084002850499



2

BUDGET RESOLUTON 2020

ESTABLISHING THE 2021 GENERAL PURPOSE PROPERTY TAX LEVY
FOR CLALLAM COUNTY SUBSTANTIAL NEED REQUIRED RESOLUTION

THE BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows:

1. To ensure adequate funding for maintaining the County Current Expense/General Purpose activities,
a levy is required.

A substantial need exists in the General Purpose fund for setting the levy limit at 1 percent and a
second resolution is required if the Implicit Price Deflator C'IPD') is less than 1 percent, in
accordance with RCW 84.55.0101.

3. The Clallam County Assessor must receive a copy of a resolution approved by the governing board in
order to set the levy limit for the General Purpose Fund at 1 percent above 100 percent of the prior
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Clallam County Board of Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1. An increase in the regular property tax levy is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in
the 2021 tax year.

2. That substantial need exists to set the levy limit factor for the General Purpose fund at 101
percent, which is 100 percent of the prior year levy plus one percent, to ensure adequate funding
for thís purpose in future years.

3. A copy of this resolution will be sent to the Clallam County Assessor

PASSED AND ADOPTED this twenty-fourth day of November 2020

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATTEST: Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

c: Assessor
ïreasurer

J:\Users\mlane\Budget\202l\Levy\Property Tax GF Levy 202t-2nd Resolution Substantial Need for 1% FINAL.doo<



LEVY LIMITATIONS WORKSHEET

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY GENERAL FUND 2O2O Levy for 2021 Taxes

lnstructions for electronic version of form - Fill in highlighted cells all other self populate.

A. Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning with the 1985 levy (refund tevy not included)

Year 2020 x 101.000%
Limit Factor/Max lncrease 101%

$11 881.70

Current year's assessed value of new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass, and geothermal
facilities in original districts before annexation occurred times last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an error correction

$11,290,971.98
@

was made in the previous year, use the rate that would have been levied
$1 1 1,705,915 x 1.146361354101 +

B

Remainder from Line C

D. Regular property tax limit:

Previous Year's A.V

1.146361354101

had no error occurred)
$1,000 =

Rema¡nder

$1,000

A+B+C

$128,055.34
A.V Last Yeafs Levy Rate

C. Current year's state assessed property value less last year's state assessed property value. The remainder is to be multiplied
by last year's regular levy rate (or the rate that should have been levied).

$40,939 558 $4 939 558 $
Year's A.V

$o x $0.00
Last Year's Levy Rate

$11 1 937.04

Parts E through G are used in calculating the additional levy limit due to annexation

E. To find the rate to be used in F, take the levy limit as shown in Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of
the district, excluding the annexed area.

$1 1,531,937.04 $10,656,740,464
Assessed Value Less Annexed AV

x $1,000 1.082'126104033
Total in L¡ne D

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including new construction and improvements, times the rate in Line E
x 1.082126104033 $1,000 0

Annexed Area's A.V. Rate in Line Ê
G. Regular property tax limit including annexation D+F = $11 531 937.04

H. Statutory maximum calculation
Only enter fire/RFA rate, library rate, & firefighter pension fund rate for cities annexed to a fire/RFA or l¡brary, or has a firefighters pension fund.
1.800000000000 + 1.800000000000

Distr¡ct base levy rate Fire or RFA Rate Library Rate Firefìghter Pension Fund

$1,000 =

Statutory Rate Limit

919,182,132.84$10 656 740,464 x 1.800000000000
A.V. of District Rate Limit Amount

l. Highest Lawful Levy For This Tax Year (Lesser of G and H) $11,531,937.04

J. Tax Base For Regular Levy
1. Total district taxable value (including state-assessed property, and excluding
boats, timber assessed value, and the senior citizen exemption for the regular levy)

K. Tax Base for Excess and Voted Bond Levies
2. Less assessed value of the senior citizen exemption of less than $40,000 income or 65%
of the median household income for the county based on lower of frozen or market value.

3. Plus Timber Assessed Value (TAV)

4. Tax base for excess and voted bond levies ft2+g)

$10,6s6,740,464

$10,656,740,464

Excess Levy Rate Gomputation - Excess levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above.

$10,656,740,464 ¡ $1,000 0.000000000000
Levy Amount A.V. from Line K4 above

Bond Levy Rate Computation - Bond levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

$10,656 ,740,464
Amount A.V. from Line K4 above

x $1,000 0.000000000000



Population n Lessthan'10,000 g10,000ormore

a resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the previous year's levy? Byes [tlo
lNo nN/A

0.9999999973470/0

Was a second resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the lpD? es

lf so, what was the percentage increase? I.OOOOOOoOO00O% Calculated % lncrease

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY GENERAL FUND 2020 Levy For 2021 Taxes

G. Total amount certified by county legislative authority or taxing district as applicable.
(RCW 84.52.020 and RCW 84.52.070) $11,650,000.00

H. Levy limit from line G on page 1, plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)
$11,53'1,937.04

Line G, Page 1

+ $20,000.00 $11,551,937.04
Amount to be Refunded Total

Amount of taxes recovered due to a settlement of highly valued disputed property (RCW 84.52.018)

$l 1,551 ,937.04 $1 1,551,937.04
Lesser of F, G, or H Amount Held ¡n Abeyance Total

Previous year's actual levy adjusted by the increases as stated in ordinance or resolution (RCW 84.55.120)
Year 2020 $11 306 463.03 + 113,064.63 =

Plus Resolution lncrease Amount
$11,419,527.66

Year's Actual Levy

Year 2020 $11,306,463.03 ¡ 1.000000000000% $11,419,527.66
Previous Year's Actual Levy Resolution Percentage of lncrease

B. Amount for new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass,
and geothermalfacilities.(Line B, page 1) =

C. Amount for increase in value of state-assessed property (Line C, page 1) =
D. Amount for increase in annexation (Line F, page 1) =
E. Total levy amount authorized, including the annexation ...... ... .... Lesser ef fi+(ti+C+D) =

$128,055.34

$0.00

0

$11,547,583.00

F Total levy amount authorized by resolution (E) plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)

$11 547 583.00 + $20,000.00 $11,567,583.00
Total from Line E Amount to be Refunded Amount allowable

J. Statutory límit from line H on page 1 (doilar amount, not the rate) $1 9,1 82,132.84

K. Lesser of I and J .........
L. Levy Corrections Year of Error:

$11,551 ,937.04

1. Minus amount over levied (íf appticable)
2. Plus amount under levied (if appticable)

M. Total: K+l-L $11,551 ,937.04

N Regular Levy Rate Computati on Without Levy Error Gorrection
Use this rate ín next year's levy calculations unless it's reduced due to levy error, othe r limitation, or there's a road levy shift.

= '1.084002850499$11,551 937.04 $t 740,464 x $1,000
Lesser ofJ and K Amount on line J1 on page 1 rate Wo error correction

O. Regular Levy Rate Computati on: Lesser of J and M divided by the assessed value in line J1 on page 1.

another levy limitation such as the $5.90 limit.Use this rate for the current year's tax roll unless ít is reduced due to
$11 551 937.04 $10,656,740,464 x $1,000 1.084002850499
Lesser ofJ and M Amount on line J1 on page 1 rate before aggregate check

P.

o.

R.

Road Levy Shift Rate Computation - (Do not enter a shift amount in both shift fields.)
OR

Amount shifted TO this taxing district

$11,551,937.04 +

Amount shifted FROM this taxing district

$10,656,740,464 x 1.084002850499
Post Shift Amount Amount on line J1 on

$1,000
Post Shift Rate



3

BUDGET RESOLUTON 2020

ESTABLISHING THE 2021 ROAD FUND PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR CI.ALLAM COUNTY

THE BOARD OF CI-ALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as foilows:

1. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners gave notice on November 3,2020 that a Resolution
establishing a road fund propefi tax levy would be adopted by Resolution on November 24,2020.

2. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners finds there is substantial need for the increase of 1
percent plus new construction, pursuant to RCW 84.55.0101.

A required public hearíng will be held December I,2020 to consider the Clallam County current
expense budget for the 2021 calendar year, pursuant to RCW 84.55.120.

4. The actual levy amount from the previous year is g7,6Ll,4ZOJZ

5. The population of Clallam County is more than 10,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Clallam County Board of Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1 That an increase in the regular propefi tax levy for the Road Fund is hereby authorized for the levy
to be collected in the 2021 tax year.

2. The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year is 976,tt4.2L
which ís an increase of 1 percent from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of additional
revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to propefi, newly constructed wind
turbines, any increase in the value of state assessed propefi, any annexations that have occurred,
and refunds made.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this twenty-fourth day of November 2020

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATTEST: Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

c: Assessor
ïreasurer

J:\Users\mlane\Budget\202l\Levy\Propefi Tax Road LeW 2021.doo(



LEVY LIMITATIONS WORKSHEET

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD FUND 2O2O Levy for 2021 Taxes

lnstructions for electronic version of form - Fill in highlighted cells all other self populate.

Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning with the 1985 levy (refund levy not included).

Year 2020 $7,594,944.79 x 101.000% $7,670,894.24
Highest Lawlul LeW S¡nce 1985 Lim¡t Factor/Max lncrease 101%

B. Current year's assessed value of new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass, and geothermal
facilities in original distrícts before annexation occurred times last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an error correction
was made in the previous year, use the rate that would have been levied had no error occurred).

873,225,990 x 1.182216680075 + $1,000 = 986,568.99
A.V. Last Year's Levy Rate

C. Current year's state assessed property value less last year's state assessed property value. The remainder is to be multiplied
by last year's regular levy rate (or the rate that should have been levied).

$25 833 906 $25,833 ,906 $
Current Year's A.V

$o

Previous Year's A.V.

1.182216680075

Remainder

x + $1,000 $0.00
Remainder from Line C

D. Regular property tax limit:

Last Year's Levy Rate

A+B+C $z 757 3.23

Parts E through G are used in calculating the additional levy limit due to annexation.

E. To find the rate to be used in F, take the levy limit as shown in Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of
the district, excluding the annexed area.

$7,757,463.23 $6,978,946,807 x $1,000 1 .1 1 1 5521 35950
ïotal in Line D Assessed Value Less Annexed AV

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including new construction and improvements, times the rate in Line E.

x 1 .1 1 1 5521 35950 $1,000 0
Annexed Area's A.V. Rate in Line E

G. Regular property tax limit including annexation D+F $7,757 ,463.23

H. Statutory maximum calculation
Only enter fire/RFA rate, library rate, & f¡ref¡ghter pension fund rate for cit¡es annexed to a f¡re/RFA or library, or has a firefìghters pension fund.

2.250000000000 + = 2.250000000000
Distr¡ct base levy rate

$6,978,946,807

Fire or RFA Rate L¡brary Rate

x 2.250000000000 +
Rate Limit

F¡ref¡ghter Pension Fund

$1,000 =

Statutory Rate L¡m¡t

$15,702,630.32
A.V. of District Statuto

l. Highest Lawful Levy For This Tax Year (Lesser of G and H) s7,757,463.23

J. Tax Base For Regular Levy
1. Total district taxable value (including state-assessed property, and excluding
boats, timber assessed value, and the senior citizen exemption for the regular levy)

K. Tax Base for Excess and Voted Bond Levies
2. Less assessed value of the senior citizen exemption of less than $40,000 income or 65Vo

of the median household income for the county based on lower of frozen or market value.

3. Plus Timber Assessed Value (TAV)

4. Tax base for excess and voted bond levies (1-2+3)

$6,978,946,807

$6,978,946,807

Excess Levy Rate Computation - Excess levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above.

+ $6,978,946,807 x $1,000 = 0.000000000000
Levy Amount A.V. from Line K4 above

Bond Levy Rate Computation - Bond levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above.

x $'1,000
ClallamrCfffiVRoad

$6,978,946,807\Levyw1 .0000 000000 000
Fund Prop@



Population I Less than 10,000 f¡ 10,000 or more

a resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the previous year's levy? ['lo
lNoa second resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the lpD? pJyes

lf so, what was the percentage increase? 1.OOO000OOOOOO% Calculated % lncrease

IN/A

1.000000036787%

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD FUND 2O2O Levy For 2021 Taxes

G. Total amount certified by county legislative authority or taxing district as applícabte.
(RCW 84.52.020 and RCW 84.52.070) $z 850 000.00

Previous year's actual levy adjusted by the increases as stated in ordinance or resolution (RCW 84.55.120)
Year 2020 $7,611,420.72 +

Previous Year's Actual Levy

$7,611 ,420.72 x

76 114.21 $7,687,534.93
Plus Resolution lncrease Amount

Year 2020 1.000000000000% $z 687,534.93
Previous Year's Actual Levy Resolution Percentage of lncrease

B. Amount for new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass,
and geothermalfacilities.(Line B, page 1)

C. Amount for increase in value of state-assessed property (Line C, page 1)

D. Amount for increase in annexation (Line F, page 1)

E. Total levy amount authorized, including the annexation ... ... ... .... Lesser of A+(B+C+D)

$86,568.99

$0.00

0

$7,774,103.92

F Total levy amount authorized by resol ution (E) plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)

$z 774 103.92 + $15,000.00
Amount to be Refunded

$7, 789,103.92
Total from Line E Amount allowable per

H Levy limit from line G on page 1, plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.SS.070)

$z 7s7,463.23 + $15,000.00 $z 772,463.23
Line G, Page 1 Amount to be Refunded Total

Amount of taxes recovered due to a settlement of highly valued disputed property (RCW 84.52.018)

ç7,772,463.23 $7,772,463.23
Lesser of F, G, or H Amount in Abeyance Total

Statutory limit from line H on page 1 (dotlar amount, not the rate) $15,702,630.32

K. Lesser of I and J ............
L. Levy Gorrections Year of Error:

$7,772 ,463.23

1. Minus amount over levied (if applicable)
2. Plus amount under levied (if applicable)

M. Total: K +/- L s7,772,463.23

N Regular Levy Rate Computation Without Levy Error Gorrection
Use this rate in ne)d year's levy calculations unless it's reduced due to levy error, other limitation, or there's a road levy shíft.

$2, 3.23 $o 978 946 807 x $1,000 1.113701457390
Lesser ofJ and K Amount on line J1 on page 1 rate w/o error correction

O. Regular Levy Rate Gomputation: Lesser of J and M divided by the assessed value in line J1 on page 1

Use this rate for the current year's tax roll unless it is reduced due to another levy limitation such as the $5.g0 limit
ç7,772,463.23 $o 978 946 807 = 'f .113701457390

@Lesser of J and M Amount on line J1 on page 1

x $1,000

P. Road Levy Shift Rate Gomputation - (Do not enter a shift amount in both shift fields.)
o. oR

Amount shifted FROM this taxing district

$6,978,946,807 x $1,000 = 1.113701457390R.

Amount shifted TO this taxing district

23

3



1

BUDGET RESOLUTION 2020

ESÏABLISHING THE 2021 ROAD FUND PROPERTYTAX LEVY
FOR CLALLAM COUNTY SUBSTANTIAL NEED REQUIRED RESOLUTION

THE BOARD OF CLALI-AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows

To ensure adequate funding for maintaining the County road and transportation system in future
years, a levy is required.

2. A substantial need exists in the Road Fund for setting the levy limit at 1 percent and a second
resolution is required if the Implicit Price Deflator C'IPD") is less than 1 percent, in accordance with
RCW 84.55.0101.

3. The Clallam County Assessor must receíve a copy of a resolution approved by the governing board in
order to set the levy limit for the Road Fund at 1 percent above 100 percent of the prior year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Clallam County Board of Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1. An increase in the regular property tax levy is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in
the 2021 tax year.

2. That substantial need exists to set the levy limit factor for the Road Fund at 101 percent, which is
100 percent of the prior year levy plus one percent, to ensure adequate funding for this purpose
in future years.

3. A copy of this resolution will be sent to the Clallam County Assessor.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this twenty-fourth day of November 2020

BOARD OF CLALI-AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATTEST Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

c: Assessor
Treasurer

J:\Users\mlane\Budget\202l\Levy\Property Tax Road Levy 2021--2nd Resolution Substantial Need for 1olo FINAL.docx



LEVY LIMITATIONS WORKSHEET

TAXING DISTRICT CL,ALLAM COUNTY ROAD FUND 2020 Levy for 2021 Taxes

lnstrt¡ctions for electronic version of form - Fill in highlighted cells all other self populate.

Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning with the 1985 tevy (refund tevy not inctuded)

Year 2020 $7,594,944.79 x 101.000%
H¡ghest Lawful Levy Since 1985 Lim¡t Factor/Max lncrease 101%

$7,670 ,894.24

Current year's assessed value of new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass, and geothermal
facilities in origínal districts before annexation occurred times last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an error correction
was made in the previous year, use the rate that would have been levied had no error occurred).

$73,225,990 x 1.182216680075 + $1,000 $86,568.9e
Last Year's Levy Rate

C- Current year's state assessed property value less last year's state assessed property value. The remainder is to be multiplied
by last year's regular levy rate (or the rate that should have been levied).

$25,833,906 $25,833,906 $
Current Year's A.V

$o

Previous Year's A.V.

1.182216680075

Remainder

x $1,000 $0.00
Remainder from Line C

D. Regular property tax límit:

Last Year's Levy Rate

A+B+C 97,757,463.23

Parts E through G are used in calcu lating the additional levy limit due to annexation.

E. To find the rate to be used in F, take the levy limit as shown in Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of
the district, excluding the annexed area.

97,757,463.23 $6,978,946,807 x $1,000 1.111552135950
ïotal ¡n Line D Assessed Value Less Annexed AV

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including new construction and improvements, tímes the rate in Line E
x 1.111552135950 + $1,000 0

Annexed Area's A.V. Rate in Line E

G. Regular property tax limit includíng annexation D+F ç7,757 ,463.23

H. Statutory maximum calculation
Only enter fire/RFA rate, library rate, & firefighter pension fund rate for cities annexed to a f¡re/RFA or library, or has a firefighters pension fund

2.250000000000 + 2.250000000000
District base levy rate

$6,978,946,807

Fire or RFA Rate Library Rate FirefishæfFãñõi-Ernd Statutory Rate Limit

$15,702,630.322.250000000000 + $1,000
District Rate L¡mlt Amount

l. Flighest Lawful Levy For This Tax Year (Lesser of G and H) $7,757,463.23

J. Tax Base ForRegular Levy
1. Total district taxable value (including state-assessed property, and excluding
boats, timber assessed value, and the senior citizen exemption for the regular levy)

K. Tax Base for Excess and Voted Bond Levies
2. Less assessed value of the senior citizen exemption of less than $40,000 income or 650/o
of the median household íncome for the county based on lower of frozen or market value.

3. Plus Timber Assessed Value (TAV)

4. Tax base for excess and voted bond levies ftZ+g)

$6,978,946 ,807

$6,978,946,807

Bond l-evy Rate Computation - Bond levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

$q,978,946,807 ,( $1,000 = 0.000000000000\Levyffi1 Clal lam-clfuffifRoad Fund ( prop@

0.000000000000

Excess Levy Rate Computation - Excess levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

Levy Amount A.V. from Line K4 above
$6,978,946,807 x $1,000



TAXIIì¡G DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY ROAD FUND 2A2O Levy For 2021 Taxes

Was a resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the previous year's levy? p1yes

Was a second resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the lpD? Byes
lf so, what was the percentage increase? 1.00oo00o00ooo% Calculated % lncrease

Less than 1 0,000 U 10,000 or morePopulation

[.,ro

[]No üN/A

1.000000036787%

A. Previous year's actual levy
Year 2020

adjusted by the increases as stated in
$7,611 ,420.72 +

ordinance or resolution (RCW 84.55.120)
76,114.21 = $z 687,534.93

Previous Year's Actual Levy

$7,611,420.72 x

Plus Resolution lncrease Amount

1.000000000000% $z 687,534.93Year 2020
Previous Year's Actual Levy

B. Amount for new construction, improvements, and wi
and geothermalfacilities.(Line B, page 1)

c- Amount for increase in value of state-assessed property (Line c, page 1)

D. Amount for increase in annexation (Line F, page 1)

E. Total levy amount authorized, includíng the annexation ............. Lesseref fi+(S+C+D)

$86,568.99

$0.00

0

$z 774,103.92

F ïotal levy amount authorized by resolution (E) plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.SS.070).

97,774,103.92 + $15,000.00 $z 789,103.92
Total from Line E Amount to be Refunded Amount allowable

G. Total amount certified by county legislative authority or taxing dístrict as applicable.
(RCW 84.52.020 and RCW 54.52.070) $z 850,000.00

H Levy limit from line G on page 1, plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.SS.070)
$7 757,463.23 + $15,000.00

Amount to be Refunded
97,772 463.23

Line G, Page 1 ïotal

Amount of taxes recovered due to a settlement of highty vatued disputed property (RCW 84.52.01 8)
ç7,772,463.23 $7,772 ,463.23

Lesser ofF, G, or H Amount Held in Abeyance ïotål

J. Statutory limit from tine H on page 1 (dollar amount, not the rate) 915,702,630.32

K. Lesser of I and J .

L. Levy Gorrections
,772 463.23

Year of Error:

1. Minus amount over levied (if applicable)
2. Plus amount under levied (if applícable)

M. Total: K+l-L
57,772 463.23

N Regular Levy Rate Gom putation Without Levy Error Gorrection
use thís rate in next year's levy calculations unless it's reduced due to levy error, other limitation, or there,s a road levy shift.

x $1,000 = 1.11370,1457390$2, 463.23 $6,978,946,807
@JandK rate w/o error correction

Regular Levy Rate Computation: Lesser of J and M divided by the assessed value in line J1 on page 1

use this rate for the current year's tax rofl unless it is reduced due to another levy limitation such as the $5.90 timit.
97,772,463.23 $6,978,946,807 x $1,000 1.113701457390
Lesser ofJ and M Amount on line J1 on page 1

o

rate before aggregate check

Road Levy Shift Rate Gomputation - (Do not enter a shift amount in both shift fields.)

't.113701457390

OR

R.

Amount shifted TO this taxing district

$6.978.946 ,807

P

o.
Amount shifted FROM this taxing district

463.23 x $1,000 =

ó



BUDGET RESOLUION _, 2O2O

ESTABLISHING THE 2021 CONSERVATION FUTURES PROPERTY TAX LEVY
FOR CLALI.AM COUNTY

THE BOARD oF CLALLAM couNTy COMMISSIONERS finds as foilows:

1. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners gave notice on November 3,2020 that a Resolution
establishing conservation futures fund property tax levy would be adopted by Resolution on
November 24,2020.

2. The Board of Clallam County Commissioners has determined the Conseruation Futures Fund requires
an increase in propefi tax over the previous year of 0olo plus new construction, pursuant to RCW
84.55.0101.

3. A required public hearing will be held December t,2020 to consider the Clal6m County current
expense budget for the 2021 calendar year, pursuant to RCW 84.55.120.

4. The actual levy amount from the previous year is g270,000;

5. The population of Clallam County is more than 10,000,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Clallam County Board of Commissioners, in Lonsideration of
the above findings of fact:

1' That an increase in the regular propefi tax levy is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected
in the 2021 tax year.

The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year is g0 which
is an increase of zero percent from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of additional
revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly constructed wind
turbines, any increase ín the value of state assessed propefi, any annexations that have
occurred, and refunds made.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this twenty-fourth day of November 2020

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATÏEST Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

c: Assessor
Treasurer

2

J : \Users\mlane\Budget\2021\Levy\propefi Tax Conservation Futures Lew¡ 2021 Revised 10262020.doo<



LEVY LIM ITATIONS WORKSHEET

TAXING DISTRICT CLALLAM COUNTY CONSERV FUTURES 2020 Levyfor 2021 Taxes

Instructions for electronic version of form - Fill in highlighted cells all other self populate.

A. Highest regular tax which could have been lawfully levied beginning with the 1985levy (refund levy not inctuded).

Year 2020 9614,840.22 x 100.000% s614,840.22
Highest Lavyful Levy Since 1985 Limit Factor/Max lncrease 101%

B. Current year's assessed value of new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass, and geothermal
facilities in original districts before annexation occurred times last year's levy rate (if an error occurred or an error correction
was made in the previous year, use the rate that would have been levied had no error occurred).

$1 1 1,705,915
A.V.

x 0.027375277732 $1,000 $3,057.98
Last Year's Levy Rate

C. Current year's state assessed property value less last year's state assessed property value. The remainder is to be multiplied
by last year's regular levy rate (or the rate that should have been levied).

$40,939,558 $40,939,558 $
Current Year's A.V

$o

Previous Year's A.V.

0.027375277732

Remainder

x $1,000 $0.00
Remainder from Line C

D. Regular property tax limit: ..

Last Year's Levy Rate

A+B+C $617,898.20

Parts E through G are used in calculating the additional levy limit due to annexation

E. To find the rate to be used in F, take the levy limit as shown in Line D above and divide it by the current assessed value of
the district, excluding the annexed area.

$617,898.20 $10,656,740,464 x $1,000 0.057981 91 31 46
Total in Line D Assessed Value Less Annexed AV

F. Annexed area's current assessed value including new construction and improvements, times the rate in Line E
x 0.057981913146 + $1,000 0

Annexed Area's A.V. Rate ¡n Line E

G. Regular property tax limit including annexation D+F = $617,898.20

Statutory maximum calculation
Only enter fire/RFA rate, library rate, & firef¡ghter pension fund rate for cities annexed to a fire/RFA or library, or has a fireflghters pension fund.

0.062500000000 + 0.062500000000
District base levy rate

$10,656,740,464
A.V. of District

Fire or RFA Rate Library Rate rirefignteffiõãEnd Statutory Rate Limit

$666,046.28x 0.062500000000 + $1,000
Rãte L¡mit Amount

l. Highest Lawful Levy For This Tax Year (Lesser of G and H) $617,898.20

J. Tax Base For Regular Levy
1. Total district taxable value (including state-assessed property, and excluding
boats, timber assessed value, and the senior citizen exemption for the regular levy)

K. Tax Base for Excess and Voted Bond Levies
2. Less assessed value of the senior citizen exemption of less than $40,000 income or 65Vo
of the median household income for the county based on lower of frozen or market value.

3. Plus Timber Assessed Value (TAV)

4. Tax base for excess and voted bond levies (1-2+3)

$10,656,740,464

$10,656,740,464

Excess Levy Rate Gomputation - Excess levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

Bond Levy Rate Computation - Bond levy amount divided by the assessed value in Line K4 above

0.000000000000

A.V. from Line K4 aboveAmount

Levy Amount

0.000000000000

$10,656,740,464 x $1 ,000
A.V. from Line K4 above

$10,656,740,464 x $1 ,000

J :\Users\mlane\Budget\2021 \Levy\Levy Calc Workshe et-2021 Clallam County Conservation Futures Fund (Proposed Budget 1 Page I



TAXING DISTRIGT CLALLAM COUNTY CONSERV FUTURES 2020 Levy For 2021 Taxes

Population: ! Less than 10,000 EI0,0o0 or more

Was a resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an ¡ncrease over the previous year's levy? BYes
Was a second resolution/ordinance adopted authorizing an increase over the IPD? [JYes

lf so, what was the percentage increase? 1.000000000000% Calculated % lncrease

f].lo

fl!o nN/A

0.000000000000%

A. Previous year's actual levy adjusted by the increases as stated in ordinance or resolution (RCW 84.55.120)
Year 2020 $270,000.00 + 0.00 = $270,000.00

Previous Yeads Actual Levy Plus Resolution lncrease Amount

Year 2020 9270 000.00 x 0.000000000000% $270,000.00
Previous Yea/s Actual Levy Resolution Percentage of lncrease

B. Amount for new construction, improvements, and wind turbines, solar, biomass,
and geothermal facilities.(Line B, page 1) ... ...

C. Amount for increase in value of state-assessed property (Line C, page 1)

D. Amount for increase in annexation (Line F, page 1)

E. Total levy amount authorized, including the annexation ............. Lesserof A+(B+C+D)

$3,057.98

$0.00

0

$273,057.98

F. Total levy amount authorized by resolution (E) plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070).

057.98 + $0.00 $273,057.98
Total from Line E Amount to be Refunded Amount allowable per

G. Total amount certified by county legislative authority or taxing district as applicable
(RCW 84.52.020 and RCW 84.52.070) $275,000.00

H. Levy limit from line G on page 1, plus amount refunded or to be refunded (RCW 84.55.070)

$617,898.20 * $O.OO $61 7 898.20
Line G, Page'l Amount to be Refunded Total

l. Amount of taxes recovered due to a settlement of highly valued disputed property 52.018)

$273 057.98 $273,057.98
Lesser of F. G. or H Amount Held in Abeyance Total

K. Lesser of I and J .........
L. Levy Gorrections Year of Error:

1. Minus amount over levied 1it appticaOflll--
2. Plus amount under levied (if applicable) . . .

M. Total: K +/- L

057.98

$273,057.98

J. Statutory limit from line H on page 1 (dollar amount, not the rate) $666,046.28

64 0007 (7-30-2019)

N. Regular Levy Rate Gomputation Without Levy Error Correction
Use this rate in next year's levy calculations unless it's reduced due to levy error, other limitation, or there's a road levy shift.

$273,057.98 $10,656,740,464 x $1,000 0.025623029943
Lesser of J and K Amount on line J1 on page I rate Wo error correction

O. Regular Levy Rate Computation: Lesser of J and M divided by the assessed value in line J1 on page 1.

Use this rate for the current year's tax roll unless it is reduced due to another levy limitation such as the $5.90 limit.

$273,057.98 * $'t0,656,740,464 x $1,000 = Q.025623029943
Lesser of J and M Amount on line J l on page 1 rate before aggregate check

P. Road Levy Shift Rate Computation - (Do not enter a shift amount in both shift fields.)

o. oR

R s273 057.98 740 4641

on on

Amount shifted TO this taxing district Amount shifted FROM this taxing district

x $1,000 0.025623029943
RatePost Shift Amount

J:\Users\mlane\Budget\2021\Levy\Levy Calc Worksheet-2021 Clallam County Conservation Futures Fund (Proposed Budget 10262020) Page 2



4b
AcENDA rrEM SuMMARY t'lslao

(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

DepaÉment: Finance

woRK sEssIoN x Meeting Date:

REGULAR AGENDA x Meeting Date:

Required originals approved and attached? X
Wil! be provided on:

n Contract/Agreement/MOU - Contract #

I Proclamation E Budget ltem

! f¡nalOrdinance n Otner Monthly Review

LLl212O2O

LLl3l2O2O

ftem summary:
n cattfor Hearing

X Resolution

n Dran Ordinance

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: tr

REQUEST TO HAVE EXPEDITED WARRANT LIMIT TO BE TEMPORARILY RAISED FOR
CARES-REIATED EXPEN DITU RES

BACKGROUND

On October Lt,20L6, the BOCC adopted Resolution 2016-65 to establish a process whereby
expedited warrants could be issued prior to BOCC reviewing the suppofting documentation in
accordance with RCW 42.24.I80. Specifically, this expedited warrant process authorizes the County
Auditor, with approval from the County Administrator, to process an expedited warrant up to $50,000
after the Auditor has audited and attested to the claims and prior to the BOCC acting to approve the
claims.

As discussed in the BOCC Work Session held on October 26,2020, the month of November is
anticipated to be a high volume month for the Finance team members administering the County's
CARES Act Funds under the interagency agreement with the Washington State Department of
Commerce. Under this agreement, the County must have disbursed all CARES-eligÍble costs no later
than November 30, 2020 in order for those expenditures to be reimbursable to the County from
CARES funds. The Finance Department recently communicated to all of County departments
potentially incurring COVID-related costs the importance of making all necessary arrangements to
insure all CARES-eligible costs are invoiced and submitted for payment in time for the BOCC to
approve the warrants for such costs under the County's normal warrant approval process no later
than the last BOCC regular meeting date in November (November 24,2020). While we believe the
vast majority of CARES-eligible costs will be submitted in time to be processed through the normal
warrant process, there is some concern that there may be reimbursement requests received under
certain of the County's CARES subrecipient and reimbursement grant agreements, invoices related to
the CDW-G IT Infrastructure project, and other CARES-related expenditures that are received after
x Work Sess¡on Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy Agenda ltem Summary -Resolution to Raise Exped¡ted Warrant Limit
CARES 10282020** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 s¡ngle sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies) Revised: 3-04-2019

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



the deadline has passed for having these invoices processed and paid under the CounÇ's normal
warrant approval process for November.

In order to avoid those costs not being paid by November 30th and becoming ineligible for
reimbursement from CARES funds, such costs wíll need to be processed via the County's expedited
warrant process established under Resolution 2016-65. So as to insure that the expedited warrant
process can be used to process these remaining CARES-related expenditures, some of which may
exceed $50,000, we are asking for the BOCC'S approval to temporarily raise the expedited warrant
limit from $50,000 to $150,000 to accommodate those CARES-related expenditures that could be in
excess of the current expedited warrant limit in place.

As we will likely also have similar tight time frames for disbursement of CARES-related costs funded
by our CARES local health jurisdiction grant and AOC CARES grant supporting the JAVS courtroom IT
project that have a deadline of December 31, 2020, we are asking for this expedited warrant limit
increase to continue through December 3t,2020.

BUdgetary impaCt: (Is tnere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? tf
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget act¡on is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n

None-but will help to insure all CARES eligible expenditures are completed in time to be eligible for
reimbursement back to the County.

RgCOmmended aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

We request the Commissioners'approval of this resolution in its next regular session scheduled on
Tuesday, November 3, 2020.

County Official signature & print name: Lane-

NameofEmployee/Stakeholderattendingmeet¡ng:-MarkLane-

Relevant Depaftments: _Finance, BOCC, Auditor

Date submitted:

October 28,2020

* Work Sess¡on Meet¡ng - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy Agenda ltem Summary --Resolution to Raise Expedited Warrant Limit
CARES 10282020** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies) Revised: 3-04-20L9

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board, ext 2256



,ffu
RESOLUÏON 2020

AUTHORIZING USE OF EXPEDITED WARRANTS FOR CARES-RELATED EXPENDITURES

THE BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows:

1. The Board adopted Resolution 2016-65 on October LI,20L6 to establish a process whereby
expedíted warrants may be issued prior to the Board reviewing supporting documentation in
accordance with RCW 42.24.180.

2. Resolution 2016-65 established a maximum payment of $50,000 per expedited warrant.

3. Under the CARES Relief Fund Interagenry Agreement between the County and Washington State
Department of Commerce dated July B, 2020 as amended, CARES funds to be eligible for
reimbursement must be expended no later than November 30, 2020, or in the case of certain
CARES funds allotted to the County's local health jurisdiction by the Department of Commerce or
provided through the Washington State Administrative Office of the Courts no later than
December 3L,2020.

4. Due to the timing of the Thanksgiving and year-end holidays, the short timelines for these
expenditures, and the amount of funds being expended, there may be a need to issue expedited
warrants in excess of $50,000 for CARES Act supported projects, programs or reimbursement
grant assistance agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Clallam County Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1. The Board of Commissioners will review the documentation supporting any claims paid and
approve warrants issued in payment of said claims at the next regularly scheduled public
meeting.

2. Prior to Board review and approval, the County Auditor is authorized to issue expedited warrants
and early release warrants related to CARES Act expenditures up to a maximum amount of
$150,000 per payment, with the approval of the Clallam County Administrator.

3. The County Auditor must audit and attest to the claims

4. The County Auditor may establish procedures to regulate and control this process in conformity
with the RCW and the intent of the Board as indicated in this resolution.

5. This resolution will expire on December 3L,2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this
20

ATTEST:

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board

day of

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

Randy Johnson

Bill Peach

J:\Users\mlane\BOCC\Resolution EXPEDITED WARRANTS CARES (ML Changes).docx



+b
pltl

1

RESoLUïoN b 5 2016

RËSCINDING AND RETACING RESOLLMON 60, 2016 THAT GRANTED APPROVAL
AUTHORITY FOR EMERGENCY WARRANTS AS ALLOWED BY REVISED CODE OF

WASHINGTON (RCW) 42.24.L80 TO CHANGE "EMERGENCY" TO "EXpEDrrED" AND REMOVE
AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH) PAYMENTS

THE BOARD OF CLALT AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows

The Board adopted Resolution 60 on August 16, 2016 pursuant to RCW 42.24.t80, in order to
expedite the payment of claims, the legislative body may authorize the issuance of warrants after
the County Auditor has audited and attested the warrants but before the legislative body has acted
to approve the claims.

Z, Following review by the Finance Committee changes to Resolution 60 were recommended
necessitating the need to rescind and replace it.

3. The Board deems Ít advisable to establish a process whereby ex@ited warrants may be issued
prior to the review of suppofting documentation in accordance with RCW 42.24.180.

4. There may be circumstances when the Board of Commissioners does not meet prior to a day, in
which they would need to review a claim and approve an ex@ited warrant.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Clallam County Commissíoners, in consideratíon of
the above findings of fact:

1. The Board of Commissioners will revíew the documentation supporting any claims paid and approve
warrants issued in payment of said claims at the next regularly scheduled public meeting.

2. Authorizes the County Auditor to issue expedited warrants and early release warrants, up to a
maximum of $50,000 per payment, with the approval of the Clallam County Admínistrator, after the
Auditor has audited and attested to the claims and prior to the Board acting to approve the claims ín
accordance with RCW 42.24.180.

Authorízes the C-ounty Auditor to establish procedures to regulate and control this process in
conformity with RCW and the intent of the Board of Commissioners as indicated in this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this eleventh day of October 2016

BOARD OF CI.ALI..AM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

\,r
Chair

ATÏEST:

3

,-á-1
Trish Holden, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bil P¿tf\

J:\public\Resolutions\2o16\rescinding emergency warrants resolution.doo(



ç.
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY II

(Must be submitted NLT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

Depaftment: Public Works/Roads

WORK SESSION X Meeting Date: October 26, ZOZO

REGULAR AGEI{DA X ¡teet¡ng Date: f{ovember 3, 2O2O

Required originals approved and attached? X
Will be provided on:

Item summaty:
E Catlfor Hearing n Contract/Agreement/MOU - Contract #

X Resolution E Proclamation ! Budget ltem

n Oraft Ordinance fl f¡nal Ordinance I Otner

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: n

Executive summaty:
The Board received a request (attached) to add the Olympic Peninsula Bicycle Alliance (OpBA) as a
representative member organization to the Trails Advisory Committee. At their October 7, 2O2O
meeting the Trails Advisory Committee recommended the addition of a member of the OPBA to the
Committee.

Budgetafy impact: (ts tnere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necessary? If
this is a contract and a budget change is necessary the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget action is required has it been submitted and a copy attached? [
Not applicable

ReCOmmendd aCtiOnl (ooes the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

Approve the attached Resolution adding the OPBA as a representative organization on the Trails
Advisory Committee.

Counff Ofñcial signature & print name:

bltu

f{a me of Employee/ Sta keholder attend i n g meeti ng : Steve Grav
a

Relevant Departments: _Public Work/Roads

Date submitted: October 2L,2020

æ_,?.L.

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copíes)

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256

Agenda_TAC_Resolution (Oct 2020)
Revised: 3-04-2019



äL
nlelæ

RESOLUTION 2020

ADDING REPRESENTATION TO THE TRAILS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

THE BOARD OF CI.ALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows:

I' The Trails Advisory Committee was established by Resolution 80, 2OO0 to make recommendations to
the Clallam County Board of Commissioners and other appointed members of Clallam County
government regarding non-motorízed transportation and trail related matters.

2. On September B, 2009 the Board of Clallam County Commissioners adopted Resolution 75
establishing the Trails AdvÍsory Committee with no sunset date and designating specific areas of
member representation.

3. Trail Advisory Committee representatíon was fufther expanded by Resolution 69, 2015.

4. In September 2020, the Board of Clallam County Commissioners received a request to add the
Olympic Peninsula Bicycle Alliance (OPBA) as a representative member to the Trails Advisory
Committee.

5. At their October 7,2020 meeting, the Trails Advisory CommitLee recommended the addition of a
member of the Olympic Peninsula Bicycle Allíance to the Committee.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Clallam County Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1. The representation of the TraÍls Advisory Committee is expanded to include a representative from
the Olympic Peninsula Bicycle Alliance (OPBA).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 

- 

2o2o

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, Chair

ATTEST Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, CMC, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

J :\Users\sgray\Trail Adv. Comm\BOCC\DraftTAC_OpBA_Resolution.doo<



Ufnndo
.iHttnula
ftiaeJffi

i]f ã;-'=i\./Ëif
\ r'^\¿t*l ¿ Éu

cL.ALL¿'tu1 tt. c0v1i\/1ì3siÜi\{83Ë

sEP Û8 2$20

1"..2"'"ß'""4'""

P.A.Bsx3V2
Sequirn, iffashington 98382

9V!-7ø4-t!56
info@olympicpenír,lsqlacycling.corn

September S,zozo
Clallam County Board of Commissioners
Clallarn County Courthouse
zz3 East 4th Street, Suite 4
Port Angeles, I,VA 98962-8015

, Subject: Trails Advisory Committee Membershþ

Gentlemen:

Th-e Olympic Peninsula BicycleAlliance (Ofne¡ herebyrequests thatthe tsoard
of Commissioners add OPBA to 4" permanent membership óf thè Trails Advisory
Committee to represeatthe,rapidly growing number of cyclists using the nuraeroirs
multi-use trails where bicycles are allowed.

As y-ou may know, since zoLT OPtsA has been in t}:'e vanguard of promoting
lYclinq ald cycle tourism throughout the Peninsula, especiallyleru in Cia[am Co"nnty"
Our mission is to represent the interests of all cyclists in the region and create a
Peninsula-wide "Clclist Sú, Clclist Friendl/ énvironment f,oievery rider, whether
theylive here are are justvisiting.

While we do attend regulary meetings ofthe Trails Advisory Committee to offer
comments and advice as members of the generalpubþ we believe that anadditional
lf${}izational position on the connmittee, like thãt flled by the peninsula Trails
Coalitionn and Backcountry Horseman is warranted and tüat OPBAwouldbe able to
offer valuable insights and contributions to the committee's work.

Respectfully,

Ken Stringer
Presisdent



5
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY rt

(Must be submitted NtT 3PM Wednesday for next week agenda)

DepaÊment: Public Works/Road

WORK SESSION X Meet¡ng Date:

REGULAR AGENDA X Meeting Date:

Required originals approved and attached? X
Will be provided on:

tLl212o2o

!u3l2o2o

Item summary:
fl catlfor Hearing x contract/Agreement/Mou - contract # 101-20-025

X Resolution f] Proclamation n Budget ltem

n Dran Ordinance E F¡nal Ordinance n Otner purchase & Sale Agreement

Documents exempt from public disclosure attached: n

Executive summary:

The County wishes to acquire right of way Olympic Discovery Trail between the'tA" Road and the
Calawah River just North of the City of Forks. A total of LL.47 acres is needed from Rayonier
Timberlands for this project. We have drafted a resolution authorizing our Lead Right of Way Agent,
Joe Swordmaker to sign the closing documents of this sale.

BUdgetafy impaCt: (ts ttrere a monetary impact? If so, are funds for this already allocated or is a budget change necess ary? If
th¡s is a contract and a budget change is necessary, the budget change form must be submitted with the item at work session and for the
regular agenda) If a budget act¡on is required, has it been submitted and a copy attached? n

ODT Forks 698-16017 595-23 $144,000.00

ReCOmmgndgd aCtiOn: (Does the Board need to act? If so, what is the department's recommendation?)

That the Commissioners review, approve and sign this agreement.

County Official signature & print name:

Name of Employee/Stakeholder attending meet¡ng: Joe Swordmaker

Relevant Depaftmenb¡ Public Works, Road

Date submitted : L0 I 23 I 2020

* Work Session Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy Agenda IS ODT Rayonier A Road to Calawah** Regular Meeting - Submit 1 single sided/not stapled copy and originals (1 or 3 copies) Revised: 3-04-2019

rtltr

*

Questions? Call Loni Gores, Clerk ofthe Board, ext 2256



t\fs
RESOLUION _,2020

AUTHORIZING JOE SWORDMAKER, LEAD COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY AGENT TO SIGN
CLOSING DOCUMENTS FORTHE PROPERTY LOCATED AT SRlOl AND SITKUM.SOL
DUC ROAD, FORJG WA., FROM RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES, L.P.

THE BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS finds as follows:

1. Rayoníer Forest Resources, L.P. is the sole owner of the real properÇ located at SR101 and
Sitkum Sol Duc Road, Forks, under portions ofTax Parcel Nos. 132932440005, 132805110000,
132805140125 and 1328051,+0100.

2. On November 3rd the Board of Clallam County Commissioners (BOCC) met in open session to
discuss and approve moving forward with the purchase of the property located at SR101 and
Sitkum Sol Duc Road, Forks, under portions ofTax Parcel No6. 132932440005, 132805110000,
132805140125 and 132805140100.

3. At the November 2nd work session the BOCC discussed the purchase and sale agreement of the
property located at SR101 and Sitkum Sol Duc Road, Forks, under portions of Tax Parcel Nos.
L3293244û,A0t ß2805110000, 132805140125 and 132805140100 and the Resolution authorizing
Joe Swordmaker, Lead County Right-of-Way Agent to sign closing documents.

4. Advantage Escrow Company will be handling the closing of the real estate transaction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Clallam County Commissioners, in consideration of
the above findings of fact:

1. Authorizing the Joe Swordmaker, Lead County Right-of Way Agent to sign the closing
documents with Advantage Escrow Company for the purchase of the real property located at
SR101 and Sítkum Sol Duc Road, Forks, under portions of Tax Parcel llos. 13293244W05,
132805 1 10000, 132805 1 4Ot25 and 132805 140100.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2020

BOARD OF CLALLAM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Mark Ozias, ChaÍr

ATTESÏ: Randy Johnson

Loni Gores, Clerk of the Board Bill Peach

J:\UsersPVfïswordma\Word\1 ODT Oly Discovery Trail\ODT Rayonier A road to Forks\Rayonier\2020 Resolution Authorizing Joe
Swordmaker to Sign Closing Documents 10-28-20.docx



PURCIIASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Purchase and Sale Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and between
RAYONIER FOREST R"ESOURCES, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (the "SELLER'),
with a business address at I Rayonier Way, Wildlight, Florida 32097, and CLALLAM
COIINTY, a political subdivision of the State of Washington (the "BUYER'), in connection with
BUYER's offer to purchase from SELLER the real property consisting of approximately 11.47
acres of land in Clallam County, Washington as shown on EXHIBIT o'A' and as legatly
described on EXHIBIT 6'A-1", attached hereto and incorporated herein and depicted as "Sale
Area" ("Land" or "Property").

WITNESSETH

SELLER hereby agrees to sell, and BIJYER hereby agrees to buy, the Land/Property on the
following terms and conditions:

PURCHASE PRICE: (the"Purchase Price") $126,500.00
Administrative Settlement 917.500.00
TOTAL $144,000.00

PAYMENT:

(a) Purchase Price, in cash, (U.S. wire transfer, subject to
adjustments and prorations, payable at Closing (as defined
below)

s144,000.00

(b) BUYER shall deliver the Purchase Price to Advantage Escrow
Co., 802 E. lst St., #1, Port Angeles, WA 99362 ("Escrow Agent").

2. CONVEYANCE.

(a) SELLER agrees to sell to BUYER and BIfYER agrees to buy and pay for tlre Land,
subject to the Permitted Exceptions (as defined below). No representation or warranty as to exact
acreage will be made. At Closing, SELLER shall convey title to the Land to BUYER by bargain
and sale deed limiting SELLERs wananty of title to claims arising by, through or under SELLER
but not otherwise, substantially in the form on EXHIBIT 'B' attached hereto and



incorporated herein for all pu{poses (the "Deed"), subject to the Permitted Exceptions. SELLER's
reserved mineral rights, if any, shall be addressed as provided in the Deed att¿ched as EXHIBIT
o'8", together with all restrictions or reservations as provided in this Agreement.

Permitted Exceptions:

(i)

(iD

Intentionally deleted;

Rights, if any, relating to the construction and maintenance in connection
with any public utility of wires, poles, pipes, conduits and appurtenances
thereto, on, under or across the Property;

(iii) Liens for real estate taxes for the current year and assessments;

(iv) Any current or firture building or zoning ordinances or any other law or
regulation (including environmental protection laws and regulations) ofany
governmental authority;

(v) Any state offacts which an accÌuate survey or an inspection ofthe Properfy
would reveal, including, but not limited to, the location of boundary lines,
improvements and encroachments, if any;

(vi) All current and previous reservations, exceptions and conveyances ofoil,
gas, associated hydrocarbons, minerals and mineral substances, and royaþ
and other minerals rights and interests ofrecord;

(vii) All claims of govemmental authorities in and to those portions of the
Property that lie in the bed of any streams, creeks or waterways or other
submerged lands or land now or formerly subject to the ebb and flow of
tidal waters, or any claims of riparian rights;

(viii) All outstanding easements, encroachments, servitudes, rights-of-way,
flowage rights, restrictions, licenses, leases, reservations, covenants,
agreements, log sale agreements, timber cutting contracts, cemeteries,
access rights and other rights in third parties ofrecord or acquired through
prescription, adverse possession or otherwise;

(ix) Any and all restrictions of use of the Property due to envi¡onmental
protection laws, including, without limitation, endangered species and
wetlands protection laws, rules, regulations andorders;

(x) Any reservations set forth in this Agreement;

(xi) Lack ofaccess;

(xii) All matters of public record;

2



(xiii) Those title defects or exceptions waived or accepted by BLfYER as
contained in the Title Commitment (as defined below) pursuant to Section
6; and

(xiv) Other contracts affecting the Property, if any, set forth on EXHIBIT "CD

All of the foregoing exceptions shall be referred to collectively as the "Permitted Exceptions." By
acceptance of the Deed and the Closing of the purchase and sale of the Land BUYER agrees that
SELLER shall have conclusively satisfied its obligations with respect to title to the Land. The
provisions ofthis Section shall survive the Closing.

(b) At Closing, BUYER agrees to assume all obligations, liabilities, claims, damages,
actions, costs and expenses whenever arising under'or related to the Land or to any environmental
condition existing on or under the Land on or prior to the Closing Date (as defined below).

3. SELLER'S COSTS. SELLER shall pay SELLER's attomeys' fees, the cost for preparation
of the Deed, SELLER's prorated amount of ad valorem taxes pwsuant to Section 5, SELLERs
real estate commission, if any, and any other costs specifically provided for in this Agreement as
the responsibility of SELLER.

4. BUYER'S COSTS. BUYER shall pay all other closing cosrs not paid by SELLER,
including any sales tax imposed on the transfer ofpersonal property, title review, and commitment,
survey, fees and taxes associated with the recording ofthe Deed and any other instrument required
by the title insurance company, BUYER's prorated amount of ad valorem taxes pursuant to Section
5, Washington State Real Estate Excise Tax pursuant to WAC 458-614-301 BUYER's real estate
commission, if any, and any other costs specifìcally provided for in this Agreement as the
responsibility of BUYER.

5. TAXES.

(a) Ad valorem taxes for the year of Closing shall be prorated between BUYER and
SELLER as of the Closing Date based on the amount of the latest taxes assessed against the Land
for the immediately preceding calendar year. SELLER shall not be responsible for any portion of
increased taxes resulting from any land use changes initiated or pursued by BUYER or as a result
of BUYER's actions with regards to the Land, or change in the use of the Land from its present
real property tax designation. BUYER shall be responsible for any rollback taxes. BUYER's
portion of the prorated ad valorem taxes shall include the day of Closing and shall be payable to
SELLER at Closing, and SELLER shall be responsible for making the payment for the taxes for
the year of Closing.

(b) The Properry is presently designated or classified as forest land pursuant to RCW
84.33. BtryER is EXEMPT under RCW 84.34.108(1Xb) from paying compensating tax AND
this transaction is an EXEMPT transaction. BUYER hereby assumes the obligationio pay and
agrees to indemniff and hold harmless SELLER from and against (a) all compensating or other
additional real property taxes, charges, penalties and./or liens arising as a result ofany failure to
continue such forest land classification or designation or any change in use classification ofthe
Property after Closing, (b) any and all liability for additional taxes or charges, including without
limitation any yield or other taxes arising as a result of or after{losing and assessed or to be
assessed against the Property or the harvesting, use or enjoyment thereof, and (c) any other
liability arising as a ¡esult ofthe aforesaid designation or classification not being continued at
any time after Closing based upon any act or failure to act by BUYER.

3



6. TITLEREVIEW

(a) Pursuant to the Deed, SELLER shall convey to BUYER good and marketable title
to the Land, subject to the Permitted Exceptions. BLI1IER shall have seven (7) business days after
receipt of the Title Commitment from olympic Peninsula Titte Company, 403 S Peabody, Port
Angeles, WA 98362, order commitment #113556-BC (the "Title Review Period") to examine the
title. The parties agree that if the title is such as would permit a nationally recognized title
insurance company ("Title Company") to insure the title consistent with its underwriting
standards, on standard forms, for its usual fee, and subject to the Permitted Exceptions, then said
title shall be conclusively presumed to be good and marketable as to all matters covered by said
policy and not excepted from it. The title search, commitment fee and title policy (if acquired),
and any title insurance premium and endorsement costs shall be at the BUYER'sexpense.

(b) SELLER and BLIYER shall perform the agreements made herein on or before the
applicable Closing Date as set forth in Section t herein.

(c) If the title commitment covering the Property (the "Title Commitment") reveals
any title defects which render the title unmarketable, other than the Permitted Exceptions,
inconsistent with this Agreement which are unsatisfactory to BLfYER in its commercially
reasonable judgment, then BUYER shall give to SELLER written notice of such title defects prior
to the expiration of the Title Review Period ("Title Objections"). Any title defects that BTIYER
does not object to in writing to SELLER prior to the expiration of the Title Review Period shall
be waived by BTIYER and such matters shall be deemed Permitted Exceptions. SELLER shall
have the right but not the duty to remedy, remove or c¡¡re any Title Objections, but in the event
that it determines to attempt to remedy, remove or cure any Title Objections, it shall have sixty
(60) days from the date it receives BLIYER's Title Objections to do so or such other reasonable
time period muhrally agreed to by the parties in writing ("Seller's Title Cure Period"). If properly
noticed Title Objections are cured, then this transaction shall be closed within the time allowed
for Closing hereunder. In the event SELLER is unable or unwilling to cause the removal or crue
of any one or more of the Title Objections during Seller's Title Cure Period, SELLER shall notiff
BUYER, in writing, a¡rd B(fYER may, at any time within five (5) days after BtfYER's receipt of
such notice, either: (i) waive any such uncured Title Objections

and proceed to Closing or (ii) tenninate this Agreement. In the event BUYER fails to timely
provide the election under (i) or (ii) above, BUYER shall be deemed to have elected to waive any
such uncured Title Objections and proceed to Closing. Any uncured Title Objections which
BUYER waives under this Section 6(c) shall be Permitted Exceptions under the terms of this
Agreement.

(d) If SELLER is unable to convey to BUYER marketable title to the Land in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, BUYER shall have the right to: (i) terminate this
Agreement, at the same time abandoning any legal or equitable rights in the Land to SELLER,
executing a fulI and complete release of SELLER for all claims arising under or associated with
this Agreement or the purchase of the Land, and retuming to SELLER any title evidence, sr¡rveys
or other similar documents received from SELLER together with BUYER's copy of this
Agreement, whereupon all rights and liabilities of the parties hereunder shall cease and terminate,
except for the provisions which expressly survive termination of this Agreement; or (ii) accept
SELLER's title with such title defects without any reduction in the Purchase Price, and stated
herein without any reduction of the Purchase Price. These are BUYER's sole and exclusive
remedies for failure of SELLER to convey title to BL|YER.

(e) Intentionally deleted.
(Ð Intentionally deleted.

7. SURVEY. BUYER shall cause a final survey (the "Survey") of the Land to be made by a
registered Washington surveyor, and certified and delivered to SELLER and Title Company no

4



later than six (6) months ûom date ofclosing. The legal description ofthe Land shall be based on
the Survey. Surveyor shall certi$r to SELLER that the survey legal description of the Property is
one and the same as the legal description of the Properfy in the vesting deed into SELLER, and
Surveyor shall comply with SELLER'S survey specifications attached hereto as EXHIBITÎ)".

The survey costs, if any, shall be at BUYER'S expense.

8. DOCUMENTATION. At or in connectioû with Closing, SELLER shall tumish to
BIIYER an assistant secretary's certificate certiffing the representations and warranties of
SELLER contained herein to be true and correct in all material respects and certifzing the authority
of the signatories to the closing documents (the "Secretary's Certificate") - no other
documentation regarding authority will be provided except as may be agreed to by SELLER in its
solediscretion.AdvantageEscrowCo.,S02E. lstSt.,#l,PortAngeles,W^99362 ("Escrow
Agent") will prepare the closing documents and provide them to BTIYER and SELLER prior to
Closing.

9. CLOSING.

(a) The consummation of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement (the
"Closing") shall occur on or before DECEMBER 15,2020, (the "Closing Date") and shall be as

a mail-away escrow-style closing through the closing or escrow agent.

(b) Deliveries by SELLER at Closing. SELLER, at Closing, shall deliver to BLfYER:

(l) The Deed;

(2) An affidavit from SELLER stating that SELLER is not a foreign person as

defined in Section 1,145 of the Internal Revenue Code;

(3) An original executed Closing Statement;

(4) The Secretary's Certificate;

(5) A Washington State Real Estate Excise Tax Affidavit;

(6) A Notice of Continuing Forestland Obligation, if necessary; and

(7) An owner's afÍidavit in a form reasonably acceptable to SELLER.

(c) Deliveries by B{fYER at Closing. BI-IYER, at Closing, shall deliver to SELLER:

(l) A cash payment as set forth in Section 1(b) hereof in the amount of the
Purchase Price for the Property;

(2) Other documents reasonably requested by SELLER or the Title Company
to effectuate the kansactions contemplated hereby;

(3) Appropriate evidence ofauthority and authorization to enter into and
complete the transaction contemplated by this Agreement;

(4) A Washington State Real Estate Excise Tax Affidavit;

(Ð A Notice of Continuing Forestland Obligation, ifnecessary;

(6) Any documents required by the County Auditor or County Recorder, as

applicable, including but not limited to a Forest Management Plan; and

5



(7) An original executed Closing Statement.

10. DEFAULT BY B{IYER OR SELLER.

(a) Default by B{.fYER. If BUYER fails to complete the purchase of the Land for any
reason within the time specified above, except default by SELLER, then all rights of BLIYER
hereunder shall automatically cease. Thereupon, BUYER shall forthwith retum to SELLER any
title evidence, surveys, or other similar documents received from SELLER, and BUYER's copy
of this Agreement, satisfir the obligations of Section 6(f), and BUYER shall execute a full and
complete release of SELLER for any claims arising under or associated with this Agreement or
the purchase of the Land, whereupon all rights and liabilities of the parties hereunder shall cease
and terminate, except for the provisions which expressly survive termination of this Agreement.

(b) Default by SELLER. If SELLER shall default in its obligations to close this
transaction as provided in this Agreement for any reason other than faih¡re oftitle, as provided in
Section 6 above, or BUYER's default, or, in the alternative, shall be entitled to enforce specific
performance of this Agreement, B(fYER shall execute a full and complete release of SELLER for
any claims arising under or associated with this Agreement or the purchase of the Land at the
same time abandoning any legal or equitable rights in the Land to SELLER and retuming to
SELLER any title evidence, surveys or other

similar documents received from SELLER, and BUYER's counterpart copy of this Agreement,
whereupon all rights and liabilities ofthe parties hereunder or in any way related to the potential
purchase ofthe Land shall cease and terminate, except for the provisions which expressly survive
termination of this Agreement.

(c) Liquidated Damaees. BUYER and SELLER agree that: (i) the foregoing remedy
provisions set forth in Sections 10(a) and l0(b) constitute the sole and exclusive remedies ofeach
party in the event of a default by the other, except for any default by BUYER following the
Closing; (ii) these damages provisions of this Agreement do not constitute a penalty or forfeiture;
(iii) actual damages are difficult or impossible to measure; and (iv) the remedy of liquidated
damages is reasonable in amount and a proper and mutually accepted negotiated remedy for the
parties due to the fact that the damages suffered by the parties are not ascertainable at the time of
execution of this Agreement and that such remedy takes into account the peculiar expenses and
risks assumed by each parfy.

I l. RECORDING. Neither this Agreement nor any memorandum of this Agreement shall be
recorded without the express, prior written consent of both parties hereto.

12. POSSESSION/INSPECTION.

(a) BUYER shall have the right to enter upon and take possession ofthe Land after the
Closing Date.

(b) BUYER is given the right to enter upon the Land by license prior to Closing, to
conduct thereon such surveys, tests, and examinations (which shall not include any Phase II
environmental testing, soil borings, or other invasive testing without SELLER's prior written
consent) as BUYER deems necessary, upon the express condition that BLIYER shall exercise its
privileges under this right ofentry at BLfYER's own risk and its sole cost and expense. Such license
shall not operate to extend the Closing hereunder in any manner. BUYER agrees to noti$r
SELLER in writing prior to its initial entry upon the Land and prior to surveying or conducting
tests. Access by BUYER or its employees, agents, contractors, consultants, surveyors, engineers
or other party by or through B{IYER shall be limited to reasonable daylight hours. To the
maximum extent permitted by law, acknowledging th¿t BL|YER is a political subdivision of the
State of Washington, BIryER shall defend, indemnify and hold SELLER and its affiliated or
related companies and their respective officers, directors, shareholders, members, managers,

6



employees, agents and representatives harmless from and against any and all liability for injury,
damage, cost, loss and expense (including attomeys' fees and expenses) resulting from, arising
out of, or in any way connected with the use and occupancy ofthe Land by BTIYER or its agents,
contractors, invitees or guests, whether such injury or damage is sustained by BLTYER, SELLER,
or any third party. BTIYER shall further defend, indemnif, and hold harmless SELLER from any
cost, charge or claim arising under or by reason ofany work performed at or upon the Land by
engineers, envi¡onmental consultants, surveyors or other agents or contractors performing services
at the request of BLIYER, and will keep the Land free from all liens and lien claims as a result
thereof. SELLER shall not be liable to BUYER, if for any reason, BITYER's occupancy or use
of the Land shall be hindered or intemrpted for any reason whatsoever during the Due Diligence
Period. The provisions of this Section 12(b) shall survive any termination of this Agreement or
Closing hereunder.

(c) Intentionallydeleted.

(d) In the event that the Land is ûot acquired by BUYER, BUYER agrees to restore the
Land to its pre-assessment and/or pre-investigation condition. BUYER agrees that where it is
unable to restore said Land, it will compensate SELLER for any such damage that may be done to
timber or the Land as a result of BUYER's activities or those of its agents, representatives,
contractors, or others on tåe Land on behalf of BUVER. The provisions of this Section 12(d) shall
survive any termination of this Agreement.

(e) SELLER advises BUYER that the Land or portions of the Land may be situated in
remote locations, without paved access roads. The presence of such roads or their condition is not
guaranteed in any way by SELLER. BUYER acknowledges that there are certain inherent risks
associated with conducting its intended activities on the Land due to the primitive/unimproved
nahre of the Land. SELLER further advises BUYER that others may have been given permission
to enter the Land including, but not limited to, hunting club members who may be upon the Land
armed with guns to hunt, timber vendees who may be upon the Land to harvest timber with men
and machinery, the operation of which may be dangerous, and other licensees of SELLER, as well
as third parties on the Land conducting mineral related activities. BUYER acknowledges these
facts and agrees to defend, indemnif and hold harmless SELLER and its affiliated or related
companies from any and all liability, claim or demand which BUYER, or any of its agents,
employees or contractors may have or claim to have now or hereafter against SELLER or its
affiliated or related companies and their respective officers, directors, shareholders, members and
marìagers as a result of the exercise of this grant under this Section l2.The provisions of this
Section 12(e) shall survive Closing or any termination of this Agreement.

(Ð BUYER may request and SELLER, at its sole and complete discretion, may
provide to BL-|YER certain documents in the course of this Agreement. In the event that SELLER
agrees to furnish to BLfYER any documents, such documents will be made available by SELLER
to BUYER without representation or warranty as to the accuracy or any other aspect contained in
such documents, including but not limited to any information provided by any third parfy, and as
an accommodation only. BUYER hereby acknowledges, covenants and agrees that the above
documents are provided to BUYER without representation or warranty of any kind whatsoever,
either express or implied, and B{.fYER is without any recourse against SELLER or its affiliated or
related companies or their employees, officers, directors, representatives or agents with respect to
the accuracy of any information or statements contained therein. BLTYER fi"rther acknowledges
that it will not rely upon any such documents and will make its own independent investigation or
inquiry as to the accuracy of the information or statements contained in the documents. BLfYER
hereby absolutely, unconditionally, expressly and knowingly waives any and all claims, rights and
causes of action BtfYER may have against SELLER or its affiliated or related companies and their
respective employees, officers, directors, representatives or agents and hereby releases SELLER,
its affiliated or related companies and their respective employees, offìcers, directors,
representatives and agents from any and all liabiliry relating to, or arising in

7



connection with, directly or indirectly, the provision of any documents and the information or
statements contained therein. Further, BUYER unconditionally and absolutely covenants not to
bring any action against SELLER, its related or affiliated companies, or their respective
employees, officers, directors, representatives or agents for any claim whatsoever relating to or
involving the documents or the information therein. The provisions of this Section 12(f) shall
sr¡rvive any Closing or termination of this Agreement. Any documents provided by SELLER to
BUYER shall be maintained by BLfYER in strict and complete confidence. BUYER shall not
publish, disclose, transfer, release or divulge, either directly or indirectly, any such documents or
the information contained therein to any third party or use any such information for any purpose
other than the potential purchase of the Land hereunder, without the prior written permission of
SELLER, provided, however, BIIYER may disclose such information to B(fYER's attorneys,
consultants, financial advisers, financing sources, agents and applicable govemmental authorities.
The documents a¡e to be returned in their entirety, including any copies, to SELLER upon any
termination of this Agreement. In the event BUYER has incorporated any of the material in the
documents ìnto its own analysis, those documents shall be destroyed and BUYER shall certifu
such destruction to SELLER in writing. In the event of breach by BUYER of the confîdentiality
provision herein, SELLER shall be entitled to any and all remedies available to it in law or equity.
The terms of this confidentiality requirement shall terminate upon the Closing of this transaction.

13. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER. SELLER hereby
represents and warrants to BIJYER that:

(a) It is a limited partnership duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws ofthe state ofits organization, and is qualified to do business and in good standing
under the laws of the St¿te of Washington;

(b) It has the limited partnership's authority and power, without the necessity of
consent by any person, to enter into and carry out the terms of this Agreement;

(c) The persons who have or will have executed and./or delivered this Agreement, the
Deed, any assignments and any and all other instruments, affidavits, certified resolutions and any
other documents shall have been duly authorized to do So;

(d) Except as disclosed herein, it is not a party to any actions, suits, or proceedings of
any kind or nature whatsoever, legal or equitable, affecting any portion ofthe Land or relating to
or arising out ofthe ownership ofthe Land, in any court or before or by any federal, state, or local
agency or other govemmental instrumentality; to SELLER's actual knowledge, there are no such
actions, suits or proceedings pending;

(e) All bills for labor, services, materials, and utilities, and all trade accowrts, which
could in any way adversely affect title to the Land, are current;

(Ð No work has been done upon, or materials delivered to, the Land prior to the date
hereof which are not fully paid for, nor does any person, firm or corporation now have, nor shall

it have after notice or passage of time, or otherwise, any lien or rights v/ith respect to the Land or
any part or parcel thereof as the result of services performed on, or materials delivered to, the
Land;

(g) No person, firm or other legal entity whatsoever, other than SELLER, has any
contract right or option whatsoever to acquire the Land or any portion or portions thereof or any
interest or interests therein, except for (i) the ownership of mineral interests and any agreements
related to same, (ii) as provided herein and (iii) as shown in the publicrecords;

(h) The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the

8



transactions contemplated herein shall not and do not constitute a violation or breach by SELLER
of any provisions of any agreement or other instrument to which it is a parly or to which it may be
subject although not a party, or result in or corlstitute a violation or breach of any judgment, order,
writ, injunction or decree issued against SELLER; and

(D It has not engaged any broker or agent in connection with the sale ofthe Land other
than the following designated broker(s), as noted:

Broker(s) Agreement dated:

NONE

14. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER. BUYER hereby represents
and warrants to SELLER that:

(Ð The BUYER is a Political Subdivision of the State of Washington, by and through
its Road Department,

(Ð it is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of
Washington and is qualified to do business and in good standing under the laws of the State of
Vy'ashington;

(iÐ it has the authority and power, without the necessify of consent by any
person, to enter into and carry out the terms of this Agreement; and

(iiD the persons who have or will have executed and/or delivered this Agreement,
and any and all other instruments, affidavits, certified resolutions and other documents required or
permitted hereunder shall have been duly authorized and empowered to do so.

(b) The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
herein have been duly authorized;

(c) The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated herein shall not and do not constitute a violation or breach by BLIYER
of:

(D its articles of incorporation or other formation documents, bylaws, charter,
operating agreement or other organizational documents; or

(ii) any provision of any agreement or other instrument to which it is a parfy
or to which it may be subject although not a party; or

(iiD any judgment, order, writ, injunction or decree issued against BLIYER.

(d) It has not engaged any broker or agent in connection with the pwchase ofthe Land
except as herein disclosed: NONE. This provision shall survive Closing or earlier termination of
this Agreement for any reason.

(e) It approached SELLER regarding purchase ofthe Land and was not solicited for
such purchase by SELLER or its affìliated or related companies, or their employees, agents or
representatives.

15. CONDITIONS TO SELLER'S OBLIGATIONS. The obligations of SELLER
hereunder are subject to satisfaction ofthe following conditions as ofthe ClosingDate:

(a) The representations and warranties of BUYER contained herein shall be true and
correct in all material respects and SELLER shall have received an appropriate affidavit to such

9



effect;

(b) BTIYER shall not be in material default of any of its obligations under this
Agreement; and

(c) SELLER shall have received all documentation referred to in Section 9 in form and
substance satisfactory to SELLER.

16. CONDITIONS TO BTIYER'S O B L I c A T I O N S . The obligations of BUYER
herer¡nder are subject to satisfaction of the following conditions as of the ClosingDate:

(a) The representations and warranties ofSELLER contained herein shall be true and
correct in all material respects and BUYER shall have received the Secretary's Certificate to such
effect; and

(b) SELLER shall not be in default of any of its obligations under this Agreement.

17. RESERVATIONS AND R.ESTRICTIONS; BUYER,S PRE AND POST CLOSING
OBLIGATIONS.

x CONTINUING FOREST LAND OBLIGATIONS. The Properry is currently subject to
continuing forest land obligations that may include but are not limited to reforestation, road
maintenance, abandonment plans and/or harvest strategies pursuarrt to RCW 76.09. BUYER shall
sign at closing a notice of continuing forest obligations in the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT*E", acknowledging BUYER's knowledge of the obligations, which notice shall be

recorded with the County Auditor or County Recorder, as applicable, and also filed with the Søte
of Washington Department of Natural Resources. As between BUYER and SELLER, BUYER
hereby assumes and agrees to perform any continuing forest land obligations assessed or to be
assessed on the Properfy, at BUYER'S sole cost and expense in a timely fashion, and agrees to
indemnify, defend a¡rd hold harmless SELLER from and against any and all liability arising as a
result ofthe aforesaid obligation not being continued at any time after Closing based upon any act
or failure to act by BUYER.

X HUNTING RIGHTS. SELLER has granted general access hunting permits ("Hunting
Permits") for much of its land, including the Land. BtryER, or any of its agents or representatives
who come upon the Land wrder Section l2(b) or any other provision of this Agreement, are
hereby put on notice of said Hunting Permits and the rights thereunder, which include
hunting with guns. BIIYER, its agents or representatives shall use due care and caution at
all times while upon the Land with regards to hunters and the rights associated therewith
which may present danger to BIIYER, its agents and representatives while on the Land.

(a) BITYER'S PRE AND POST CLOSINGOBLIGATIONS:

(Ð PROPERTY BOUNDARY MARI(NG. On or before six (6) months
after Closing, BLTYER, at BIfYER'S expense, shall mark on the ground the Property
boundaries based on BUYER's survey. BTIYER agrees to set Rebar and Yellow Plastic
caps at all the comers and mark the new common line with SELLER's remaining properly
with carsonite posts by each monument and carsonite posts on the new coÍrmon property
line between every monument no more than 200'apart.

(ii) TRAIL CLOSURES. Following Closing, BLTYER agrees, at SELER's
request, from time to time, to temporarily close portions of the Property to the public so
that SELLER's timber felling and other hazardous operations can be accomplished on
SELLER's adjacent land in a safe manner. SELLER agrees to provide to BUYER (County
Engineer, Clallam County Road Department, Athr: Ross Tyler, P.E., Clallam County

i0



Engineer, 223 East 4th St., Suite #6, Porr Angeles, WA 98632, email address:
rtylerr@co.clallam.wa.us_) no less than four (4) weeks prior written notice of the need for
such trail closure and an estimate ofthe anticipated duration ofthe needed closure. BIIYER
agrees to provide sufficient public notice ofsuch closures and provide any onsite signage
needed for said closures so that members of the public will not access areas near to
SELLER's operations. This provision shall survive Ólosing.

(iii) KIOSKS. Following Closing and upon completion of the trail, BUYER
will install three (3) kiosks along the westerly side of the trail within the Properry. The
kiosks shall be placed in locations mutually agreed between BUYER and SELLER and the
focus of each kiosk shall be a "working Forest" theme, with content and design to be
primarily generated by SELLER. At the beginning and the end of each kail segment,
BIIYER shall install kiosks with "rules of the hail" that emphasize no camping along or
adjacent or along to the Property for the length of the entire trail. One specific trail segment
to be'ma¡ked is at the bridge across the Calawah River and another is where the trail
intersects A Road on SELLER's adjacent properfy, right as users would enter the trail
adjacent to SELLER's property. BIIYER shall also put up signs in several places

along the Property that designate the edge of clallam counfy property, and each carsonite
boundary post will have "county Property Boundary" printed on it. This provision shall
survive closing.

18. E}IVIRONMENTALACCOUNTABILITY.

(a) This hansaction is a commercial transaction by which a tract of land previously used
as commercial forest land has been valued by and though negotiations and is sold and purchased
by and between commercial enterprises. SELLER represents that the Land has been used as
commercial forest lands since the date it acquired the Land and to SELLER's best information and
belief, the Land was likewise used as commercial forest lands by its predecessor in title. The
records ofSELLER do not reflect use at the Land ofany Hazardous Materials, other than gasoline,
diesel fuel, oil and grease, solvents and/or detergents as might be used ancillary to the operation
of motor vehicles and forestry equipment, and small amounts of other miscellaneous materials
used in corurection with commercial forest landuse.

(b) SELLER has no actual knowledge ofany claim or notice ofviolation ofany federal,
state or local law, regulation or ordinance governing the use, handling, storage or disposition at or
upon the Land of any Hazardous Materials.

(c) BtryER has the opporh¡nity to examine the Land until Closing. It is BUYER's
responsibility to have the site investigation completed prior to the end of the Due Diligence Period,
and Closing shall not be defened by reason of the site investigation being delayed or incomplete.
If the site ìnvestigation is delayed or incomplete, or BUYER fails to provide SELLER timely
notice as set forth below, BtfYER shall be deemed to have elected to proceed to Closing as if it
had waived the site investigation. If BLfYER's site investigation reveals the presence of Hazardous
Materials which would require remediation under the United States Environmental Protection
Agency ('USEPA) or Washington Department of Environmental Protection laws, rules or
regulations, BTIYER shall provide immediate notice thereof to SELLER, no later than fifteen ( 15)
days prior to Closing, and SELLER shall have sole and exclusive responsibility to provide any
notification to any federal, state or local govemmental agency, if notification is required by
Environmental Laws. As BUYER's sole and exclusive remedy for the presence of Hazardous
Materials on the Land, and upon tender and assignment of BLIYER's site investigation report,
including an assignment of the contract by which the report was undertaken, and all engineering,
testing and supporting data, and execution of a full and complete release of SELLER and its
affiliated or related companies for any claims arising under or associated with this Agreement or
the purchase of the Land, BUYER shall have the right to unilaterally cancel this Agreement. At
the same time, BUYER shall abandon any legal or equitable rights in the Land to SELLER and

ll



return to SELLER any title evidence, surveys or other similar documents received from SELLER
and BUYER's copy of this Agreement, and comply with the provisions of Section 6(f) hereunder,
whereupon all rights and liabilities of the parties hereunder or in any way associated with the
potential purchase of the Land shall cease, except for the provisions which expressly survive
termination of this Agreement. If on the other hand, BLfYER: (i) does not undertake a site
investigation; or (ii) a site investigation is undert¿ken, and the report reveals no Hazardous
Materials above applicable federal or state

cleanup standards; or (iii) BLTYER chooses not to terminate this Agreement in accordance with
the above provisions, then this Agreement shall proceed to Closing. At such Closing, the Land
shall be conveyed from SELLER to BLTYER, and as berween BUYER and SELLER, for
themselves, and their respective successors and assigns, the conveyance by deed shall effectuate
the parties' intent that all liability and responsibility under the Environmental Laws shall be
transferred to BUYER (including specifically, but without limitation, liabilities under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act, as amended, (42 USC
9601 et seq.) ("CERCLA") and corresponding state statutory authorities, for which SELLER and
its affiliated or related companies and their respective officers, directors and shareholders,
managers and members, shall thereafter be held harmless and blameless by BUYER, its successors
and assigns, in any proceeding or with respect to any claim.

(d) Following Closing, BUYER hereby agrees to hold SELLER, its affiliated or related
companies and their directors, officers, shareholders, employees, affïliates, assigns and successors
harmless from any claims, demands or causes of action brought pursuant to the Environmental
Laws by any third party including govemmental entities and agencies (including without limitation
third parry claims for personal injury or real or personal property damage), judgments, damages
(including Natural Resource Damages as defined by CERCLA and corresponding state statutory
authorities), puritive damages, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities (including sums paid in settlement
of claims), interest or losses including attomeys' fees (including any fees and expenses incu¡red in
enforcing this indemnity), consultant fees and expert fees that arise directþ or indirectly from or
in connection with the operation of the Land or the condition of the Land, including but not limited
to the presence, suspected presence, release or suspected release of any Hazardous Materials of
any kind, past, present or future, whether into the environment, pavement, structures, tanks,
containers, or other personalty at or on the Land or any other real property in which BUYER has
or m¿y acquire any interest.

(e) "Environmental Laws" for purposes of this Agreement shall have the following
meaning:

All federal, state and local laws, statutes, regulations, ordinances, applicable agency
guidance, administrative and judicial dete¡minations relating to the protection of the
environment, safety and health, or to any Hazardous Materials, including, without
limitation, CERCLA, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Clean Water Act,
the Clean Air Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act and all laws pertaining to reporting,
licensing, permitting, investigation or remediation of releases or tlreatened releases of
Hazardous Materials as well as their counterpart state authorities, whether in effect as of
the Closing Date or subsequent thereto; and

(Ð "Hazardous Materials" for purposes of this Agreement shall have the following
meanlng:

All hazardous, toxic, explosive, radioactive or harmful materials, wastes, pollutants,
contaminants or substances of any kind or nature that are regulated pursuant to any
Environmental Laws.

19. INTENTIONALLYDELETED.

t2



20. NOTICES. Any notice or demand which must or may be given under this Agreement or
by law shall be in writing or by electronic facsimile and shall be deemed to have been given when
delivered either by a verified facsimile, personal delivery, by means of a nationally recognized
overnight courier delivery service (such as Federal Express) or by certified mail, return receipt
requested, full postage prepaid, addressed to the respective parties at the addresses stated herein.
The foregoing addresses may be changed by facsimile, personal delivery or the giving of a written
notice as provided in this Section. Notices required or permitted by this Agreement shall be given
as follows:

If to BUYER:
Clallam County Roads Department
Attn: Joe Swordmaker
223 East 4rh St., Suite #6
Port Angeles, WA98632
Main: 360417-2397
Direct:
Fax:

If to SELLER:
Marty Harris
Rayonier Operating Company LLC
I Rayonier Way
Wildlight, FL32097
Phone: (936)213-5448
Fax: (904) 2774465

With a copy to:
Tracy K. Arthur, Esq.
Rayonier Inc.
I Rayonier Way
Wildlight, FL32097
Direct: (904) 321-5567
Fax: (904)429-4618

If to EscrowCompany:
Advantage Escrow Co.
802 East First Street, #1, Port Angeles, WA 98362
Attention: Claudette Mingori
Main: (360) 457-3000
Direct:

Fax:

21. DISCLAIMER. IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT NEITHER SELLE&
NOR ITS AGENTS OR BROKERS HAVE MADE ANY GUARANTIES, WARRANTIES
OR R.EPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER, ORAL OR WRITTEN,
PAST OR PRESENT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS AS
TO MATTERS OF TITLE (OTHER THAN THE SPECIAL WARRANTY OF TITLE SET
FORTH IIEREIN), THE NUMBER OF ACRDS OR VOLUME, QUALITY, CONDITION,
AGE CLASSES, SPECIES, OR VALUE OF TIMBER IN AND ON THE PROPERTY,
CIIRRENT OR FUTIIRE ZONING CLASSIFICATION, TAX CONSEQUENCES,
PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS, AVAILABILITY OF ACCESS,
INGRESS OR EGRESS, \ryATER, SEWER OR ELECTRICAL, GAS OR OTHER
UTILTTY SERVICES, OPERATING HISTORY OR PROJECTIONS, VALUATION,

t3



GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS, GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS OR ANY
OTHER MATTER OR THING RELATING TO OR AFFECTING THE PROPERTY
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION: (r) THE VALUE, CONDITION,
MERCHANTABILITY, MARKET SPECIFTCATIONS, MAR]<ETABILITY,
PROFITABILITY, SUITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR
PURPOSE OF THE pROpERTy, (ii) THE MANNER OR QUALITY OF THE
CONSTRUCTION OR MATERIALS TNCORPORATED INTO AIVY OF THE
PROPERTY, (üi) THE MANNER, QUALITY, STATE OF REPAIR OR LACK OF
REPAIR OF THE PROPERTY, Al[D (iv) THE LOCATION OF LAND OR ANy
PORTION THEREOF WITHIN ANY FLOOD PLAIN, EVACUATION ZONE, FLOOD-
PRONE AREA, OR \ryATERSHED. BUYERAGREES THAT WITH RESPECT TO THE
PROPERTY, BUYER HAS NOT RELIED UPON EITTIER DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, ANY REPRESENTATION OR 1ryARRANTY OF SELLER, EXCEPT
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER EXPRESSLY STATED IN
THIS AGR.EEMENT PT]RSUANT TO WHICH THIS CONVEYANCE TS MADE WHICH
IN NO WÀY RTIN WITH OR BIND THE PROPERTY AND AR.E NOT TRANSFERABLE
OR ASSIGNABLE BYBUYER.

BUYER REPRESENTS THAT BTIYER IS A KNOWLEDGEABLE BUYER OF REAL
ESTATE AND THAT BUYER IS RELYING SOLELY ON BTIYER'S OWN EXPERTISE
AND THAT OF BIIYER'S CONSULTANTS, AND THAT BUYER HAS CONDUCTED
OR WILL CONDUCT SUCH INSPECTIONS AND IIIII'ESTIGATIONS oF THE
PROPERTY, INCLT]DING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE PIIYSICAL ANI)
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS THEREOF, AÀ[I) BIIYER SHÀLL RELY UPON
THE SAME, AND SHALL ASSUME THE RISK THAT ADVERSE MATTERS,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ADVERSE PHYSICAL ANI)
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS, MAY NOT IIAVE BEEN REVEALED BY BUYER'S
INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS.

BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES TIIAT SELLER TS SELLING A¡ID
COT\TVEYING TO GRANTEE AND GRANTEE IS ACCEPTING THE PRoPERTY (As
IS, WHERE TS,''WITH ALL FAULTS."

THE PARTIES HAVE SPECIFICALLY NEGOTIATED THE PURCHASE PRICE FOR
THIS TRANSACTION TO TAI(E INTO ACCOUNT, AND HAVE MADE
APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENT FORN THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF THE
PROPERTY BEING MADE AND ACCEPTED SUBJECT TO THE DISCLAIMERS,
WAIVERS AND LIMITATIONS OF THIS SECTION.

B{.TER EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE ONLY REPRESENTATIONS
THAT HAVE BEEN MADE ARE THOSE SET FORTH INEITHERTHIS AGREEMENT
OR THE DEED TO BE DELIVERED AT CLOSING, AND THAT BUYER IS NOT
RELYING ON ANY RDPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OTHER THAN THOSE
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN OR IN THE DEED TO BE DELIVERED AT
CLOSING.

THIS SECTION 21 SHALL SPECIFICALLY SURVIVE CLOSING AND ANY
TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

22. EXHIBITS AND INCORPORATED PROVISIONS. This Agreement includes and
incorporates the following additional documents, which a¡e incorporated herein by this reference:

EXHIBIT "A"
EXHIBIT (BD

EXHIBIT (C'
EXHIBIT "D"
EXHIBTT'8"

Property Description
Form of Bargain and Sale Deed
Other Contracts Affecting the Properfy
Survey Specifications
Notice of Continuing Forestland Obligation

14



23. EFFECTM DATE. When used herein, the term "Effective Date" orthephrase "the date
hereof' or "the date of this Agreement" shall mean the date upon which both BLIYER and
SELLER execute this Agreement.

24. SURVIVING PROVISIONS. The provisions of Sections 2,5,6(Ð,12,13, 14,17,18,21,
25, 27 and 29, and other obligations of the parties not actually carried out by the time of Closing
and noted on the closing statement or other agreement executed by the parties at Closing, shall
survive termination of this Agreement or the Closing and not be merged into the Deed. All other
provisions of this Agreement shall be merged into the delivery of the Deed and sh¿ll not survive
Closing.

25. MISCELLANEOUS.

(a) GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement, and any ancillary agreements, shall be
governed by and enforced in accordance with the laws of the Søte ofWashington.

(b) ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between
SELLER and BUYER with respect to the purchase and sale of the Land, including all prior
communications, whether in person, in writing, or via SELLER's or ESCROW AGENT's

website or otherwise, and the terms of this Agreement may be amended only in writing and
signed by both SELLER and BUYER.

(c) COLINTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

(d) NO ASSIGNMENT. The rights of BLIYER herewrder may not be assigned by
BI-IYER without the express written consent of SELLER, which consent may be withheld in
SELLER's sole and absolute discretion, and any attempt to assign by BLI\aER shall be void. If the
assigning BtryER is not in default hereunder and has obtained the written consent of all of the
other constituent entities of BUYER, and the other buyer(s) to whom such an assignment would
be made is an entity that consists of the same officers or principals of BUYER, with no additional
officers or principals, and all of the duties, obligations and liabilities of BUYER under this
Agreement are assumed in writing, and BUYER is not released as a result of such assignment, and
if BIIYER executes SELLER's form of assignment, then SELLER shall not withhold consent for
such assignment. If BIfYER requests an assignment to any other entity, then BLIYER shall seek
SELLER s consent, which consent may be withheld or conditioned at SELLER'S sole and absolute
discretion. SELLER shall not convey title to the Land by means of multiple deeds, but rather by a
single deed. Any assignrnent by BLfYER shall not affect the rights of SELLER hereunder or the
obligations of BLIYER to SEllERhereunder.

(e) BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns of SELLER and BtfYER, when
executed by both SELLER and BLTYER. The term "BIIYER" shall include any permitted assignee
ofB(rÍER.

(Ð TIME OF ESSENCE. Time shall be of the essence in this Agreement.

(g) WAIVER. No failure of either party to exercise any power given hereunder or to
insist upon strict compliance with any obligations specified herein, and no custom or practice at
variance with the terms hereof, shall constitute a waiver of any party's right to demand exact
compliance with the terms hereof; provided, however, that any party may, at its sole option, waive
any requirement, covenant or condition herein established for the benefit of such party without
affecting any of the other terms and provisions of this Agreement.

t5



(h) JOINT AND SEVERAL OBLIGATIONS. If there is more than one BUYER, the
agreements, obligations and representations herein shall bejointly and severally binding on each
BUYER.

(i) PRESS RELEASES. BIIYER shall not issue any press releases or publicity
materials, or publicize the existence of this Agreement, any activities pursuant to or under this
Agreement, or the Closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, EXCEPT such
notices to comply with WASHINGTON laws regarding land purchases by a PUBLIC AGENCY
and PUBLIC HEARING notices, without noti$ring SELLER and coordinating same with
SELLER. SELLER shall have the right to review and approve, in advance of issuance or
publication, any press release or publicity materials to be issued by BUYER, its affiliates or
assigns, in connection with this Agreement or the activities hereunder, including but not limited
to the Closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. Such approval must be in
writing.

26. EXCHANGE. The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that either SELLER or BUYER
may elect to consummate the purchase and sale of the Land as part of a like kind exchange (the
"Exchange"), pursuant to $1031 ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"),
provided that (i) the Closing shall not be delayed or affected by reason of any Exchange nor shall
the consummation or ¿Ìccomplishment of any Exchange be a condition precedent or condition
subsequent to BtfYER's or SELLER's obligations under this Agreement;
(ii) the party consummating the Exchange ("Exchanging Party) shall not be released from any of
its obligations under this Agreement; and (iii) the Exchanging Party shall pay any additional costs
that would not otherwise have been incurred had the Exchanging Party not consummated the sale
or purchase ofthe Land through the Exchange.

27. PROXIMITY TO FARM. BUYER acknowledges to SELLER that the Property may lie
in close proximity to a farm. The operation of a farm involves usual and customary agricultural
practices, which are protected under RCW 7.48.305, the Washington Right to Farm Act.

28. WAIVEROF RIGHT TO RECETVE SELLERDISCLOSURE STATEMENTANI)
WAMR OF RIGHT TO RESCIND. The Properfy is "commercial real estate" as defined in
RCW 64.06. BIfYER waives the right to receive a seller disclosure statement (a "Seller Disclosure
Statement") if required by RCW 64.06. RCW 64.06 provides that B{.fYER may waive its right to
receive the Seller Disclosure Statement; provided, however, if the answer to any of the questions
in the section of the Seller Disclosure Statement entitled "Environmental" would be "yes,"
BUYER may not waive the receipt of the "Environmental" section of the Seller Disclosure
Statement. SELLER represents to Buyer that, to SELLER's knowledge, none of the answers to
the "Environmental" section of the Seller Disclosure would be "yes". B(IYER further agrees that
any information discovered by BUYER conceming the Properfy shall not obligate SELLER to
prepare and deliver to BLfYER a revised or updated Seller Disclosure Statement. BUYER hereby
waives any right to receive an updated or revised Seller Disclosure Statement, regardless of the
source of any new information

THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES AND PRESENTS FOR BI.ryER'S REVIEV/ THE TERMS
LINDER WHICH SELLER WILL CONSIDER AN OFFER FROM BUYER FOR THE
PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE, AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER BY SELLER
TO SELL THE LAND ON THE STATED TERMS, OR UPON ANY TERMS. THIS
DOCTIMENT WILL BE TREATED AS AN AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE
ONLY WHEN SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF SELLER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement which shall be
effective as of the Effective Date.

SELLER:

l6



RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES, 1.P.,
a Ddavae I i mited patner$i p

BY: Rayonier Timberlands Management, LLC,
a limited liåility

T (Print)
(Tifle)

Dáe

BUYER:

CLALLAM COUNTY, a politicd st¡bdividon of
theStdeof Wdrington.

By: sgn)
Mak Oziæ Chdr (Print)

gn)
(Print)

Bill Peæh (Print)

Dde:

fo lzn

17



I

r.q
'â
l3

fff ¡08 s.)

4MÞ cã¡Éuf¿ ø s4 rot rd
:& rrr 4g ffi a&€ #eô¡E
üEai 1 0F 2' d@ 5-?9& Oil Uw ffir- lqM 5)

s sdjsser-ð -¡Ji?.rr-

&G
PARCELI \32AO'IJOOAO

voL 82 0F SURVtys; rc. 72

Exhíbit "A" to PSA

L W UNNRæ, ru æUfñ sullwR ¡OR W ØWY
ffiEü CffiFl MÍ ø15 PUT W PWM SI Æ ffi WOTR
üv SuPf&sþñ &o Mf Í æmæL:a síaw Ne LoafloN oÈ ")ruBLiG'WO'E|KS/ROi\DS 

ÐEP r.
223 IEAST 4TCI SîREET S{UITE 6
POFT A0ltGlåltES, W¡A 9&362
(360' 437-2379

frkÛ2

s

:í
àt

6' t'

{

mß ü ttî]'tß t r E. I û | | g I w

g

t
I

I

I

I

I

'f'IÜ;'Yãil
wna.Izril8gr.wpfiatrnn

II
tlui
lÈ f

,À
rñ

laws€ w¿uÆ lr 0f su@T¡Ë 7..
8rt@s oFl:;ll,¡l@ cM. %ñNcte

tui &M# EcflFrd((@ rds sueuYl

- 
N 47064't

t¿4 .t[ffi .ûffi Í.tuN )2
ff w¿ulE s 0r suffi w t..

GøÞ5 tr CL@ ódû rcHiloIoN
rcA MXER ÑSCftPfuÀ AD ffi

SURVFY dOE:
t ff€ 6 CÊ 8æffi @ dtdcæ wñ dERÉd Æa @ u4 trWlrt6@ lffiME lffi @ s@ ZoNt, uwg ü ¡w. t*tel.llmr Æ l)wa ru Ìm ¡ð ru 4@ s¡rc6 t&ew M
:Jzu28t AO tm&M W d &v![ J9 Of Affi, p& 7a, ÆccÆø ¿¡,¡@ @w,l ÍÆ!üJ@.

,aE ¡tr @taNÞ gÉ do 4md íáôtof usr ¿oß re sffi 5
.991ÐCL ro ofir¡ æ!Þ wÆ6 di¡pty ¡M6 5@r k&&x gp

i

I

/
I

I

/
I

I

ßf

lå
lÈ
I

I

I

I
I

l¿ds sl&ral ¿

Þff8

5T¡@

Ê
_ sdu!-soÈ DF

/ @loFKY6
L slÆPd tr.

s!?u(/bsot t{rc R¿) _ _-Errr ;< -ðr:\
ì:æ' >*

5J
s &J6',S.

54s¡

F¡VOnm
PAR0û"{ tJ2gJz1toùos

5t
s¿lrfl@rgqÆÐFffire7.- IffifMffi,MI

ryffiMruffi 
\

_ û-slg:sft _
ot, 

I

5 ad$3r. €

5)
5]

su,fmFFffi8Ëffi
ffifMWM

MffiMMffi

tøds. tr ¡.0t

\ ,^ ilvoNtERv ! \pARcEL, 1J2BO511oooo

d

ål

RYONI€R
PARCEL{ tJ28051|1OOO

I
I

ir

l
I

I

+/lì
I

_ tr!2!1 _&dJr. -_ 
--MYAMffi

PßCELI ¡J2AO5t40r25
*s d€gq.å_ .-,

\ *rr",r"
å PfficErJ tJ2aost4oloo

ary oF Foks
132805t10010

PRTUilIIIMY

sE d@

NWo 6 UNæffi P.LS- ãt44

8iË*"



l1

I

Ê 
'/IA 

¡Ú¡A\greQFffiÆ
¿wÉd'¡4tu-

/Mdffiæin
9qó.7.- * x t@.cr'

wL to

wL7

ME¡ryÊ\fl
sffiNW7,Pà

Pe. I

I

i

--rl5)'
I

¡

t
rF

I

I
Fr
si

:l
.:t
:t

IH

lmm

AEIâTT
,mm

PARCEL{ 1J2804:t2øtOO

t&ENpo ðuM @\æ rtis
aæ6@trÉM
^ ñww\ætw

pG. 69

rcE6ruø@@{f Gs, forP&\a rot@w]mrcffi5 w2OF2'ù@5-ã-SdFEm¡W. (@m5)

-. L!rdrû!g- ã-_ 
-_cð.€_

PARCA I t52\OilÐt50 MÊ:
ÆþM1A/te./@\æMde
2J4' ¿O LdL @\æ t# S y4æ'y
619'æÍ ruØE furof
wñ0 4/9/tg, ntr\æ ffi egtr2J4- .t5' LdL M\æ ffi S A2J52. y
ô&'ær@Þ@[
&83 N 5/tJ/1e, @\æ M {Êwu*"r&&@\æffisdar!'{Lt M*CUqøþW. ¡ff\æ rcøuMffi@- sdÁf ffiMú
WMz/tJ/ß. Ptr\æ TÍ@
u+' t.1' a,a.L ñt4\æ &s s a.$l/ P
4,æ'M WUU@ lffiOü. ftr\æ ÆÞuÀ0ffi, ilûarEñffioN

v\ s-ãÈrå.õ>e

PUELÛC W@RKS/ROADS ÐEPT.
223 EASIr ffnH SìrREË1I S{JrnrE 6
PORTAû{GÉLES, WA 98362
(36@) 417-2379

út282

.lg'

8l

SU RV Ê YOR'S CER'I I F I C ATÊ

I, M Mffi, P6, COUffiSUWR FOÊ W COW
Hffi8 C8mtr rur ñ6 PUl Wß R*ÆÐ il ilE OR UNM
tr suPffit¡ofl flo Mf F coffiE&y 5H0ß ßE @rcN oF
Éß REÆ OF WAI

I

ß WO ON þULW

__-¡ p@Jq.r_ .* *
PROFOSÐ R\Y

,at Øwp

s
å ru*

åì

6l

-de
RAY"¡'¡SF

P Raã]ll tJ28O3ttON0

FAYONIER
PARCELJ tJ2805t1OtOO

I
{$rl

s'é

MßT6

9@

Èi

I

,st-rl
1&zt'

Êdã3" * 
-

I

Er
ôr

I
,m

-E r*s 'dsös" 
ã

mÍril&n
P,ù.cEL' t326fitt40t25

9LOEDEL IIM'Eñ¿,J,,DS
Pma-l tJ2ao4220000

M6¡m'

ETÚTNNfi
¡n¡mf ¡trrtr I 8 t. t il t, n, il Í"n

8ffiInA,Íüt ngr,r.n
mflmnn

8) W *W Wt (W ffiP) M PÆ6.tew(sMÌM)
rJærorolÈrlM)twret@(M&)

-l ðFiqzl?

PAFEELí å^AOKtzO|N

I
s

,d

E

cm
PÆCEV

OF FORKS
ß28(ntt29mo

twttw
ßt¿a(,alü,w
twaæ¡tlor@
tJ2&)5r&tá
I õ:2&)!t1&rW

qffi
13{Â6
ÈAÌ?¡{ËR
RArlti¡F
ÞÐasl¡,

&¡õ
2â.r9
to.o5
6,68
5.(xt

4,ü
0.0J
f.at
J.t6
4.62

10,24
2õ,79
a.&
3-52
4,4t

MHffiIMY
ærc c, u!ffi P.Lg ß14

8iþ



Exhibit "A-1"

Properly Legal Description and Assessor Tax Parcel Number(s)

Parcel A / ParceI# 132932440005

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.T4,records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of Section 32, Township 29 North, Range l3 West, W.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the south line of the SEI/4 of said Section 32 a distance of 1801.26 feet to a point on the
existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. l0l Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5/29/35 on file
with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on curye to the right with a radial bearing in to the radius point of N 89"47'25" E with a
central angle of 00"24'17", radius of 2216.69 feet and a length of 15.66 feet along said right of way; the terminus of
said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of N 89"48'17" W;
Thence S 89o26'03" E into the radius point ofa non-tangent curve to the right that has a central angle of05"40'22",
radius of 3985.82 feet and length of 394.64 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing
out ofthe radius point ofN 83'45'40" V/;
Thence N 05" I 0' 16" E along said right of way a dist¿nce of 120.67 feet intersecting with the southerly right of way
with Sitkum-Sol Duc Rd as shown on Vol. 6 of Surveys,Pg. 17, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence continuing along Sitkum-Sol Duc right of way S 84"26'51" E a distance of 149.97 feet;
Thence S 05o10'16" W a distance of 122.47 feet;
Thence S 83'45'40" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of 05o40'22",
radius of 3835.82 feet and length of 379.79 feet; the terminus of said curve has aradial bearing out of the radius point
of N 89"26'03" W;
Thence S 89o49'54" E into the radius point ofa non-tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of00o38'49",
radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 23 .33 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of
S 89"3 I ' 17" V/ and is a point on the south line of the SW1/4 of said Section 32;
Thence continuing on said south line of Section 32 N 86'30'34" W a distance of 150.34 feet to the point of begiruring
and terminus of this description:

Parcel B / Pa¡cel# 1328051 10000

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
dahrm of 1983, l99l adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, Vy'.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1805.95 feet to a point on the
existing right of way for S.R. l0l per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5/29135 on file
with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on a non-tangent curve to the left with a radial bearing in to the radius point of
N 89"47'25" E that has a central angle of l0'08'59", radius of 2216.69 feet and a length sf 392.68 feet along said right
of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 79'38'26" W;
Thence S 79"38'26" W along said right of way; a distance of 25.00 feet;
Thence N 80'15'03" E into the radius point ofa curve to the left that has a central angle of l0'3 1'l 1", radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 516.81 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the
radius point of S 69'43'52" V/;
Thence N 69o43'52" E along said right of way a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69"43'52" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of 06'00'00", radius of
2804.83 feet and length of 293 .72 feel along said right of way; the terminus of said cu.rve has a radial bearing out of rhe
radius point of S 63"43'53" W;
Thence S 63o43'53" W along said right ofway a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 63o43'53" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a cenkal angle of 04"13'00", radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 207.16 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the
radius point of S 59'30'52" W and falls on the south line of the N1/2, NEl/4 of said Section 5;

18



Thence S 86'56'39" E along the south line of the Nl/2, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 182.25 feet;
Thence N 57'20'56" E into the radius point ofa curve to the right that has a central angle of06o22'57", radius of
2664.83 feet and length of 296.85 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S
63"43',53" W;
Thence N 63"43'53" E a distance of 10.00 feet'
Thence N 63"43'53" E into the radius point of 

'a 

"rr*" 
to the right that has a central angle of 06"00'00", radius of

2654.83 feetandlengthof2TS.0l feet;theterminusofsaidcurvehasaradialbearingoutoftheradiuspointof S
69"43'52" W;
Thence S 69"43'52" W a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69"43'52 E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of 10o30'32",radius of
2664.83 feet and length of 488.77 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S
80"14'25" W;
Thence N 10"03'35" W a distance of 2.09 feet;
Thence N 79'38'26" E a distance of25.00 feet'
ThenceN79o38'26"Eintotheradiuspointofanon-tangentcurvetotherightthathasacentral angleof09'52'51",
radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 356.40 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point
of S 89'31'17" W a¡rd falls on the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5 a dist¿nce of 150.34 feet to the point of
beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel C /Parcel# 132805140125

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
dahrm of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.T4,records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range l3 West, Vy'.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325.46 feet to the calculated
Elll6th comer of said Section 5;
Thence S 03"18'51" W along the west line of the NEl/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1321.62 feet to the
calculated NEl/16th corner of said Section 5 and beginning of this description;
Thence continuing S 03o18'51" W along the west line of the SEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 62.95 feet to
a point on the existing right of way for S.R. l0l per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet 1 of 2" dated
5129135 on file with WSDOT;
Thence N 57"57'47" E into the radius point ofa tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of 17"56'58-, radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 881.82 feet along said right of way and end of curve;
Thence S 49"59'11" E along said right of way a distance of 68.28 feet to a point on the east line of the Wl/2, SEI/4,
NEI/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 03"09'21" E along said east line of the Wl/2,SEl/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 259.18 feet to a
point on the vacated northerly right of way of the Old Olympic Highway per "The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to
Forks"' approved l0/l4l2l, on file with Washington State Dept. of Transportation;
Thence N 7 I '48' I 7" W along said vacated northerly right of way a distance of 127 .16 feet;
ThenceN l8'11'44"8 intotheradiuspointof acurvetotherightthathasacentralangleof 00"12'll",radiusof
1402.50 feet and length of4.97 feet along said vacated northerly right ofway and end ofcurve;
Thence N 44"3 l'49" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of 12"49'07-, radius of
2664.83 feet and length of 596.20 feet and end of curve; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius
point of S 57"20'56" W and falls on the north line of the SEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86"56'39" W along said north line of the SEl/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 139.00 feet to the
point of beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel D I Parcel# 132805 140100

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, l99l adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Comer of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, W'.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Vy'ashington;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325.46 feet to the calculared.

l9



Elll6th comer of said Section 5;
Thence S 03'18'51" W along the west line of the NEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1321.62 feet to the
calculated NEl/l6th corner of said Section 5;
Thence S 86'56'39" E along the north line of the SEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 666.37 feet;
Thence S 03o09'21" W along the east line of the WLl2,SEl/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 735.02 feet to a
point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per *S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated
5/29135 on file with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Thence S 49"59'1 1" E along said right ofway a distance of336.19 feet;
Thence N 02"59'47" E a distance of 326.68 feet to a point on the southerly right of way of the Old Olympic Highway
per "The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to Forks" approved l0ll4/21, on ñle with Washington State Dept. of
Transportation;
Thence N 71o48'17" W along said southerly right of way a distance of 277.59 feet;
Thence S 03o09'21" V/ along the east line of the Wll2, SEI/\ NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 197.05 feet to the
point of beginning and terminus of this description:

20



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

PREPARED BYAND
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Rayonier lnc. Law Dept.
1 Rayonier Way
Yulee, Florida 32097

DOCUMENT TITLE(s):

1. Bargain and Sale Deed

REFERENCE NUMBER(s) OF DOCUMENTS ASSIGNED OR RELEASED

GRANTOR(s):

1 Rayonier Forest Resource, L.P., a Delaware Limited Liability Company which acquired title
as Timberlands Holding Company Washington, lnc., a Delaware Corporation

GRANTEE(s):

1. CLALLAM COUNTY, a pol¡t¡cal subdivision of the State of Washington

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (Abbreviated): (Full description on pages 5 and 6)

Portions of the NE % of S5,T28N,RI3V/, V/.M. and the SE y4 of 532,T29N,R13W, W.M. all in
Clallam County Washington.

Assessor's Tax Parcel Numbers:
PTN 132932440005, 1328051 10000, 132805140125, t32805140100



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

Attn:

BARGAIN AND SALE DEED

GRANTOR: RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES, L.P.
GRANTEE: CLALLAM COLTNTY
Assessor's Tax Parcel No.: PTN 132932440005, I 32805 I 10000, 132805 140125, 132805 140100
Legal Description: (Abbreviated) Portions of the NE % of S5,T28N,R13W, W.M. and the SE Y^

of 532,T29N,R13V/, W.M. all in Clallam County Washington.
Reference Nos. of Documents Released or Assigned: N/A

The GRANTOR, RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES, L.P., a Delaware limited
liability company, having an address of I Rayonier Way, Wildlight, Florida 32097, for good and
valuable consideration the suff,rciency and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, bargains, sells
and conveys to CLALLAM COUNTY, a political subdivison of the State of Washington, bV
and through its Road Department (GRANTEE"), all interest in real estate situated in the County
of Clallam, State of Washington and described on EXHIBIT A which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein ("Property").

GRANTOR does by these presents expressly limit the covenants of the deed to those herein
expressed, and excludes all covenants arising or to arise by statutory or other implication, and does
hereby covenant that against all persons whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim by, through,
or under said GRANTOR and not otherwise, it will forever warrant and defend the said described
real estate.

This conveyance is subject to covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, reservations
and encumbrances, if any, affecting title, which may appear in the public record, including those
shown on any recorded plat or survey, and those matters referenced on EXHIBIT B attached
hereto and incorporated herein ("Permitted Exceptions").

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be executed on the day
and year first above written.

Signed and sealed in the
presence of:

RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES, L.P.,
a Delaware limited partnership

By: Rayonier Timberlands Management, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Its: Managing General Partner

By:

Its
Jonathan P. Simpson
Director Accounting Operations

Attest:
John R. Campbell
Assistant Secretary

(Sign)

Its:

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF NASSAU

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
2020, by Jonathan P. Simpson and John R. Campbell, Director Accounting Operations and
Assistant Secretary, respectively, of RayonierTimberlands Management, LLC,aDelaware limited
liability company, Managing General Partner of Rayonier Forest Resources, L.P., a Delaware
limited parürership, on behalf of the company, who are personally known to me or has produced

as identification.

Print Name:
Notary Public in and for the State of Florida
Expiration Date:

SS
)
)
)



Exhibir "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

EXHIBIT A

Property Legal Description

Property Legal Description and Assessor Tax Parcel Number(s)

Parcel A I Parcel# 132932440005

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate
System, North Zone, datum of 1983, l99l adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg.74,
records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of Section 32, Township 29 North, Range 13 West, W.M.
as shown on vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, washington;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the south line of the SE1/4 of said Section 32 a distance of 1801.26
feet to a point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge
Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5129135 on file with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on curve to the right with a radial bearing in to the radius point of N
89"47'25" E with a central angle of 00"24' 17", radius of 2216.69 feet and a length of 15.66 feet
along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of N
89048'17" W;
Thence S 89"26'03" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the right that has a central
angle of 05"40'22", radius of 3985.82 feet and length of 394.64 feet along said right of way; the
terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of N 83"45'40" W;
Thence N 05"10'16" E along said right of way a distance of 120.67 feet intersecting with the
southerly right of way with Sitkum-Sol Duc Rd as shown on Vol. 6 of Surveys, Pg. 17, records of
Clallam County, V/ashington;
Thence continuing along Sitkum-Sol Duc right of way S 84'26'51" E a distance of I49.97 feet
Thence S 05'10'16" W a distance of 122.47 feet;
Thence S 83o45'40" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the left that has a central
angle of 05"40'22", radius of 3835.82 leet and length of Yg.lg feet; the terminus of said curve
has a radial bearing out of the radius point of N 89"26'03" W;
Thence S 89o49'54" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the left that has a central
angle of 00'38'49", radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 23.33 feet; the terminus of said curve has
a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 89"3 l.'17" W and is a point on the south line of the
SWl/4 of said Section 32;
Thence continuing on said south line of Section32 N 86o30'34"'W a distance of 150.34 feet to the
point of beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel B I Parcel# 1328051 10000

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate
System, North Zone, datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg. 74,
records of Clallam County, V/ashington:



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range l3 West, W.M. as
shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1805.95
feet to a point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge
Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5129135 on hle with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on a non-tangent curve to the left with a radial bearing in to the radius
point of
N 89" 47 ' 25" E that has a central angle of I 0"08 '5 9", radius of 2216 .69 feet and a length of 392 .68
feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point
of S 79'38'26" W;
Thence S 79"38'26" W along said right of way; a distance of 25.00 feet;
Thence N 80o15'03" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of
10"31'11", radius of 2814.83 feet and length of 516.81 feet along said right of way; the terminus
of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 69"43'52" W;
Thence N 69'43'52" E along said right of way a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69o43'52" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of
06o00'00", radius of 2804.83 feet and length of 293.72 feet along said right of way; the terminus
of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 63o43'53" W;
Thence S 63o43'53" W along said right of way a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 63o43'53" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of
04"13'00", radius of 2814.83 feet and length of 207.16 feet along said right of way; the terminus
of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 59"30'52" W and falls on the south
line of the N1/2, NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence S 86"56'39" E along the south line of the N1/2, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of
182.25 feet;
Thence N 57o20'56" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of
06"22' 57" , radius of 2664.83 feet and length of 296 .85 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial
bearing out of the radius point of S 63o43'53" W;
Thence N 63'43'53" E a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 63'43'53" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of
06"00 '00", radius of 2654 .83 feet and length of 27 8 .01 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial
bearing out of the radius point of S 69"43'52" W;
Thence S 69"43'52" W'a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69"43'52" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of
L0"30'32", radius of 2664.83 feet and length of 488.77 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial
bearing out of the radius point of S 80"14'25" W;
Thence N 10'03'35"'W a distance of 2.09 feet;
Thence N 79o38'26" 8 a distance of 25.00 feet;
Thence N 79'38'26" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the right that has a central
angle of 09"52'51", radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 356.40 feet; the terminus of said curve
hasaradialbearingoutof theradiuspointof S 89"31'17" Wandfallsonthenorthlineof the
NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 150.34
feet to the point of beginning and terminus of this description:



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form ofDeed)

Parcel C lParcel# 132805140125

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate
System, North Zone, datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg- 74,
records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, W.M. as
shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325.46
feet to the calculated Ell16th corner of said Section 5;
Thence S 03o18'51" W along the west line of the NEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of
1321.62 feet to the calculated NEI/l6th corner of said Section 5 and beginning of this description;
Thence continuing S 03"18'51" W along the west line of the SEl/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a
distance of 62.95 feet to a point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. 101 Calawah
River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5129135 on file with WSDOT;
Thence N 57o57'47" E into the radius point of a tangent curve to the left that has a central angle
of 17"56'58", radius of 2814.83 feet and length of 88t.82 feet along said right of way and end of
curve;
Thence S 49o59'l I " E along said right of way a distance of 68.28 feet to a point on the east line
of the Wllz,SEll4,NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 03"09'21" E along said east line of the Wll2,SEI14, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance
of 259.18 feet to a point on the vacated northerly right of way of the Old Olympic Highway per
"The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to Forks"' approved l0ll4l2l, on file with Washington
State Dept. of Transportation;
Thence N 71'48'17" W along said vacated northerly right of way a distance of 127.16 feet;
Thence N 18"1I'44" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of
00"t2' 11",radiusof 1402.50feetandlength of 4.97 feetalongsaidvacatednortherlyrightofway
and end ofcurve;
Thence N 44'31'49" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of
12o49'07", radius of 2664.83 feet and length of 596.20 feet and end of curve; the terminus of said
curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S 57"20'56" W and falls on the north line of
the SEl/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86o56'39" W along said north line of the SEI/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of
139.00 feet to the point of beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel D I Parcel# 132805 140100

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate
System, North Zone, datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg.74,
records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, W.M. as
shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys, Pg. 74, records of Clallam County, W'ashington;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325,46
feet to the calculated E1/16th corner of said Section 5;



Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

Thence S 03"18'51" W along the west line of the NEl/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of
I32I.62 feet to the calculated NEI/16th corner of said Section 5;
Thence S 86'56'39" E along the north line of the SE1/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of
666.37 feet;
Thence S 03"09'21" W along the east line of the WLl2, SEl/4, NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance
of 735.02 feet to a point on the existing right of way for S.R. l0l per "S.R. 101 Calawah River
Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5129135 on fìle with WSDOT and beginning of this
description;
Thence S 49o59'11" E along said right of way a distance of 336.19 feet;
Thence N 02o59'47" E a distance of 326.68 feet to a point on the southerly right of way of the Old
Olympic Highway per "The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to Forks" approved l0l|4l2I, on
file with Washington State Dept. of Transportation;
Thence N 71o48'17" W along said southerly right of way a distance of 277.59 feet;
Thence S 03'09'21" W along the east line of the Wllz, SE1/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance
of 197.05 feet to the point of beginning and terminus of this description:



(ii)

(iiù

(iv)

(u)

(vi)

(vii)

Exhibit "B" to PSA
(Form of Deed)

EXHIBIT B

Permitted Exceptions

(i) Intentionally deleted;

Rights, if any, relating to the construction and maintenance in connection with any public utility of wires,
poles, pipes, conduits and appurtenances thereto, on, under or across the Properfy;

Liens for real estate taxes for the current year and assessments;

Any current or future building or zoning ordinances or any other law or regulation (including
environmental protection laws and regulations) of any governmental authonty;

Any state of facts which an accurate survey or an inspection of the Property would reveal, including, but
not limited to, the location of boundary lines, improvements and encroachments, if any;

All current and previous reservations, exceptions and conveyances ofoil, gas, associated hydrocarbons,
minerals and mineral substances, and royalty a¡ld other minerals rights and interests of record;

All claims of govemmental authorities in and to those portions of the Property that lie in the bed of any
streams, creeks or waterways or other submerged lands or land now or formerly subject to the ebb and flow
of tidal waters, or any claims of riparian rights;

(viii) All outstanding easements, encroachments, servitudes, rights-oÊway, flowage rights, restrictions, licenses,
leases, reservations, cevenants, agreements, log sale agreements, timber cutting contracts, cemeteries,
access rights and other rights in third parties ofrecord or acquired through prescription, adverse possession
or otherwise;

(ix) Any and all restrictions of use of the Property due to environmental protection laws, including, without
limitation, endangered species and wetlands protection laws, ruies, regulations and orders;

(x) Lack ofaccess;

(xi) Continuing forest land obligations applicable to the Property under the forest practices rules adopted
pursuant to RCW 76.09.370;

All matters of public record; and(xii)

(xiii) Those certain title defects or exceptions contained nthat cert¿in Title Commitrnent from Olympic
Peninsula Title Company to Grantee under Commitment No. 1 1355G8C, effectively dated August 14,
2018, as may be amended.



Exhibit "A-1" to PSA

Properry Legal Description and Assessor Tax Parcel Number(s)

Parcel A I Parcel# 132932440005

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of Section 32, Township 29 North, Range 13 West, W.M. as shown on Vol. 39
of Surveys, Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86'30'34" W along the south line of the SEl/4 of said Section 32 a distance of 1801.26 feet to a point on the
existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. l0l Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5129135 on file
with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on curve to the right with a radial bearing in to the radius point of N 89"47'25" E with a
central angle of 00'24'17", radius of 2216.69 feet and a length of 15.66 feet along said right of way; the te¡minus of
said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of N 89'48'17" W;
Thence S 89"26'03" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the right that has a central angle of 05"40'22",
radius of 3985.82 feet and length of 394.64 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing
out ofthe radius point ofN 83"45'40" V/;
Thence N 05o10'16" E along said right of way a distance of 120.67 feet intersecting with the southerly right of way
with Sitkum-Sol Duc Rd as shown on Vol. 6 of Surveys,Pg. 77, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence continuing along Sitkum-Sol Duc right of way S 84o26'51'E a distance of 149.97 feeT;
Thence S 05"10'16" W a distance of 122.47 feet;
Thence S 83"45'40" E into the radius point of a non-tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of 05"40'22",
radius of 3835.82 feet and length of 379.79 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial beanng out of the radius point
ofN 89'26'03" W;
Thence S 89"49'54" E into the radius point ofa non-tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of00o38'49",
radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 23.33 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of
S 89'31'17" W and is a point on the south line of the SWI/4 of said Section 32;
Thence continuing on said south line ofSection 32 N 86"30'34" W a distance of 150.34 feet to the point ofbeginning
and terminus of this description:

Parcel B / Parcel# 1328051 10000

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, l99l adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 Vy'est, W.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Snrveys, P9.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1805.95 feet to a point on the
existing right of way for S.R. l0l per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated 5/29135 on file
with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Said beginning is a point on a non-tangent curve to the left with a radial bearing in to the radius point of
N 89'47'25" E that has a central angle of 10"08'59", radius of 221 6.69 feet and a length of 392.68 feet along said right
of way; the terminus of said curve has aradialbearing out of the radius point of S 79"38'26" W;
Thence S 79"38'26" W along said right of way; a distance of 25.00 feet;
Thence N 80"15'03" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of l0'3 l'11", radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 5 I 6.8 I feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the
radius point of S 69o43'52" W;
Thence N 69"43'52" E along said right of way a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69"43'52" E into the radius point of a curve to the left that has a central angle of 06"00'00", radius of
2804.83 feet and length of 293 .72 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the
radius point of S 63"43'53" W;
Thence S 63"43'53" W along said right ofway a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 63"43'53" E into the radius point ofa curve to the left that has a central angle of04'13'00", radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 207.16 feet along said right of way; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing our of the
radius point of S 59"30'52" W and falls on the south line of the Nl/2, NEl/4 of said Section 5;

18



Thence S 86"56'39" E along the south line of the Nl/2, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 182.25 feet;
Thence N 57'20'56" E into the radius point ofa curve to the right that has a central angle of06"22'57",radíus of
2664.83 feet and length of 296.85 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S
63"43'53" W;
Thence N 63'43'53" E a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 63o43'53" E into the radius point ofa curve to the right that has a central angle of06o00'00", radius of
2654.83 feet and length of 278.01 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S
69"43',52" W;
Thence S 69"43'52" W a distance of 10.00 feet;
Thence N 69"43'52" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of 10'30'32-, radius of
2664.83 feet and length of 488.77 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point of S
80014'25" W;
Thence N 10"03'35" W a distance of2.09 feet;
Thence N 79'38'26" E a distance of 25.00 feet;
Thence N 79o38'26" 8 into the radius point ofa non-tangent curve to the right that has a central angle of09o52'51",
radius of 2066.69 feet and length of 356.40 feet; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius point
of S 89'31'17" W and falls on the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86"30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 150.34 feet to the point of
beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel C / P arcel# 132805 1 40125

Bearings and distances used for this description a¡e based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, 1991 adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Comer of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range l3 West, W.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
Surveys, Pg-74, records of Clallam County, Washington;
Thence N 86o30'34" W along the north line of the NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325.46 feet to the calculated
El/I6th çomer of said Section 5;
ThenceS03'18'5l"WalongthewestlineoftheNEl/4,NEl/4ofsaidsection5adistance of l32l.62feettothe
calculated NEl/l6th corner of said Section 5 and beginning of this description;
Thence continuing S 03o18'51" W along the west line of the SEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 62.95 feet to
a point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per "S.R. 101 Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated
5/29/35 on file with WSDOT;
Thence N 57"57'47" E into the radius point ofa tangent curve to the left that has a central angle of 17"56'58-, radius of
2814.83 feet and length of 88 I .82 feet along said right of way and end of curve;
Thence S 49"59'l l" E along said right of way a distance of 68.28 feet to a point on the east line of the Wl/2, SEI/4,
NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 03o09'21" E along said east line of the Wl/z,SEll , NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 259.18 feet to a
point on the vacated northerly right of way of the Old Olympic Highway per "The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to
Forks"' approved 10114/21, on file with Washington State Dept. of Transportation;
Thence N T l'48' l T" W along said vacated northerly right of way a distance of l27 .l 6 feet;
Thence N l8'11'44" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of 00o12'11", radius of
1402.50 feet and length of4.97 feet along said vacated northerly right ofway and end ofcurve;
Thence N 44"31'49" E into the radius point of a curve to the right that has a central angle of 12"49'07",radius of
2664.83 feet and length of 596.20 feet and end of curve; the terminus of said curve has a radial bearing out of the radius
point of S 57"20'56 W and falls on the north line of the SEI/4,NEl/4 of said Section 5;
Thence N 86o56'39" W along said north line of the SEI/4, NE1/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 139.00 feet ro the
point of beginning and terminus of this description:

Parcel D I Parcel# 132805140100

Bearings and distances used for this description are based on the Washington State Coordinate System, North Zone,
datum of 1983, l99l adjustment as shown on Vol. 39 of Surveys,Pg.74, records of Clallam County, Washington:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 5, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, W.M. as shown on Vol. 39 of
. Surveys, P9.74, records of Clallam County, Washington;

Thence N 86'30'34" W along the north line of the NEl/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 1325.46 feet to the calculated

19



Elll6th çomer of said Section 5;
Thence S 03'l 8'5 1" W along the west line of the NE l/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of l32l .62 feet to rhe
calculated NEl/l6th comer of said Section 5;
Thence S 86'56'39" E along the north line of the SEI/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 666.37 feet;
Thence S 03o09'21" W along the east line of the Wll2,SEll4, NE1/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 735.02 feet to a
point on the existing right of way for S.R. 101 per'S.R. l0l Calawah River Bridge Approaches Sheet I of 2" dated
5129/35 on file with WSDOT and beginning of this description;
Thence S 49'59'l l" E along said right ofway a distance of336.19 feet.
Thence N 02"59'47- E a distance of 326.68 feet to a point on the southårly right of way of the Old Olympic Highway
per "The Map of Olympic Highway Beaver to Forks" approved l0/l4l2l, on file with Washington.state Dept. of
Transportation;
Thence N 7 1 

o48' I 7" W along said southerly right of way a distance of 277 .59 feet;
Thence S 03o09'21" W along the east line of the Wl/2,SEl/4, NEI/4 of said Section 5 a distance of 19i.05 feet to the
point of beginning and terminus of this description:

20



I

2

a
J

4

Exhibit'oC"

"Other Contracts Affecting the Property"

SELLER has entered into various confidential service and maintenance contracts relating
to the Land and SELLER's other lands. Prior to or at Closing, SELLER shall terminate
such contracts as to the Property only.

Right of Entry Permit and License Agreement, 2017AN800422, as Amended, between
Rayonier Operating Company LLC and Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP, expires
612712023 - to be terminated as to the Property only on Closing

Right of Entry Permit and License Agreement, 20174N800622, as Amended, between
Rayonier Operating Company LLC and Clallam County Department of Public Works,
expires ll3ll202l - to be terminated as to the Property only on Closing

Right of Entry Permit and License Agreement, 20174NE00913, as Amended, between
Rayonier Operating Company LLC and Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe Natural Resources,
expires 1213112022 - to be terminated as to the Property only on Closing



EXHIBIT *D''

STANDARD SURVEY SPECIFICATIONS

At a minimum, the survey of the Land will comply with the following specifications:

All Standards of Practice, Technical Standards, Administrative Codes of the appropriate state and shall be
certified to the appropriate Rayonier entity.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the statutory requirements contained in the rules referred to above
Rayonier also requires the following:

l. Plats. Rayonier shall receive the Auditor File number of the recorded survey (available for
download at Clallam.net/auditor) after recording and an electronic copy of the survey drawing. The
plat shall show:

a. Point of Beginning with x,y coordinates in the corresponding State Plane Coordinate
System

b. Date of survey and revision dates
c. Acreage of any closed figure or wholly included exception within total tract
d. When boundaries overlap county boundaries, acres for each county will be shown.
e. Acreage in all excluded roads
f. Rayonier Requires "Certified To: Current Rayonier Entity of Title" (Florida Only)

2. Legal Description. A typed metes and bounds legal description on 8 /2" by 11" paper is to be
furnished suitable to serve as an attachment to a legal document for recordation in the public record. This
legal description should be checked against the legal description and/or calls on the plat to verify that they
match. Prefer legal description sent electronically and format supplied in Microsoft Word or Adobe pdf.

-1 Cuttine. B lazine and Paintins. Al1 survey lines which are common with remaining (after
transaction) Rayonier ownership are to be cut and painted. No blazing of any kind is to be made on any
line other than the line that is final. All trees greater than or equal to 3 inches in diameter at breast height
(4.5 feet above ground level) that can be touched while a person is standing on the final line shall be blazed.
Monuments (rebar with yellow plastic caps) will be utilized for corners. Corners will be placed at each
change of line direction (except branch and swamp centerlines). Corners will be placed on each right-oÊ
way line when a boundary crosses an excluded road. If any turning points or other points on the final
line are marked with visible materials of a permanent nature, such as pipes or re-enforcing rods, they
must be shown on the final plat. No such permanent objects are to be left in place on trail lines.
Whenever possible, each corner will be witnessed by at least three trees. Blazingis to be done in
accordance with the Manual of Surveying Instructions, 1973 prepared by the U.S. Department of the
Interior. Paint color and brand to be specified by Rayonier Resource Unit.
If the surveyed line runs through an open area or aî area with trees to small too blaze, a treated fence post
or similar marker must be set at intervals no more than 100 feet apart on the final survey line.



Exhibit "E" to PSA

State of Washington
Department of Natural Resources
Olympic Region
4l I Tillicum Lane
Forks, WA 98331-9271

Washington State Department of Natural Resources
Notice of Continuing Forest Land Obligation

Sellers and Buyers of land and perpetual timber rights have certain rights and responsibilities when the land
or perpetual timber rights are sold or transferred. Where the land is subject to certain continuing forest land
obligations including without limitation: Reforestation; Road Maintenance and Abandonment Plans;
Harvest Strategies along Type Np Waters in Eastern Washington; Conversion of forest land and required
mitigation. Prior to the sale or transfer of the land or perpetual timber rights the law requires that
the following occur: 1) the Seller shall notify the Buyer of the existence and nature of the obligation and
2) the Buyer shall sign a Notice of Continuing Forestland Obligation indicating the Buyer's knowledge of
such obligation. At the time of sale or transfer of the land or perpetual timber rights, the Seller shall send
the signed Form to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR). The Form is available at DNR region
offices.

If the Seller fails to notify the Buyer about the continuing forest land obligation referenced above, the
Seller shall pay the Buyer's costs related to such continuing forest land obligation (including all legal costs)
incurred by the Buyer in enforcing the continuing forest land obligation against the Seller. Failtre by the
Seller to send the required notice to the DNR at the time of sale shall be prima facie evidence, in an action
by the Buyer against the Seller for costs related to continuing forest land obligation, that the Seller did not
noti$r the Buyer of the continuing forest land obligation prior to sale. See RCW 76.09.070, RCW 7 6.09 39A
and WAC 222-20-055.

There are also other types of obligations subject to certain requirements, including without limitation Small
Forest Landowner Forest Riparian Easements and Landowner Landscape Plans. For more information,
contact the DNR Region Office.

CONTINUING OBLIGATION/S

Reforestation (RCW 7 6.09.07 0)
Obligation exists on the property identified above and relates to the following Forest
Practice Application/Ì.{otification (FPAA{) Numbers (list all that apply, add attachment if
necessary):

Road Maintenance and Abandonment Ptan (WAC 222-24-051)

X Obligation exists on property identified above and relates to the following Road
Maintenance and Abandonment Plan Ntunbers (list all that apply, add attachment if
necessary): Buyer assumes the obligation to prepare a Road Maintenance and
Abandonment Plan in accordance with Washinston Forest Practices rules.

Ifarvest Strategy along Type Np Waters in Eastern Washington (WAC 222-30-022 (2Xb)
Obligation exists on the property identi{ied above and relates to the following FPAÂ{
Numbers (list all that apply, add attachment if necessary)

1



Exhibit "E" to PSA

Conversion of forest tand (RCW 76.060 and .070)

- 
Obligation exists on the property identified above and relates to the following Forest Practices

Application / Notification Numbers or enforcement documents. (list all that apply, add
attachment if necessary:

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION

LandlRÍghts Sold/Transferred (check one)z N Land and Timber _Land _Perpetual Timber Rights

Date that the Land/Rights was/were Sold/Transferred (month/daylyear): 1211512020
County/ies:

DNR Region/s: Olympic Region

Legal Description of the Lands/Rights being Sold/Transferred (include county parcel numberls, add
attachment if necessary): See attached Exhibit A for lesal and tax parcel numbers

SELLER: BTIYER:

Date:
Print name:

Date:
Print name

Title: Title

Address Address:

Phone Phone:

NOTE TO SELLER: At the time of søle or trønsfer of the property or the perpetual timber rights: The
seller is responsiblefor delivering (by certilied møíl or în person) the SIGNED ORIGINAL to the DNR
Region Office ín which the propefi is located. Hohseve4 íf you choose to ølso have this form recorded
by the county, delivery the originøl to the county and a copy delivered (by certiJîed mail or in person) to
the DNR Region OfJice.

FOR DNR USE ONLY

Notice of Continuing Forestland Obligation #: Date Received
Region: Received by:
FORM DNR QQ-42 (Rev October 8, 2007)

2



Exhibit "E" to PSA

Exhibit "A"

Property Legal Description and Assessor Tax Parcel Number(s)

J


	Agenda
	1a
	1b
	2a
	2b
	2c
	2d
	3a
	4a
	4b
	5a
	5b

